
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday, 16 May 2013 
6.00 pm 

Pittville Room - Municipal Offices 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Duncan Smith (Chair), Klara Sudbury (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, 

Barbara Driver, Colin Hay, Helena McCloskey, Ian Bickerton, 
Andrew Wall and Diane Hibbert 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

Approve minutes of the last meeting held on 18 March 2013 
(Pages 
1 - 6) 

    
4.   MEMBER AND PUBLIC QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR 

ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

    
5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

None. 
 

    
6.   FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 
 

    
7.   UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 

A review of the summary produced by the Democratic 
Services Manger.  
 
An update from the chair of the budget scrutiny working 
group, Councillor Andrew Wall.  

(Pages 
7 - 8) 

    
8.   PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

A report of the Strategy and Engagement Manager – an 
opportunity to review annual performance results before 
they are reported to Cabinet on 18/6 and Council on 24/6 

(Pages 
9 - 50) 

    
9.   REVIEW OF CURRENT SCRUTINY ARRANGEMENTS (Pages 



    

 
2 
 

An opportunity for members to give feedback on current 
scrutiny arrangements 12 months on from their 
implementation in May 2012.  

51 - 54) 

    
10.   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 

A review of the scrutiny workplan and consider any new 
topics proposed 

(Pages 
55 - 56) 

    
11.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Date of next meeting:  Thursday 11 July 2013 
 

    
 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 16 May 2013. 
 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 18th March, 2013 
6.00  - 7.05 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Duncan Smith (Chair), Klara Sudbury (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, 
Barbara Driver, Colin Hay, Helena McCloskey, Ian Bickerton and 
Diane Hibbert 

Also in attendance:  Councillor Roger Whyborn 
 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillor Wall.  
It was noted that there was a vacancy on the committee following the 
resignation of Councillor Teakle and this would be filled after the bi-election for 
her seat in May. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None declared. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting of 18 February 2013 were approved as a 
correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 
None received. 
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
No matters were referred to the committee. 
 

6. FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Councillor McCloskey updated members on a number of meetings she had 
attended. 
Gloucestershire Community Safety Overview and Scrutiny Committee - she had 
attended the last meeting of this committee as after the county council elections 
its functions would be subsumed into the county's Environment Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee where sadly there would be no district representation. It 
had been reported at the meeting that all performance indicators were on or 
ahead of target and sickness absence in the fire service had now improved 
significantly following the committee’s review.  Trading standards performance 
had also improved. 
 
Gloucestershire Police and Crime Panel - after receiving satisfactory answers 
from the Police and Crime Commissioner, the panel had approved the 
Commissioner’s  draft plan which set out his priorities and objectives. The 
delivery of this plan would be scrutinised by the panel in due course. 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 16 May 2013. 
 

 
Gloucestershire Health, Community and Care Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee - she had deputised for Councillor Sudbury who had been unable to 
attend this meeting. She reported that following the elections there would be a 
new chair of the committee. A range of matters had been discussed including 
the performance of night shelters in Gloucestershire, the current NHS 
consultation, publicity on new contact numbers and performance data. 
 

7. UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 
The chairman referred members to the summary of scrutiny task groups which 
had been circulated with the agenda.  The following points were noted. 
Events - Councillor Penny Hall as the chair of this working group was invited to 
speak by the chair.  She was concerned that the recommendations of the task 
group had only been noted by Cabinet at their meeting on 5 February 2013 and 
they had indicated that they would come back with a further report on the 
implementation of the recommendations at a later date.  She was concerned 
that there was no date for this in the Cabinet Forward Plan and consequently 
she felt the outcomes from the scrutiny review remained  in limbo.  
It was agreed that the chair of O&S /Chief Executive would raise this with the 
Cabinet.  
 
ICT – Councillor Colin Hay as the chair of this scrutiny task group advised that 
the group had met for a one-off meeting on 12 March to consider the audit 
report and the management response to the virus outbreak. Members had a 
detailed discussion on the report and they were satisfied with the actions being 
taken to address the issues raised. They did not feel there was a requirement 
for them to meet again on the understanding that the Audit Committee would be 
in receipt of the summary of their meeting when considering the report. The task 
group were not making any recommendations to O&S and so it did not need to 
be added to the scrutiny workplan. 
  
Deprivation - Councillor Driver had been advised that only one other member, 
Councillor Chris Coleman, had put their name forward to be on this scrutiny task 
group.  It was agreed that an additional member was needed and preferably two 
and Councillor Sudbury and Councillor Smith agreed to go back to their groups  
to seek further nominations. 
 
One Legal Shared Services - the chair advised that since raising the request he 
had been updated on the role of the JMLG in reviewing performance issues with 
the service and he felt this proposed scrutiny task group would be in danger of 
duplicating that work. On that basis he proposed to withdraw the proposed 
scrutiny registration and request a briefing note to members from the JMLG. 
This would satisfy the concerns of the Conservative group. 
Councillor Hay advised that there were similar groups for other shared services 
and it would be useful for this committee to have an annual report on the issues 
that had been raised and dealt with by them. This was agreed by the committee 
and would be added to the workplan. 
 

8. REPORT OF THE SCRUTINY TASK GROUP- UBICO 
Councillor Chard introduced the report of the scrutiny task group. He gave 
thanks to the members of the task group and the officers who had contributed to 
the review and the support they had received from Councillor Colin Hay as the 
observer on the UBICO Board and Councillor Roger Whyborn as the Cabinet 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 16 May 2013. 
 

Member responsible for this service. He did not intend to go through the report 
in detail but wished to highlight two particular recommendations. 
 
Firstly he referred to the relationship between the council and UBICO. The task 
group were dismayed that there was no elected member representation on the 
UBICO board except for Councillor Hay who attended only as an observer. 
They acknowledged that members were not experts in the service but the same 
would apply to Cheltenham Borough Homes where there were a number of 
elected members on the board. The council should be the lead body but during 
the snow disruption, it seemed that decisions were being taken about the 
service without any consultation with the council. From the task group review it 
appeared that the management of UBICO felt they communicated effectively 
with staff but the staff did not always feel the same way. The task group also 
raised concerns about the communications between the council and UBICO 
and its residents which they felt was sometimes minimal and impersonal.  This 
needed to be looked at along with the communications with commercial 
customers. They were particularly concerned to be told that UBICO were not 
allowed to approach businesses in the town to promote their services to 
commercial customers. 
 
He invited questions from members. 
 
Members welcomed the review and thought it was an excellent report. They 
were concerned that Cotswold District Council had not responded to the 
invitation to be part of the task group. They requested that a copy of the report 
be sent by the task group to Cotswold inviting their comment. 
 
A member highlighted the successful operation of the CBH Board and thought 
UBICO should follow that good practice and have elected members on its 
Board. 
 
The Chief Executive highlighted a potential reason why UBICO might not be 
able to be proactively seeking new business. As a local  authority company it 
was restricted in the way it could operate under European procurement law. 
Under these arrangements the councils did not have to go down a full 
procurement route when setting up the company but it required the company to 
limit their business allowing only 10% to be picked up from other sources 
outside the councils. However he would still expect UBICO to be making the 
most of this 10%.   
 
The Chief Executive went on to say that the council was represented on the 
board by an officer, namely, Grahame Lewis who was a board member. The 
original thinking had been that in essence the board was the operational arm of 
the service and therefore it was more appropriate to have officer representation 
on the board. He referred back to when the service had been in house and at 
that time the service was run by officers. He also highlighted that there could be 
potential confusion of roles between a Cabinet member making decisions on 
policy with regard to the service and another member on the UBICO Board 
making key decisions about the operations. 
 
Councillor Hay spoke about his experiences as being an observer on the board.  
He had found the role very interesting and he was able to make comments from 
time to time but without trying to influence the board's decisions.  He confirmed 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 16 May 2013. 
 

that the board does look at the day-to-day running of the business.  He 
acknowledged that there were gaps in the way that UBICO is currently working 
with the council, particularly in forward planning and its awareness of the 
importance of reputation, particularly during the snow disruption. He suggested 
that members at Cotswold District Council may be more used to an arms length 
operation as their waste services had been previously operated by a private 
company for some time. With the benefit of hindsight, he saw there was a need 
to look at the incentives for UBICO to improve their services and maintain their 
contracts as it appeared that the risk always remained with the council and 
UBICO was a non-profit making organisation. He suggested this needed to be 
looked at by the Cabinet Member along with the issues raised about trade 
waste. 
 
A member referred to 5.10 of the report and asked what conclusions the group 
had reached regarding whether the split between client and contractor had 
exacerbated the situation during the recent snow disruption. They added that 
under normal conditions their experience was that they received satisfactory 
responses to enquiries regarding waste collection. However during the snow 
nobody seemed to know what was going on and residents were left totally 
confused which badly affected the reputation of the Council and UBICO. 
Another member suggested that the disruption could have been compounded 
by the introduction of fortnightly collections. 
 
Councillor Chard responded that they had not come to any specific conclusions 
on this matter. He added that with the benefit of hindsight it seemed that 
decisions were made which were not credible and there was uncertainty about 
who exactly made the decisions. This resulted in at least three days where a 
waste collection service could have been operated albeit in limited areas and 
staff appeared to be willing to work over that weekend to catch up. 
 
The Director of Commissioning who had supported the task group was invited 
to speak by the chair. She reported that lessons had already been learnt from 
the snow disruption and there was an acknowledgement that there needed to 
be improvements in communications and more clarity over decision-making.  
Everybody involved had been comfortable with the recommendations in the task 
group report and there had been a recognition at the start of the working group 
that UBICO had only been in place for six months. Referring to Councillor 
Chard’s comments that staff had been willing to work over the weekend in 
question, she advised that the company was not able to operate on a Sunday 
as the disposal sites were not open. There were also limits on the hours that  
staff could work. On that particular weekend the decision had already been 
taken that services would be recommenced on the Monday. In terms of staff 
working overtime, the overtime payments would have been a cost to the council 
rather than UBICO. 
In response to a question from a member she advised that UBICO were looking 
at ways they could improve their response to future adverse weather conditions. 
Winter tyres were one option but snow chains were generally not applicable in 
this country as the snow was not usually deep enough to prevent damage to the 
tarmac. 
 
The chair referred members back to the original one page strategy for the 
review set out in appendix 1 of the report.  Members suggested that some of the 
issues with performance had not been particularly addressed during this review 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 16 May 2013. 
 

particularly with regard to availability of green waste bags across the borough, 
the side waste enforcement policy and co-ordination of refuse collections with 
street cleansing. After some discussion it was noted that many of these issues 
were being picked up by the Cabinet Member working group and it was 
important to give UBICO some time to address some of these issues.The 
Director of Commissioning advised members that the new Gloucestershire Joint 
Waste Committee would come into operation on 1 April and this needed time to 
bed in.  It was agreed that it would be put on the agenda for the December 
meeting of this committee with a view to setting up a new task group in January 
2014 to look at outstanding issues.  
 
Resolved that to be scrutiny task group report be endorsed and forwarded 
to Cabinet on 16 April 2013. 
 

9. REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 
Councillor Sudbury suggested that there could be a scrutiny review of how night 
shelters were operating in Cheltenham and to look at the county's success rate 
in moving people on from homelessness. It was agreed that a suitable 
registration form could be brought back to this committee in 
September/October. 
 
It was noted that following the completion of a number of scrutiny task groups, 
there was a lack of proposed scrutiny topics for the next 12 months.  The chair 
urged members to go back to their groups and encourage other members to put 
forward scrutiny topics. 
 

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The date of the next meeting was agreed for 16 May 2013 at 6 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Duncan Smith 
Chairman 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 6



Lis
t o

f a
ll s

cru
tin

y t
as

k g
rou

ps
 an

d o
the

r a
pp

oin
tm

en
ts 

rel
ate

d t
o O

ve
rvi

ew
 an

d S
cru

tin
y

KE
Y

Re
vie
w 
co
mp

let
ed
 an
d 

rep
or
t g
oin

g t
hr
ou
gh
 th
e 

en
do
rse

me
nt/
ap
pr
ov
al 

pr
oc
es
s

ST
G 
in 

pr
og
res

s
Ne
w 
top
ics
 

no
t y
et 

sta
rte
d

 
Re
vie
w 
co
mp

let
ed
 bu

t a
wa
itin

g f
ur
the

r in
pu
t o
uts

ide
 O
&S
 be
for
e r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s a
re 
co
ns
ide
red

 fo
r a
pp
ro
va
l o
r r
ev
iew

 
pr
og
res

se
d 

O&
S T

as
k g
ro
up

Pu
rp
os
e

Ag
ree

d 
no
mi
na
tio
ns
/m
em
be
rsh

ip
Ch
air
s i
n b

old

Fa
cil
ita
tin
g 

Of
fic
er

Sp
on
so
rin
g 

Of
fic
er

Ta
rg
et 
for
 re
po
rti
ng
 re
cs

Up
da
te

Ne
w 
top
ics

No
 to
pic
s a
re 
cu
rre
ntl
y u
nd
er 
co
ns
ide
rat
ion

Bu
dg
et 
sc
rut
iny
 w
ork
ing
 

gro
up

Th
e w

ork
ing
 gr
ou
p’s
 ro
le 
is 
to 
de
ve
lop
 th
e 

bu
dg
et 
pro
ce
ss
, s
up
po
rt t
he
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 

of 
Me
mb
ers
’ s
cru
tin
y r
ole
 an
d t
o c
on
sid
er 

ide
as
 fro
m 
Me
mb
ers
 fo
r re

du
cin
g t
he
 

bu
dg
et 
ga
p.

Cll
rs 
Co
lem

an
, H
arm

an
, 

Wa
ll, 
Hib

be
rt, 
Ma
ss
ey
, 

Su
db
ury

Cll
r P
rin
ce
 (s
ub
). 

Ca
bin
et 
Me
mb
er 
Fin
an
ce
 to
 

att
en
d b
y i
nv
ita
tio
n. 

Ro
sa
lin
d 

Re
ev
es
, 

De
mo
cra
tic
 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Ma
na
ge
r

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 re
ga
rdi
ng
 th
e 

bu
dg
et 
for
 20
13
/14
 w
ill b
e i
np
ut 

to 
the
 bu
dg
et 
pro
ce
ss
 

Th
ey
 ha
ve
 in
vit
ed
 th
e C

hie
f E
xe
cu
tiv
e a
nd
 th
e L
ea
de
r to
 th
eir
 ne
xt 
me
eti
ng
 (d
ate
 to
 be
 ar
ran
ge
d) 
to 
ou
tlin
e t
he
ir v
isio

n f
or 
the
 ne
xt 

ye
ar 
an
d t
he
y w
ill a
lso
 be
 ha
vin
g a
n u
pd
ate
 on
 th
e B

rid
gin
g t
he
 ga
p. 
Th
e O

&S
 co
mm

itte
e w

ou
ld 
like
 a 
be
tte
r u
nd
ers
tan
din
g o
f th
e 

ap
pro
ac
h t
o b
e a
do
pte
d b
y t
he
 w
ork
ing
 gr
ou
p i
n o
rde
r th
at 
the
y w
ill b
e i
n a
 po
sit
ion
 to
 m
ak
e r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s o
n n
ex
t y
ea
rs 
bu
dg
et.
 

JC
S a

nd
 Pl
an
nin
g 

Lia
iso
n G

rou
p (
ST
G)

To
 pr
ov
ide
 a 
ve
hic
le 
wit
h w

hic
h t
o e
ng
ag
e 

wit
h e
lec
ted
 m
em
be
rs 
on
 st
rat
eg
ic 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
ma
na
ge
me
nt 
iss
ue
s i
n l
igh
t 

of 
the
 ch
an
ge
s t
o t
he
 pl
an
nin
g f
ram

ew
ork
. 

Cll
rs 
Bic
ke
rto
n, 
Ha
rm
an
, 

W
all
, G
od
win
 an
d 

Mc
Clo

sk
ey
, L
ib 
De
m 

va
ca
nc
y

Ju
dit
h B

ak
er

Tra
ce
y 

Cr
ew
s

No
 fu
rth
er 
da
tes
 cu
rre
ntl
y s
et.

Th
e t
as
k g
rou
p f
orw

ard
ed
 th
eir
 fin
al 
rep
ort
 on
 ho
us
eh
old
 fo
rm
ati
on
 ra
tes
 to
 th
e J
CS
 m
em
be
r s
tee
rin
g g
rou
p (
MS

G)
 on
 31
 Ja
nu
ary
 

20
13
.  M

SG
 th
an
ke
d t
he
 sc
rut
iny
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p f
or 
the
ir c
on
trib
uti
on
 - a
ll t
hre
e c
ou
nc
ils 
ac
ce
pte
d t
he
 re
po
rt p
rov
ide
d b
y c
on
su
lta
nts
 

Ca
mb
rid
ge
 C
en
tre
 fo
r H
ou
sin
g a
nd
 Pl
an
nin
g R

es
ea
rch
.  A

t a
 m
ee
tin
g o
f th
e S

cru
tin
y T
as
k G

rou
p o
n 2
0 F
eb
rua
ry 
20
13
, th
e g
rou
p 

ac
ce
pte
d t
he
 fig
ure
s a
nd
 ap
pro
va
l b
y M

SG
 an
d a
gre
ed
 th
at 
the
 fig
ure
s s
ho
uld
 on
ly 
be
 re
vis
ite
d o
nc
e n
ew
 ev
ide
nc
e w

as
 m
ad
e 

av
ail
ab
le.
. T
he
 or
igi
na
l te
rm
s o
f re
fer
en
ce
 se
t b
y O

&S
 in
 Ju
ly 
sti
ll s
tan
d a
nd
 th
e g
rou
p a
re 
me
eti
ng
 re
gu
lar
ly 
thr
ou
gh
ou
t th
e r
es
t o
f th
is 

ye
ar 
to 
pro
gre
ss
 th
em
.  T
he
 gr
ou
p w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 be
 us
ed
 as
 a 
so
un
din
g b
oa
rd 
an
d m

em
be
rs 
vie
ws
 w
ill b
e f
ed
 in
to 
the
 pr
og
ram

me
 

mo
vin
g f
orw

ard
 so
 th
ere
 ar
e n
o s
pe
cif
ic 
pla
ns
 fo
r th
e w

ork
ing
 gr
ou
p t
o b
rin
g b
ac
k r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s t
o t
he
 O
&S
 co
mm

itte
e a
t a
ny
 

po
int
.  O

&S
 co
uld
 as
k t
he
 w
ork
ing
 gr
ou
p a
t a
ny
 po
int
 to
 ca
rry
 ou
t a
 sp
ec
ific
 as
pe
ct 
of 
sc
rut
iny
 if 
the
y r
eq
uir
ed
.  

De
pri
va
tio
n

Co
un
cill
or 
Dr
ive
r s
ug
ge
ste
d a
 re
vie
w 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 ca
rrie
d o
ut 
of 
sm
all
 po
ck
ets
 in
 

the
 to
wn
 w
hic
h m

ay
 su
ffe
r fr
om
 

de
pri
va
tio
n b
ut 
ma
y n
ot 
ge
t th
e 

co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 th
at 
the
 m
ore
 ob
vio
us
 

de
pri
ve
d a
rea
s g
et.

Co
un
cill
ors
 D
riv
er,
 C
ole
ma
n, 

Mc
La
in 
an
d B

ern
ice
 

Th
om
ps
on
 as
 a 
co
-op
tee
 an
d 

Ca
rol
ine
 W
alk
er 
fro
m 
CB
H.

Co
un
cill
or 
W
alk
let
t a
s a
n 

ob
se
rve
r (a

s a
 re
lev
an
t w
ard
 

me
mb
er 
bu
t a
lso
 on
 C
ab
ine
t)

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on

tba
No
 da
tes
 cu
rre
ntl
y s
et

Th
e t
erm

s o
f re
fer
en
ce
 w
ere
 ag
ree
d b
y O

&S
 on
 18
 Fe
bru
ary
 an
d D

em
oc
rat
ic 
Se
rvi
ce
s a
re 
arr
an
gin
g t
he
 fir
st 
me
eti
ng
 fo
r 2
2 M

ay
. T
he
 

Le
ad
er 
ha
s d
es
ign
ate
d C

ou
nc
illo
r R
ow
en
a H

ay
 as
 th
e l
ea
d C

ab
ine
t M
em
be
r fo
r th
e p
urp
os
es
 of
 th
is 
rev
iew

. 

Se
x t
rad
e i
n 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
(S
TG
)

Co
un
cil 
at 
its
 m
ee
tin
g o
n 2
5 J
un
e r
efe
rre
d 

thi
s m

att
er 
to 
O&
S w

ith
 a 
vie
w 
to 
bri
ng
ing
 

ba
ck
 a 
rep
ort
 to
 C
ou
nc
il in
 D
ec
em
be
r.

Cll
rs 
Ch
ard
, D
riv
er,
 R
eg
an
, 

Se
ac
om
e a
nd
 M
as
se
y

Ro
sa
lin
d 

Re
ev
es

An
dre
w 
No
rth

Ca
bin
et 
da
te 
to 
be
 se
t fo
r 

rec
eiv
ing
 fu
rth
er 
rep
ort

Re
po
rte
d t
o O

&S
 on
 18
 Fe
bru
ary
 an
d C

ou
nc
il o
n 2
2 F
eb
rua
ry.
 C
ab
ine
t c
on
sid
ere
d t
he
 re
po
rt o
n 1
6 A

pri
l 2
01
3 b
ut 
de
cid
ed
 to
 re
fer
 th
e 

rep
ort
 to
 th
e C

he
lte
nh
am
 Sa

feg
ua
rdi
ng
 Fo
rum

 an
d p
os
itiv
e L
ive
s P
art
ne
rsh
ip 
an
d t
he
n r
ec
eiv
e a
 fu
rth
er 
rep
ort
 fro
m 
the
 co
un
cil'
s 

sa
feg
ua
rdi
ng
 of
fic
er,
 Tr
ac
ey
 Br
ow
n o
n t
he
ir r
es
po
ns
es
 to
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 at
 Ju
ly 
Ca
bin
et.
 

Ev
en
t S
ub
mi
ss
ion
s t
as
k 

gro
up
 (S
TG
)

Re
vie
w 
an
d m

ak
e r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s f
or 

the
 pr
oc
es
s f
or 
org
an
ise
rs 
 of
 ev
en
ts 
to 

su
bm
it p
rop
os
als
.

Cll
rs 
Re
ga
n, 
Ha
ll, 
Br
itte
r, 

Hib
be
rt a
nd
 Se

ac
om
e a
nd
 

Co
un
cill
or 
Su
db
ury
 .

De
mo
cra
tic
 

Se
rvi
ce
s -
 Sa

ira
 

Ma
lin
/R
os
ali
nd
 

Re
ev
es

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

Ca
bin
et 
du
e t
o r
ec
eiv
e f
urt
he
r 

off
ice
r re

po
rt i
n J
uly
. 

Th
e C

ab
ine
t re
ce
ive
d t
he
 fin
al 
rep
ort
 on
 5 
Fe
bru
ary
 20
13
 an
d r
eq
ue
ste
d a
 fu
rth
er 
rep
ort
 fro
m 
off
ice
rs 
on
 th
e i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 th
e 

rec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s. 
O&
S f
lag
ge
d a
t th
eir
 M
arc
h m

ee
tin
g t
ha
t n
o d
ate
 ha
s c
urr
en
tly
 be
en
 sc
he
du
led
 fo
r th
is 
in 
the
 Fo
rw
ard
 pl
an
 an
d 

as
ke
d t
he
 C
hie
f E
xe
cu
tiv
e/L
ea
de
r to
 ra
ise
 th
is 
wit
h t
he
 C
ab
ine
t. O

ffic
ers
 ha
ve
 no
w 
me
t w
ith
 th
e C

ab
ine
t M
em
be
r to
 di
sc
us
s a
cti
on
s 

an
d t
he
 re
po
rt i
s s
ch
ed
ule
d t
o c
om
e b
ac
k t
o C

ab
ine
t in
 Ju
ly 
20
13
. 

Yo
uth
 pr
ov
isio

n (
ST
G)

A p
ote
nti
al 
ST
G 
to 
rev
iew

 C
BC
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

in 
CC
P t
o d
ev
elo
p r
es
ilie
nc
e i
n V

CS
 Yo

uth
 

pro
vis
ion
 an
d a
ss
es
s t
he
 im
pa
ct 
of 
the
 

GC
C 
gra
nt 
all
oc
ati
on
s

Cll
r A
nn
e R

eg
an
, C
hri
s 

Co
lem

an
, S
uz
an
ne
 W
illia
ms
, 

Ro
b R

eid
 an
d B

arb
ara
 D
riv
er 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s

O&
S o

n 1
9 F
eb
rua
ry 
as
ke
d t
he
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p t
o c
on
sid
er 
wh
eth
er 
the
y w
ish
ed
 to
 co
nti
nu
e m

ee
tin
g a
s a
 sc
rut
iny
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p o
r c
arr
y o
ut 

the
ir s
cru
tin
y r
ole
 as
 a 
me
mb
er 
of 
a w

ide
r p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
gro
up
. 

Th
is 
'Ac
tiv
itie
s a
nd
 fa
cili
tie
s f
or 
yo
un
g p
eo
ple
' p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
gro
up
 m
et 
on
 25
 Fe
bru
ary
 20
13
 an
d f
ou
r o
f th
e s
cru
tin
y w
ork
ing
 gr
ou
p w

ere
 

in 
att
en
da
nc
e. 
As
 th
is 
is 
no
 lo
ng
er 
op
era
tin
g a
s a
 sc
rut
iny
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p i
t is
 su
gg
es
ted
 th
at 
thi
s i
s n
ow
 cl
os
ed
 bu
t th
e p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
gro
up
 

co
nti
nu
es
 to
 in
vit
e m

em
be
rs 
fro
m 
sc
rut
iny
 to
 at
ten
d t
he
ir m

ee
tin
gs
.  

A r
ole
 ha
s a
lso
 be
en
 de
fin
ed
 fo
r s
cru
tin
y m

em
be
rs 
in 
co
ns
ide
rin
g b
ids
 fo
r fu
nd
ing
 bu
t th
is 
is 
mo
re 
of 
a C

ab
ine
t A
dv
iso
ry 
Ro
le 
tha
n a
 

sc
rut
iny
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p a
s t
he
 C
ab
ine
t M
em
be
r is
 as
kin
g f
or 
inp
ut 
fro
m 
sc
rut
iny
 w
he
n c
on
sid
eri
ng
 bi
ds
. 

Co
mm

un
ity
 

Go
ve
rna
nc
e r
ev
iew

 
(S
TG
)

Co
un
cil 
in 
De
ce
mb
er 
20
11
 ag
ree
d t
o s
et 

up
 a 
cro
ss
 pa
rty
 w
ork
ing
 gr
ou
p t
o r
ev
iew

 
the
 Pa

ris
h C

ou
nc
il b
ou
nd
ari
es
 ah
ea
d o
f 

the
 PC

 el
ec
tio
ns
 in
 20
14
. 

Cll
rs 
Ba
rba
ra 
Dr
ive
r a
nd
 

Kla
ra 
Su
db
ury
 an
d 3
 Pa

ris
h 

Co
un
cil 
me
mb
ers
. M
em
be
r 

ch
air
 no
t a
pp
oin
ted
.

He
len
 D
ow
n

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 Ja

ne
 G
riff
ith
s
Th
e O

&S
 co
mm

itte
e r
ep
ort
ed
 to
 

Co
un
cil 
in 
De
ce
mb
er 
fol
low

ing
 

rec
eip
t o
f th
e t
as
k g
rou
p r
ep
ort
 in
 

No
ve
mb
er.
 

O&
S d

id 
no
t s
up
po
rt t
he
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 fro
m 
the
 ta
sk
 gr
ou
p w

he
n t
he
y r
ev
iew

ed
 th
em
 in
 N
ov
em
be
r a
nd
 m
ad
e a
lte
rna
tiv
e 

rec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s t
o C

ou
nc
il. 
Th
e t
as
k g
rou
p w

ill b
e r
ec
on
ve
ne
d i
n J
an
ua
ry 
20
14
 w
he
n t
he
 sc
op
e a
nd
 te
rm
s o
f re
fer
en
ce
 w
ill b
e 

red
efi
ne
d. 
Th
e L
ea
de
r is
 be
ing
 co
ns
ult
ed
 on
 ho
w 
he
 w
ish
es
 to
 ca
rry
 ou
t th
e r
ev
iew

. It
 ha
s b
ee
n s
ug
ge
ste
d t
ha
t a
 w
ay
 fo
rw
ard
 fo
r th
is 

rev
iew

 is
 se
t o
ut 
in 
the
 re
po
rt t
o C

ou
nc
il o
n t
he
 fu
tur
e c
ou
nc
il s
ize
 an
d e
lec
tor
al 
cy
cle
. 

IC
T r
ev
iew

 (S
TG
)

A p
ote
nti
al 
to 
rev
iew

 IC
T s
erv
ice
s a
nd
 

res
ilie
nc
e. 
Is 
the
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e s
uff
icie

ntl
y 

rob
us
t, i
s a
 sh
are
d I
CT
 th
e r
igh
t a
pp
roa
ch
 

an
d d
o w

e h
av
e t
he
 rig
ht 
de
live

ry 
mo
de
l in
 

pla
ce
.   

Cll
rs 
An
dre
w 
Ch
ard
, A
nd
rew

 
W
all
, S
im
on
 W
he
ele
r a
nd
 

Co
lin
 H
ay
.

Ro
sa
lin
d 

Re
ev
es

Re
po
rt t
o O

&S
 in
 M
arc
h a
nd
 

the
n C

ab
ine
t if
 ne
ce
ss
ary
.

Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 al
l a
cc
ep
ted
 by
 C
ab
ine
t. M

os
t b
ein
g p
ick
ed
 up
 by
 IC
T c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 re
vie
w.
 

A f
urt
he
r re

mi
t w
as
 se
t to
 re
vie
w 
the
 IC
T v
iru
s o
utb
rea
k a
nd
 th
e t
as
k g
rou
p a
gre
ed
 th
e r
es
ult
ing
 ac
tio
n p
lan
 at
 th
eir
 m
ee
tin
g o
n 1
2 

Ma
rch
. A
 pu
bli
c v
ers
ion
 of
 th
e I
nte
rna
l a
ud
it r
ep
ort
 on
 th
e v
iru
s h
as
 be
en
 ci
rcu
lat
ed
 to
 al
l m
em
be
rs.
 

All
otm

en
ts 
(S
TG
)

Re
vie
w 
all
otm

en
t s
tra
teg
y

Ide
nti
fy 
les
so
ns
 le
arn
t fr
om
 W
ea
ve
r's
 

Fie
ld.

Cl
lrs
 R
eg
an
, S
mi
th,
 

Mc
Clo

sk
ey
, B
ritt
er 
, S
tew

art
 

an
d H

ay

DS
- B
ev
 

Th
om
as
 10
 

da
ys

So
nia
 Ph

illp
s 

or Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

O&
S i
n J
an
ua
ry 
fol
low

ed
 by
 

Co
un
cil 
the
n C

ab
ine
t. 

Ca
bin
et 
ag
ree
d t
he
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 at
 its
 m
ee
tin
g o
n 1
2 M

arc
h 2
01
3. 

Gr
as
s v
erg
e c
utt
ing
 

(S
TG
)

Re
vie
w 
gra
ss
 cu
ttin
g p
oli
cy
 an
d 

op
era
tio
na
l is
su
es
.

Cll
rs 
Ha
ll, 
Fle
tch
er 
an
d 

Br
itte
r,

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s
O&
S i
n N

ov
em
be
r fo
llo
we
d b
y 

Ca
bin
et 
in 
De
ce
mb
er.

Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 ap
pro
ve
d b
y C

ab
ine
t in
 D
ec
em
be
r 2
01
2. 

UB
IC
O 
(S
TG
)

To
 re
vie
w 
the
 se
rvi
ce
 po
st 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n 

of 
UB
IC
O 
an
d b
en
efi
ts 
rea
lisa

tio
n.

Cll
rs 
Ja
ck
y F
let
ch
er,
  

Su
za
nn
e W

illia
ms
, T
im
 

Ha
rm
an
, A
nd
rew

 C
ha
rd
, 

Ch
arl
ie 
Ste

wa
rt a
nd
 Pa

t 
Th
orn
ton

Sa
ira
 M
ali
n

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s
Re
po
rt r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s t
o 

O&
S i
n M

arc
h t
he
n C

ab
ine
t o
n 

16
 Ap

ril.

Re
po
rte
d t
o O

&S
 on
 18
 M
arc
h a
nd
 th
e r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s w

ere
 ap
pro
ve
d a
t C
ab
ine
t o
n 1
6 A

pri
l 2
01
3 s
ub
jec
t to
 a 
nu
mb
er 
of 

co
mm

en
ts 
fro
m 
the
 C
ab
ine
t M
em
be
r S
us
tai
na
bil
ity
. 

Agenda Item 7
Page 7



Page 8
This page is intentionally left blank



 

OSC 16 May 2013  2012-13 Performance 
 Page 1 of 4 Last updated 08 May 2013 

 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Review of the council’s performance at end of 2012-13 

16 May 2013 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to the 
work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed. 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 To review the corporate performance of the organisation at the end of the financial year 

2012-13 in order that Cabinet can agree the report at its meeting on 18th June 2013 
1.2 To make any comments and observations on the presentation of the performance 

information.  
1.3 To make requests for further information where this might clarify understanding of 

corporate performance. 
2. Background 
2.1 The council agreed its corporate strategy action plan 2012-13 in March 2012. The action 

plan set out our 5 objectives and 10 outcomes and a range of milestones and indicators 
to measure performance in 2012-13. 

2.2 The performance report takes information and data from our performance management 
system to provide elected members with an overview of how the council performed last 
year. There are three appendices – Appendix 1 is an overview of performance against 
the 10 outcomes in terms of what went well and what didn’t go so well. Appendix 2 
provides a more detailed picture of the progress made against the corporate strategy 
milestones and indicators. Appendix 3 lists out how Cheltenham Borough Homes has 
contributed to the delivery of the council’s outcomes.  

3. 2012-13 Performance Overview 
3.1 Corporate Strategy milestones 
 In the 2012-13 action plan, we identified 78 milestones to track our progress. Out of 

these: 
• 56 (72%) of milestones were completed at the end of the year. 
• 16 milestones are classed as being amber as there are plans for their completion 

within a reasonable timeframe. 
• 6 milestones are red and will not be achieved within a reasonable timeframe. 

Agenda Item 8
Page 9



 

OSC 16 May 2013  2012-13 Performance 
 Page 2 of 4 Last updated 08 May 2013 

 

 
 The six red milestones are: 

Milestones owner Progress 

Completion of Joint Core Strategy 
(JCS) public consultation on 
preferred option. 

Mike Redman 

Further work is currently being undertaken by 
consultants Cambridge Centre for Planning and 
Research to be reported to Member Steering 
Group in May 2013. This will assist in reviewing 
the Objectively Assessed Need in light of 
projections arising from 2011 Census. 

To ignore the release of this data could make the 
JCS unsound. This additional work has impacted 
upon the JCS programme, pushing the public 
consultation back to September 2013. This delay 
has been agreed by JCS Cross-Boundary 
Programme Board. 

Consideration of JCS preferred 
option by Council for purposes of 
public consultation. 

Mike Redman 

The preferred option will not now be considered 
by the partner councils until September 2013, 
following additional evidential work 
commissioned by the Cambridge Centre for 
Housing and Planning Research looking at 
economic requirements. This process will need 
to agree both the objectively assessed need for 
development (including that required to support 
the economy) and the strategic locations for 
growth within the JCS area.  

Consideration of revisions to JCS in 
light of 2011/12 public consultation 
by CBC planning working group 

Mike Redman 

A timetable for the Cheltenham Plan has now 
been established, together with revised 
milestones for the JCS which will reach the 
preferred option stage in September 2013, with 
planned adoption after public examination 
following sequentially in 2014. 

Community governance review of 
parish council boundaries – agree 
terms of reference 

Richard 
Gibson 

A decision was made by council to not proceed 
with the review as planned - will now be 
postponed to tie in with parish elections in 2018 

Community governance review – 
Undertake consultation 

Richard 
Gibson as above 

Community governance review – 
Report to council recommending 
future parish council boundaries 

Richard 
Gibson as above 

 
Performance indicators  
In the 2012-13 action plan, we identified 52 key indicators to track our progress. Out of these: 

• 32 were indicators which CBC is directly accountable for and targets have been set.  
• 12 were indicators which CBC is directly accountable for and no targets have been 

set 
• 8 were community-based indicators for economic development and community safety 
 

Out of the 32 CBC indicators with targets: 
• 26 (81%) were met 
• 3 (9%) are currently red, meaning that they did not meet targets.  
• 3 (9%) have not yet been updated 
 
 

Page 10



 

OSC 16 May 2013  2012-13 Performance 
 Page 3 of 4 Last updated 08 May 2013 

 

The three red indicators are: 

Indicator Status 
end of 
year 
target 

Actual  
Commentary 

Amount of household 
waste reused, recycled 
and composted (quarterly)  48% 46% 

Whilst the total amount of waste recycled 
improved by 100 tonnes during 2012/13, the 
amounts of garden waste collected were 
below that estimated, which is assumed to be 
because of the wet summer. This shortfall 
together with an increase of 1,000 tonnes of 
general waste collected compared to the 
previous year as a result of the continued 
collection of side waste in a number of areas 
within Cheltenham and the large amounts of 
waste produced after the snowfall, has 
impacted on the total percentage calculations 
and associated measured performance. 
 
The ‘no side waste’ and ‘closed bin lid’ policy 
enforcement began being introduced on a 
phased approach in July 2012 and had a 
positive effect in reducing the total amounts of 
general waste collected. Whilst it is not 
possible to provide an accurate estimation, 
the total increase in general waste would 
have undoubtedly been higher if this initiative 
hadn’t been launched, which would have had 
more of a negative impact on performance. 

Attendance on the Re-
Active programme 
(quarterly & cumulative)  

1200
0 

9,41
7 

Attendances registered through the reactive 
concessions schemes were affected by 
reduced referral numbers from health 
partners and changes in pricing which had 
caused some confusion for some of the 
clients and a degree of migration onto other 
concession schemes.  The shortfalls seen in 
the first part of the year were not mirrored in 
second half of the year and low initial 
numbers skewed the result across the 
year.  The year closed with 9417 attendance 
recorded against a target of 10350. 
 
It is noteworthy that the attendances at the 
centre generally were ahead on previous 
years and against target achieving 304,000 
versus a target of 302,000.   
 
In summary trends and actual attendances 
show a strong growth and uptake in the 
concession schemes on offer despite the 
small changes in one of two products. . 

Number of reactive 
concession referrals 
(quarterly & cumulative)  350 281 

These link directly to the indicator above 
(attendances on the Reactive 
programme).  Significant shortfalls in the first 
6 months of the year ensured that the target 
would not be met.  Reduced NHS services 
linked to mental health and alternative 
schemes in combination with lower referrals, 

Page 11



 

OSC 16 May 2013  2012-13 Performance 
 Page 4 of 4 Last updated 08 May 2013 

 

pricing changes resulted in a 33% shortfall 
Apr - Sep.  Actions over pricing, product and 
work with remaining NHS partners saw 
recovery in the second part of the year with 
referrals returning to target levels.  Sadly the 
cold weather in March saw the numbers in 
that single month fall very short skewing the 
2nd half of the year.  Overall the year saw 
281 referrals to reactive concession cards 
against a target of 383. 
 
All concessions registered started in March 
2012 at 3003 and by March 2013 had grown 
to 3100 
 
Wider membership also grew from 1189 to 
1621 members - a growth of over 36% 

 
 
Background Papers 2012-13 Corporate Strategy action plan, Report to 

Council, 28th March 2012  
Contact Officer Richard Gibson, Strategy and Engagement Manager. 

01242 235354.  
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Cllr. Steve Jordan, Leader of the Council 
Cllr. John Walklett, Cabinet Member Corporate 
Services 

 

Page 12



Re
vi

ew
 o

f o
ut

co
m

es
 2

01
2-

13
 

 O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

ha
s a

 cl
ea

n a
nd

 w
ell

-
ma

int
ain

ed
 en

vir
on

me
nt.

 
 

Du
rin

g 2
01

2/1
3 t

he
 co

un
cil 

sta
rte

d t
o e

nfo
rce

 its
 no

 si
de

 
wa

ste
 an

d c
los

ed
 lid

 po
licy

 on
 a 

ph
as

ed
 ba

sis
 to

 en
co

ura
ge

 
mo

re 
rec

yc
lin

g, 
red

uc
e t

he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
bla

ck
 ba

gs
 on

 
pa

ve
me

nts
 an

d r
ed

uc
e t

he
 am

ou
nt 

of 
wa

ste
 to

 
lan

dfi
ll. 

 O
ffic

ers
 ar

e w
ork

ing
 w

ith
 re

sid
en

ts 
wh

o a
re 

fin
din

g 
it d

iffi
cu

lt t
o m

an
ag

e t
he

ir w
as

te 
an

d e
nc

ou
rag

ing
 th

em
 to

 
us

e t
he

 re
cy

clin
g f

ac
iliti

es
 w

hic
h a

re 
av

ail
ab

le.
 

Ca
bin

et 
in 

De
ce

mb
er 

ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 w

as
te 

po
licy

 w
hic

h s
ets

 
ou

t th
e c

ou
nc

ils 
po

lici
es

 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 w

as
te 

an
d 

rec
yc

lin
g. 

 A 
sim

ila
r p

oli
cy

 w
ill b

e d
raw

n u
p f

or 
str

ee
t 

cle
an

sin
g. 

 Th
e n

um
be

r o
f s

ub
sc

rib
ers

 to
 th

e g
ard

en
 w

as
te 

sc
he

me
 is

 
co

nti
nu

ing
 to

 in
cre

as
e. 

 Ub
ico

 w
as

 es
tab

lish
ed

 on
 1 

Ap
ril 

20
12

 an
d a

re 
de

live
rin

g 
the

 se
rvi

ce
s f

or 
CB

C.
  G

oo
d w

ork
ing

 re
lat

ion
sh

ips
 ha

ve
 

be
en

 es
tab

lish
ed

 be
tw

ee
n t

he
 co

mp
an

y a
nd

 th
e c

ou
nc

il t
o 

en
su

re 
tha

t th
e o

utc
om

es
 ca

n b
e a

ch
iev

ed
.   

 Du
rin

g t
he

 w
et 

we
ath

er 
an

d f
loo

din
g t

he
re 

wa
s a

 fo
cu

s f
rom

 
str

ee
t c

lea
nin

g o
n e

ns
uin

g w
he

re 
po

ss
ibl

e g
utt

ers
 an

d 
dra

ins
 w

ere
 ke

pt 
cle

ar.
 

 Ca
bin

et 
ha

s a
gre

ed
 to

 jo
in 

the
 jo

int
 w

as
te 

co
mm

itte
e f

rom
 1 

Ap
ril 

20
13

 w
hic

h w
ill p

rov
ide

 an
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t

o s
ha

re 
ide

as
 

an
d b

es
t p

rac
tic

e a
nd

 de
ve

lop
 se

rvi
ce

 im
pro

ve
me

nts
. 

 Th
e s

cru
tin

y c
om

mi
tte

e h
av

e u
nd

ert
ak

en
 a 

rev
iew

 of
 th

e 
im

pa
cts

 of
 ba

d w
ea

the
r o

n t
he

 gr
as

s v
erg

es
 co

ntr
ac

t a
nd

 
als

o t
he

 im
pa

ct 
of 

sn
ow

 on
 w

as
te 

an
d r

ec
yc

lin
g a

nd
 

ide
nti

fie
d a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

ac
tio

ns
 w

hic
h h

av
e b

ee
n a

pp
rov

ed
 

by
 ca

bin
et.

 
 Th

e c
ou

nc
il a

nd
 U

bic
o h

av
e c

on
tin

ue
d t

o w
ork

 w
ith

 
res

ide
nts

 to
 un

de
rta

ke
 lit

ter
 pi

ck
s, 

sp
ec

ial
 st

ree
t c

lea
nin

g 
an

d m
ain

ten
an

ce
 of

 pa
rks

 an
d g

ard
en

s t
hro

ug
h f

rie
nd

s 
gro

up
s. 

  

Th
e w

et 
we

ath
er 

ov
er 

the
 su

mm
er 

im
pa

cte
d o

n t
he

 gr
ow

ing
 

se
as

on
 an

d a
lso

 on
 th

e w
ee

d c
on

tra
ct.

  T
he

 sn
ow

 in
 Ja

nu
ary

 
res

ult
ed

 in
 a 

dis
rup

tio
n t

o s
erv

ice
.  T

he
 w

ay
 in

 w
hic

h t
he

 co
un

cil 
de

alt
 w

ith
 th

e m
att

er 
ca

me
 un

de
r s

cru
tin

y a
nd

 su
gg

es
ted

 
im

pro
ve

me
nts

 ha
ve

 be
en

 pu
t in

 pl
ac

e f
oll

ow
ing

 a 
les

so
ns

 le
arn

t 
ex

erc
ise

. 
 So

 fa
r in

 th
os

e a
rea

s w
he

re 
the

 "n
o s

ide
 w

as
te"

 is
 be

ing
 

en
for

ce
d t

he
re 

ha
s b

ee
n l

ittl
e p

ub
lic 

rea
cti

on
 an

d m
os

t p
eo

ple
 

un
de

rst
an

d t
he

 ne
ed

 to
 re

cy
cle

.  I
t h

as
 ho

we
ve

r in
cre

as
ed

 th
e 

de
ma

nd
 fo

r re
cy

clin
g b

ins
.  T

he
re 

are
 ar

ea
s o

f th
e t

ow
n h

ow
ev

er 
wh

ere
 it 

ma
y b

e h
ard

er 
to 

im
ple

me
nt 

wh
ich

 is
 w

hy
 th

e s
ch

em
e i

s 
be

ing
 un

de
rta

ke
n i

n a
 ph

as
ed

 ap
pro

ac
h. 

 Th
e a

ctu
al 

tur
n-o

ut 
for

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 ho

us
eh

old
 w

as
te 

reu
se

d, 
rec

yc
led

 an
d c

om
po

ste
d w

as
 46

%,
 2%

 be
low

 th
e t

arg
et 

of 
48

%.
 

Alt
ho

ug
h t

he
 am

ou
nt 

of 
wa

ste
 fo

r re
cy

clin
g i

nc
rea

se
d b

y 1
00

 
ton

ne
s, 

the
re 

wa
s a

lso
 an

 in
cre

as
e o

f 1
,00

0 t
on

ne
s o

f g
en

era
l 

wa
ste

 co
lle

cte
d w

hic
h i

mp
ac

ted
 on

 th
e p

erc
en

tag
e c

alc
ula

tio
ns

. 
  

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 Page 13



O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m’

s n
atu

ral
 an

d b
uil

t 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

is 
en

ha
nc

ed
 an

d 
pro

tec
ted

. 
 

Th
e P

rom
en

ad
e (

ea
st)

 fo
otw

ay
 re

pla
ce

me
nt 

sc
he

me
 

co
mp

let
ed

, w
ith

 ag
ree

d e
nh

an
ce

d m
ate

ria
ls 

(yo
rk 

sto
ne

) 
fun

de
d b

y C
BC

. T
he

 Pr
om

en
ad

e (
we

st)
 fo

otw
ay

 is
 no

w 
un

de
rw

ay
. 

 Fo
llo

win
g f

irs
t s

tag
e p

ub
lic 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 on

 th
e J

oin
t C

ore
 

Str
ate

gy
 (J

CS
) a

nd
 in

 lig
ht 

of 
the

 ne
w 

Na
tio

na
l P

lan
nin

g 
Po

licy
 Fr

am
ew

ork
, a

 na
tio

na
lly 

res
pe

cte
d c

on
su

lta
nt 

wa
s 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 to

 re
vie

w 
the

 va
lid

ity
 of

 ad
vic

e o
n t

he
 

ob
jec

tiv
ely

 as
se

ss
ed

 ne
ed

 fo
r h

ou
sin

g w
ith

in 
the

 JC
S a

rea
. 

A r
ep

ort
 to

 C
ou

nc
il o

n t
his

 is
su

e w
as

 co
ns

ide
red

 on
 24

th 
Se

pte
mb

er 
an

d a
dd

itio
na

l w
ork

 re
qu

es
ted

 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 

ho
us

eh
old

 fo
rm

ati
on

. A
n O

&S
 JC

S t
as

k g
rou

p w
as

 
es

tab
lish

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is 

wo
rk 

for
wa

rd 
an

d r
ep

ort
 its

 fin
din

gs
 

to 
the

 JC
S M

em
be

r S
tee

rin
g g

rou
p (

MS
G)

. 
 Th

e O
&S

 JC
S t

as
k g

rou
p c

om
mi

ss
ion

ed
 w

ork
 on

 
ho

us
eh

old
 fo

rm
ati

on
 fro

m 
the

 C
am

bri
dg

e C
en

tre
 fo

r 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d P

lan
nin

g R
es

ea
rch

. It
s f

ind
ing

s w
ill b

e 
rep

ort
ed

 to
 O

&S
 in

 Ja
nu

ary
 an

d O
&S

 w
ill m

ak
e 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s t
o t

he
 JC

S M
SG

. 
 Th

e U
rba

n D
es

ign
 te

am
 su

pp
ort

ed
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

co
mm

un
ity

-
led

 st
ree

t-s
ca

pe
 pr

oje
cts

 in
clu

din
g t

he
 im

pro
ve

me
nts

 to
 th

e 
Ro

ad
 Bl

oc
k i

n M
ers

ey
 an

d A
vo

n R
oa

ds
 in

 W
ha

dd
on

 an
d 

the
 Ba

th 
Ro

ad
 pr

oje
ct 

wh
ich

 is
 ne

ari
ng

 co
mp

let
ion

. 
 

Fu
rth

er 
wo

rk 
is 

cu
rre

ntl
y b

ein
g u

nd
ert

ak
en

 by
 co

ns
ult

an
ts 

Ca
mb

rid
ge

 C
en

tre
 fo

r P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 R

es
ea

rch
 to

 be
 re

po
rte

d t
o 

Me
mb

er 
Ste

eri
ng

 G
rou

p i
n M

ay
 20

13
. T

his
 w

ill a
ss

ist
 in

 
rev

iew
ing

 th
e O

bje
cti

ve
ly 

As
se

ss
ed

 N
ee

d i
n l

igh
t o

f p
roj

ec
tio

ns
 

ari
sin

g f
rom

 20
11

 C
en

su
s. 

To
 ig

no
re 

the
 re

lea
se

 of
 th

is 
da

ta 
co

uld
 m

ak
e t

he
 JC

S u
ns

ou
nd

. 
Th

is 
ad

dit
ion

al 
wo

rk 
ha

s i
mp

ac
ted

 up
on

 th
e J

CS
 pr

og
ram

me
, 

pu
sh

ing
 th

e p
ub

lic 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 ba
ck

 to
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

13
. T

his
 

de
lay

 ha
s b

ee
n a

gre
ed

 by
 JC

S C
ros

s-B
ou

nd
ary

 Pr
og

ram
me

 
Bo

ard
. 

Ca
rbo

n e
mi

ss
ion

s a
re 

red
uc

ed
 an

d 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

is 
ab

le 
to 

ad
ap

t to
 th

e 
im

pa
cts

 of
 cl

im
ate

 ch
an

ge
. 

 

Th
e c

ou
nc

il h
as

 co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 ne

w 
lig

hti
ng

 in
 R

eg
en

t 
Ar

ca
de

 ca
r p

ark
 w

hic
h w

ill s
av

e 2
00

,00
0k

g o
f C

O2
 as

 w
ell

 
ma

kin
g f

ina
nc

ial
 sa

vin
gs

. W
e a

re 
als

o p
rog

res
sin

g a
 

nu
mb

er 
of 

IC
T r

ela
ted

 pr
oje

cts
 w

hic
h w

ill r
ed

uc
e o

ur 
ca

rbo
n 

em
iss

ion
s. 

 
Ca

bin
et 

in 
No

ve
mb

er 
co

ns
ide

red
 a 

rep
ort

 on
 th

e f
ea

sib
ility

 
of 

wh
eth

er 
the

 co
un

cil 
sh

ou
ld 

ad
op

t a
 ta

rge
t o

f 4
0%

 
red

uc
tio

n b
y 2

02
0. 

Ca
bin

et 
ag

ree
d t

o k
ee

p t
he

 cu
rre

nt 
ca

rbo
n r

ed
uc

tio
n t

arg
et 

of 
30

% 
by

 20
15

, a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d 

fur
the

r w
ork

 to
: 

• 
Ex

plo
re 

the
 po

ten
tia

l fo
r S

ma
rt m

ete
rin

g t
o r

ed
uc

es
 co

sts
 

• 
LE

D 
lig

hti
ng

 w
ill i

ns
tal

led
 in

 Se
pte

mb
er 

to 
the

 m
ain

 po
ol 

ha
ll a

t L
eis

ure
@

 
• 

Th
e i

nfr
as

tru
ctu

re 
is 

in 
pla

ce
 to

 fa
cili

tat
e t

he
 in

sta
lla

tio
n o

f 
a p

ow
er 

pe
rfe

cto
r in

 M
ay

. 

Gi
ve

n t
he

 cu
rre

nt 
fin

an
cia

l s
itu

ati
on

 it 
is 

im
po

rta
nt 

tha
t p

roj
ec

ts 
wh

ich
 se

ek
 to

 re
du

ce
 ca

rbo
n e

mi
ss

ion
s a

re 
se

en
 as

 an
 “in

ve
st 

to 
sa

ve
” in

itia
tiv

e a
nd

 th
at 

cle
ar 

fin
an

cia
l a

nd
 en

vir
on

me
nta

l 
as

pe
cts

 ar
e d

em
on

str
ate

d w
he

n p
utt

ing
 fo

rw
ard

 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 

ca
se

s. 
 Th

e c
arb

on
 em

iss
ion

s f
igu

res
 ar

e n
ot 

ye
t a

va
ila

ble
 as

 no
t a

ll t
he

 
en

erg
y b

ills
 in

 ye
t. F

igu
res

 w
ill b

e c
alc

ula
ted

 an
d s

et 
ou

t in
 th

e 
an

nu
al 

em
iss

ion
s r

ep
ort

 
 

Page 14



O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

ha
s a

 st
ron

g a
nd

 
su

sta
ina

ble
 ec

on
om

y 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il la

un
ch

ed
 th

e s
ec

on
d r

ou
nd

 of
 th

e P
rom

oti
ng

 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Fu
nd

; a
 to

tal
 of

 £1
41

,50
0 w

as
 al

loc
ate

d t
o 2

2 
pro

jec
ts.

  
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

To
uri

sm
 w

ere
 su

cc
es

sfu
l in

 se
cu

rin
g a

 £2
5k

 
gra

nt 
fro

m 
the

 Pr
om

oti
ng

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 Fu

nd
 fo

r th
e 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

a n
ew

 to
uri

sm
 w

eb
sit

e -
 M

ark
eti

ng
 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m.
  

 Pla
nn

ing
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 ha

s b
ee

n s
ec

ure
d f

or 
No

rth
 

Pla
ce

/Po
rtla

nd
 St

ree
t s

ite
 su

bje
ct 

to 
fin

ali
sa

tio
n o

f U
nil

ate
ral

 
Un

de
rta

kin
g. 

Co
ntr

ac
ts 

ha
ve

 be
en

 ex
ch

an
ge

d w
ith

 th
e d

ea
l 

pla
nn

ed
 to

 be
 co

mp
let

ed
 in

 th
e s

um
me

r 
 Pla

nn
ing

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fo
r P

ha
se

 2 
wo

rks
 to

 im
pro

ve
 th

e 
Br

ew
ery

 co
mp

lex
 w

ere
 ap

pro
ve

d i
n J

uly
 20

12
, s

ub
jec

t to
 a 

Se
cti

on
 10

6 a
gre

em
en

t to
 se

cu
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 pl
an

nin
g 

ob
lig

ati
on

s. 
 In 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
11

6 n
ew

 bu
sin

es
se

s s
tar

ted
 up

 in
 O

cto
be

r 
20

12
, 2

9 m
ore

 th
an

 th
e p

rev
iou

s m
on

th 
an

d 2
6 m

ore
 th

an
 

in 
Oc

tob
er 

20
11

. T
his

 eq
ua

tes
 to

 a 
rat

e o
f 1

5.5
 st

art
‐

up
s 

pe
r 1

0,0
00

 w
ork

ing
 ag

e i
nd

ivid
ua

ls.
 In

 te
rm

s o
f in

du
str

y t
he

 
mo

st 
sta

rt‐
up

s w
ere

 in
 th

e R
ea

l e
sta

te,
 pr

ofe
ss

ion
al 

se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 su

pp
ort

 ac
tiv

itie
s s

ec
tor

. T
his

 re
fle

cts
 th

e 
pic

tur
e s

ee
n a

t C
ou

nty
 le

ve
l. 

 Sig
ns

 of
 ec

on
om

ic 
gro

wt
h c

on
tin

ue
 in

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 as

 m
an

y 
oth

er 
sh

op
s h

av
e r

ec
en

tly
 op

en
ed

 th
eir

 do
ors

, h
igh

lig
hti

ng
 

the
 to

wn
 is

 st
ill a

n a
ttra

cti
ve

 pl
ac

e f
or 

ret
ail

ers
 to

 in
ve

st 
in.

 
Ne

w 
arr

iva
ls 

inc
lud

ed
 U

S o
rga

nic
 an

d n
atu

ral
 fo

od
 re

tai
ler

 
W

ho
le 

Fo
od

s M
ark

et,
 w

hic
h t

his
 au

tum
n o

pe
ne

d o
nly

 it’
s 

se
co

nd
 U

K s
ho

p o
uts

ide
 Lo

nd
on

. P
itta

 Pl
ac

e, 
a h

ea
lth

y f
as

t 
foo

d a
lte

rna
tiv

e i
n t

he
 H

igh
 St

ree
t, b

ett
ing

 sh
op

 Pa
dd

y 
Po

we
r a

nd
 Th

e P
res

en
t P

eo
ple

 in
 th

e R
eg

en
t A

rca
de

. 
Th

ere
 ar

e a
lso

 Ex
pa

ns
ion

 pl
an

s f
or 

TK
 M

ax
x a

nd
 R

ive
r 

Isl
an

d, 
as

 w
ell

 as
 th

e a
rriv

al 
of 

H&
M 

an
d T

oy
s R

 U
s l

ate
r 

thi
s y

ea
r.  

    

Th
e u

ne
mp

loy
me

nt 
rat

e, 
at 

3.1
% 

rem
ain

s h
igh

er 
tha

n i
n 

Gl
ou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 as
 a 

wh
ole

; th
ere

 ar
e t

hre
e w

ard
s w

hic
h a

re 
in 

the
 10

% 
wa

rds
 w

ith
 th

e h
igh

es
t c

lai
ma

nt 
rat

es
 in

 th
e c

ou
nty

; S
t. 

Ma
rks

 (5
.4%

), H
es

ter
s W

ay
 (6

.1%
) a

nd
 O

ak
ley

 (6
.4%

).  
 In 

ter
ms

 of
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 no
t in

 ed
uc

ati
on

, e
mp

loy
me

nt 
or 

tra
ini

ng
, C

he
lte

nh
am

 ha
s t

he
 hi

gh
es

t ra
te 

in 
the

 co
un

ty 
at 

5.1
%,

 
Gl

ou
ce

ste
r h

as
 a 

rat
e o

f 4
.6%

.  

Page 15



O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Co

mm
un

itie
s f

ee
l s

afe
 an

d a
re 

sa
fe.

 
 

Ta
ck

lin
g a

cq
uis

itiv
e c

rim
e –

 a 
ris

e i
n d

om
es

tic
 bu

rgl
ari

es
 

pro
mp

ted
 a 

hu
ge

 am
ou

nt 
of 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ork

ing
 to

 ad
dre

ss
 

thi
s r

ise
 ea

rlie
r th

is 
ye

ar;
 cr

im
e r

ate
s h

av
e n

ow
 de

cre
as

ed
; 

ov
er 

57
% 

de
cre

as
e s

inc
e l

as
t y

ea
r. 

 Re
du

cin
g a

lco
ho

l re
lat

ed
 vi

ole
nc

e –
 C

BC
 ha

s r
ein

vig
ora

ted
 

the
 R

AR
V p

roj
ec

t in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e r

ise
s i

n v
iol

en
t c

rim
e 

as
so

cia
ted

 w
ith

 th
e n

igh
t ti

me
 ec

on
om

y. 
 Su

pp
ort

ing
 ne

igh
bo

urh
oo

d m
an

ag
em

en
t –

 C
BC

 co
nti

nu
ed

 
to 

wo
rk 

wit
h c

om
mu

nit
ies

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 1
4 N

CG
s t

o t
ac

kle
 

the
 is

su
es

 of
 m

os
t im

po
rta

nc
e t

o t
he

m.
 

 Ta
ck

lin
g A

SB
 – 

CB
C 

ha
s c

on
tin

ue
d t

o w
ork

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

to 
tac

kle
 an

ti-s
oc

ial
 be

ha
vio

ur 
via

 th
e A

SB
 st

ee
rin

g g
rou

p -
 

AS
B r

ate
s a

re 
do

wn
 41

% 
fro

m 
las

t y
ea

r. 
 Sa

feg
ua

rdi
ng

 – 
CB

C 
he

lpe
d w

ork
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 
GC

SB
 an

d t
he

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 sa

feg
ua

rdi
ng

 fo
rum

 to
 pr

om
ote

 
the

 im
po

rta
nc

e o
f s

afe
gu

ard
ing

. T
his

 in
clu

din
g h

os
tin

g a
 

se
mi

na
r o

n s
afe

gu
ard

ing
 in

 Fe
bru

ary
. 

 

Re
ce

nt 
ris

es
 in

 vi
ole

nt 
cri

me
 is

 be
ing

 m
on

ito
red

 an
d r

es
po

nd
ed

 
to 

Pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 de

ce
nt 

an
d 

aff
ord

ab
le 

ho
us

ing
. 

 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il h

av
e a

do
pte

d a
 ho

us
ing

 an
d h

om
ele

ss
ne

ss
 

str
ate

gy
 w

hic
h s

ets
 ou

t a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ou

tco
me

s a
s w

ell
 as

 a 
hig

h l
ev

el 
de

live
ry 

pla
n a

s t
o h

ow
 th

es
e o

utc
om

es
 w

ill b
e 

de
live

red
.  T

he
 st

rat
eg

y i
nc

lud
es

 th
e c

ou
nc

il's
 ho

us
ing

 
ren

ew
al 

po
lici

es
 fo

r p
riv

ate
 re

nte
d s

ec
tor

. 
 Th

e h
ou

sin
g o

pti
on

s s
erv

ice
 is

 be
ing

 re
vie

we
d t

o e
ns

ure
 

tha
t it

 is
 de

live
rin

g a
ga

ins
t th

e o
utc

om
es

 as
 id

en
tifi

ed
 w

ith
in 

the
 st

rat
eg

y a
nd

 w
he

the
r th

e s
erv

ice
 ne

ed
s t

o b
e 

red
es

ign
ed

 to
 m

ee
t fu

tur
e n

ee
d a

nd
 de

ma
nd

s. 
 Th

e c
ou

nc
il c

on
tin

ue
s t

o w
ork

 w
ith

 th
e s

up
po

rtin
g p

eo
ple

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

hic
h l

oo
ks

 at
 ho

us
ing

 su
pp

ort
 ne

ed
s. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc

il a
nd

 C
BH

 ha
ve

 id
en

tifi
ed

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 an
d f

un
din

g s
olu

tio
ns

 fo
r S

t P
au

ls 
ph

as
e 2

, 
Ca

ke
bri

dg
e P

lac
e a

nd
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ga
rag

e s
ite

s a
nd

 th
e 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 de
cis

ion
s h

av
e b

ee
n m

ad
e t

o e
na

ble
 th

is 
to 

pro
gre

ss
 in

 20
13

/14
. 

 

Th
e d

em
an

d f
or 

ho
us

ing
 re

ma
ins

 hi
gh

 an
d w

elf
are

 re
for

ms
 w

ill 
on

ly 
inc

rea
se

 th
e p

res
su

re 
on

 af
for

da
ble

 ho
us

ing
. 

 Th
e s

up
po

rtin
g p

eo
ple

 pr
og

ram
me

 ha
s a

 ch
all

en
gin

g 
de

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 re

mi
t w

hic
h c

ou
ld 

im
pa

ct 
on

 vu
lne

rab
le 

pe
op

le.
 C

BC
 ha

s b
ee

n w
ork

ing
 vi

a t
he

 Su
pp

ort
ing

 Pe
op

le 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 m
itig

ate
 an

y p
ote

nti
al 

im
pa

cts
.  

Page 16



O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 C
BH

 w
ere

 ab
le 

to 
ide

nti
fy 

ad
dit

ion
al 

res
ou

rce
s w

ith
in 

the
 H

RA
 to

 he
lp 

mi
tig

ate
 th

e 
im

pa
ct 

of 
we

lfa
re 

ref
orm

 on
 te

na
nts

 an
d a

lso
 to

 pu
t in

 
ad

dit
ion

al 
co

mm
un

ity
 in

fra
str

uc
tur

e. 
 Th

e H
RA

 ha
s a

lso
 

be
en

 us
ed

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 PV
 pa

ne
ls 

in 
so

me
 pr

op
ert

ies
 w

hic
h 

wil
l h

elp
 re

du
ce

 th
e c

os
t o

f e
lec

tric
 fo

r th
e t

en
an

ts.
 

 Th
e s

up
po

rtin
g p

eo
ple

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ha
s l

et 
ne

w 
co

ntr
ac

ts 
for

 
vu

lne
rab

le 
ad

ult
s w

ith
 co

mp
lex

 ne
ed

s w
hic

h h
as

 re
su

lte
d i

n 
ad

dit
ion

al 
pro

vis
ion

 in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 - p
rev

iou
sly

 al
l s

up
po

rt 
wa

s b
as

ed
 in

 G
lou

ce
ste

r. 
 Th

e c
ou

nc
il a

nd
 its

 pa
rtn

ers
 ha

ve
 be

en
 w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 th
os

e 
wh

o w
ill b

e a
ffe

cte
d b

y t
he

 w
elf

are
 re

for
ms

.  
 

Pe
op

le 
are

 ab
le 

to 
lea

d h
ea

lth
y 

life
sty

les
. 

 

Th
e S

po
rts

, P
lay

 an
d H

ea
lth

y L
Ife

tsy
les

 Te
am

 co
ord

ina
ted

 
a n

um
be

r o
f h

oli
da

y a
nd

 sp
ort

s p
rog

ram
me

s w
ith

 to
tal

 
att

en
da

nc
es

 of
 10

,75
0 f

or 
the

 ye
ar.

 Th
e S

um
me

r h
oli

da
y 

pro
gra

mm
e f

or 
20

12
 sa

w 
a r

ec
ord

 br
ea

kin
g S

um
me

r o
f 

Sp
ort

 pr
og

ram
me

 th
at 

att
rac

ted
 a 

tot
al 

of 
18

18
 at

ten
da

nc
es

. 
 In 

Ma
y t

he
 te

am
 co

-or
din

ate
d t

he
 on

ce
 in

 a 
life

tim
e O

lym
pic

 
To

rch
 R

ela
y c

ele
bra

tio
ns

 w
hic

h s
aw

 th
e O

lym
pic

 To
rch

 
ca

rrie
d t

hro
ug

h t
he

 st
ree

ts 
of 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
on

 its
 w

ay
 to

 a 
ce

leb
rat

ion
 ev

en
t a

t C
he

lte
nh

am
 R

ac
ec

ou
rse

 w
hic

h 
fea

tur
ed

 a 
wid

er 
ran

ge
 of

 sp
ort

ing
 ac

tiv
itie

s a
nd

 ar
tis

tic
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s f

rom
 lo

ca
l c

om
mu

nit
y g

rou
ps

. It
 ha

s b
ee

n 
es

tim
ate

d t
ha

t a
s m

an
y a

s 3
0,0

00
 w

atc
he

d t
he

 To
rch

 R
ela

y 
pa

ss
 th

rou
gh

 th
e s

tre
ets

, w
ith

 a 
fur

the
r 2

5,0
00

 at
ten

din
g t

he
 

Ra
ce

co
urs

e e
ve

nt 
- a

ll o
f w

hic
h w

ill h
av

e b
ee

n i
ns

pir
ed

 by
 

the
 O

lym
pic

s 
 Le

isu
re@

 ha
s s

ee
n c

on
tin

ue
d s

tro
ng

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 an

d 
so

me
 pr

og
res

s w
ith

 N
HS

 pa
rtn

ers
.  O

ve
ral

l fo
otf

all
s a

re 
hig

he
r th

an
 ta

rge
t in

clu
din

g t
ho

se
 ta

rge
t g

rou
ps

 in
 th

e 
co

mm
un

ity
. G

en
era

l M
em

be
rsh

ip 
lev

els
 co

nti
nu

e t
o r

ec
ov

er 
bo

os
ted

 by
 th

e s
um

me
r p

rom
oti

on
s a

nd
 at

 th
e e

nd
 of

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
me

mb
ers

hip
 w

as
 ab

ov
e t

arg
et 

for
 th

e 
ye

ar.
  E

nro
lm

en
ts 

on
 co

urs
es

 ha
ve

 ag
ain

 be
en

 th
e l

arg
es

t 
on

 re
co

rd 
wit

h w
ell

 ov
er 

10
00

 yo
un

g p
eo

ple
 en

rol
led

 on
 

co
urs

es
. 

 

In 
ter

ms
 of

 th
e a

cti
ve

 re
fer

ral
 pr

og
ram

me
, C

BC
 ha

s m
et 

wit
h t

he
 

ref
err

ing
 pa

rtn
ers

 an
d t

he
 m

ain
 ca

us
e f

or 
the

 dr
op

 in
 re

fer
ral

s 
an

d s
ub

se
qu

en
t a

cti
vit

y h
as

 be
en

 a 
ch

an
ge

 in
 re

fer
rin

g 
pe

rso
nn

el 
fro

m 
2g

eth
er 

tru
st 

ha
s m

ov
ed

 de
pa

rtm
en

ts 
an

d 
reo

rga
nis

ati
on

 ha
s m

ea
nt 

a d
rop

 in
 re

fer
ral

s. 
 Th

e p
hy

sio
the

rap
y 

tea
ms

 ha
ve

 al
so

 un
de

rgo
ne

 si
gn

ific
an

t o
rga

nis
ati

on
al 

ch
an

ge
 

an
d h

av
e n

ow
 pu

t a
cti

on
s i

n p
lac

e t
o r

es
tar

t th
e r

efe
rra

l 
pro

ce
ss

es
. 

 In 
Fe

bru
ary

 an
d M

arc
h, 

ov
era

ll t
rad

ing
 w

as
 qu

iet
er 

tha
n h

op
ed

 in
 

so
me

 ar
ea

s o
f b

us
ine

ss
, fo

rw
ard

 en
qu

irie
s a

nd
 bo

ok
ing

s i
nto

 
ne

xt 
ye

ar 
we

re 
str

on
g, 

for
thc

om
ing

 m
ate

rni
ty 

lea
ve

 w
ill s

ee
 

inc
rea

se
d w

ait
ing

 tim
es

 fo
r re

fer
ral

 sc
he

me
s d

es
pit

e t
he

 ba
ck

fill 
su

pp
ort

 av
ail

ab
le.

 

Page 17



O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Ou

r re
sid

en
ts 

en
joy

 a 
str

on
g s

en
se

 
of 

co
mm

un
ity

 an
d i

nv
olv

ed
 in

 
res

olv
ing

 lo
ca

l is
su

es
. 

 

Th
is 

ye
ar 

ha
s s

ee
n a

 hu
ge

 am
ou

nt 
of 

ac
tiv

ity
 to

 bu
ild

 
str

on
ge

r c
om

mu
nit

ies
; 

• 
Tw

o a
ss

et-
ba

se
d c

om
mu

nit
y d

ev
elo

pm
en

t p
roj

ec
ts 

we
re 

su
pp

ort
ed

 an
d b

oth
 ha

ve
 no

w 
se

cu
red

 ad
dit

ion
al 

fun
din

g 
fro

m 
Ba

rnw
oo

d T
rus

t; 
• 

£1
m 

se
cu

red
 fro

m 
the

 Lo
tte

ry 
to 

de
live

r a
 Bi

g L
oc

al 
pro

jec
t in

 th
e S

t. P
ete

rs 
an

d t
he

 M
oo

rs 
- a

cti
vit

y 
un

de
rw

ay
 to

 en
ga

ge
 an

d i
nv

olv
e r

es
ide

nts
; 

• 
A n

ew
 PA

CT
 pr

oje
ct 

lau
nc

he
d t

o s
up

po
rt r

es
ide

nts
 ne

ar 
the

 H
on

ey
bo

urn
e L

ine
; 

• 
16

 gr
ou

ps
 re

ce
ive

d c
om

mu
nit

y p
rid

e g
ran

ts 
to 

im
pro

ve
 

the
ir n

eig
hb

ou
rho

od
s a

nd
 14

 gr
ou

ps
 re

ce
ive

d s
ma

lle
r 

gra
nts

 up
 to

 th
e v

alu
e o

f £
25

0 t
o r

un
 sm

all
-sc

ale
 pr

oje
cts

, 
ev

en
ts 

an
d a

cti
vit

ies
 to

 he
lp 

the
m 

bu
ild

 be
tte

r 
co

mm
un

itie
s; 

• 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Pr

ide
 gr

an
ts 

we
re 

se
cu

red
 by

 fiv
e n

ew
 

co
mm

un
ity

 gr
ou

ps
 

19
 co

mm
un

ity
-ba

se
d o

rga
nis

ati
on

s s
ec

ure
d f

un
din

g t
o 

de
live

r p
os

itiv
e a

cti
vit

ies
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le 

thr
ou

gh
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 ye
ar 

of 
the

 po
sit

ive
 ac

tiv
itie

s f
un

d; 
• 

Th
e I

ns
pir

ing
 Fa

mi
lie

s p
roj

ec
t w

as
 w

ork
ed

 w
ith

 30
 

vu
lne

rab
le 

fam
ilie

s t
o t

urn
 th

eir
 liv

es
 ar

ou
nd

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

e 
go

ve
rnm

en
t's

 tro
ub

led
 fa

mi
lie

s p
roj

ec
t; 

• 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il p

ub
lish

ed
 a 

bo
ok

 to
 ce

leb
rat

e t
he

 Q
ue

en
s 

Dia
mo

nd
 Ju

bil
ee

 

A d
ec

isio
n w

as
 m

ad
e b

y c
ou

nc
il t

o n
ot 

pro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

mm
un

ity
 go

ve
rna

nc
e r

ev
iew

 as
 pl

an
ne

d -
 w

ill n
ow

 be
 

po
stp

on
ed

 to
 tie

 in
 w

ith
 pa

ris
h e

lec
tio

ns
 in

 20
18

. 

Ar
ts 

an
d c

ult
ure

 ar
e u

se
d a

s a
 

me
an

s t
o s

tre
ng

the
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

, 
str

en
gth

en
 th

e e
co

no
my

 an
d 

en
ha

nc
e a

nd
 pr

ote
ct 

ou
r 

en
vir

on
me

nt.
 

 

Th
e w

ork
 to

 th
e A

rt G
all

ery
 an

d M
us

eu
m 

ha
s c

on
tin

ue
d 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t 2
01

2-1
3 a

nd
 al

tho
ug

h b
eh

ind
 or

igi
na

l s
ch

ed
ule

, 
go

od
 pr

og
res

s i
s n

ow
 be

ing
 m

ad
e. 

Th
e c

on
tra

cto
rs 

ISG
 

ha
ve

 no
w 

ind
ica

ted
 a 

rev
ise

d d
ate

 fo
r c

om
ple

tio
n o

f th
e 

ma
jor

 pa
rt o

f w
ork

s b
y t

he
 30

th 
Ap

ril 
20

13
. H

ow
ev

er,
 w

ork
 

wil
l s

till 
co

nti
nu

e o
n t

he
 ad

joi
nin

g w
all

s o
f N

o.5
1 a

nd
 th

e 
19

89
 bu

ild
ing

.  F
rom

 th
e 1

 M
ay

, w
ork

 w
ill s

tar
t o

n s
om

e 
are

as
 of

 th
e f

itti
ng

 ou
t p

rog
ram

me
. 

 Pr
es

s a
nd

 m
ed

ia 
int

ere
st 

ha
s i

nc
rea

se
d a

s t
he

 co
mp

let
ion

 
of 

the
 m

ajo
r b

uil
din

g w
ork

 ne
ars

. T
he

 fu
nd

rai
sin

g c
am

pa
ign

 
is 

co
nti

nu
ing

 to
 be

 su
pp

ort
ed

 th
rou

gh
 va

rio
us

 ev
en

ts 
by

 th
e 

Fri
en

ds
 of

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 AG

&M
 an

d t
he

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 AG

&M
 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
tru

st.
 Th

is 
inc

lud
ed

 th
e l

au
nc

h o
f a

 pu
bli

c 
fun

dra
isin

g s
pe

cif
ic 

we
bs

ite
 in

 Fe
bru

ary
 - M

yF
ac

e 
  

Du
e t

o t
he

 de
lay

 in
 ha

nd
ov

er 
of 

the
 bu

ild
ing

 by
 IS

G,
 th

is 
ha

s a
 

kn
oc

k o
n e

ffe
ct 

to 
int

ern
al 

fit-
ou

t c
om

ple
tio

n d
ate

, n
ow

 re
vis

ed
 to

 
31

 Ju
ly 

wit
h t

he
 op

en
ing

 sc
he

du
led

 fo
r la

ter
 in

 20
13

.  

Page 18



O
ut

co
m

es
 

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e 

ou
tco

me
 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 af
fe

ct 
de

liv
er

y o
f t

his
 ou

tco
me

? 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il d

eli
ve

rs 
ca

sh
ab

le 
sa

vin
gs

, a
s w

ell
 as

 im
pro

ve
d 

cu
sto

me
r s

ati
sfa

cti
on

 ov
era

ll a
nd

 
be

tte
r p

erf
orm

an
ce

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 
eff

ec
tiv

e c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 of
 se

rvi
ce

s. 
 

Th
e c

ou
nc

il h
as

 de
live

red
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ini
tia

tiv
es

 th
at 

ha
ve

 
de

live
red

 ca
sh

ab
le 

sa
vin

gs
 ov

er 
the

 pa
st 

ye
ar.

 
• 

Th
e G

O 
Sh

are
d S

erv
ice

s (
GO

SS
) p

rog
ram

me
 ha

s s
ee

n 
the

 in
tro

du
cti

on
 of

 a 
sh

are
d a

pp
roa

ch
 to

 ou
r fi

na
nc

e, 
HR

, 
pa

yro
ll a

nd
 pr

oc
ure

me
nt 

se
rvi

ce
s a

cro
ss

 fo
ur 

co
un

cils
 – 

W
es

t O
xfo

rds
hir

e, 
Co

tsw
old

, F
ore

st 
of 

De
an

 an
d 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m.
 G

OS
S a

lso
 pr

ov
ide

s s
erv

ice
s t

o U
bic

o a
nd

 
CB

H.
 G

OS
S i

s e
sti

ma
ted

 to
 sa

ve
 C

BC
 £2

70
k. 

 
• 

W
e h

av
e s

et 
up

 a 
sh

are
d I

CT
 se

rvi
ce

 w
ith

 Fo
res

t o
f D

ea
n 

Dis
tric

t C
ou

nc
il w

hic
h w

ill c
rea

te 
ad

dit
ion

al 
res

ilie
nc

e i
n 

the
 se

rvi
ce

, c
rea

te 
the

 fra
me

wo
rk 

for
 a 

£1
m 

inv
es

tm
en

t 
pro

gra
mm

e a
nd

 w
ill d

eli
ve

r a
nn

ua
l s

av
ing

s o
f £

15
9,5

00
 

pe
r a

nn
um

 by
 20

15
/16

. 
• 

W
e h

av
e s

et 
up

 U
bic

o w
ith

 C
ots

wo
ld 

DC
, w

hic
h w

ill s
av

e 
£9

1k
.  

 Th
e c

ou
nc

il f
ou

nd
 sa

vin
gs

 / i
nc

rea
se

d i
nc

om
e o

f £
1.2

m 
to 

me
et 

the
 20

13
-14

 bu
dg

et 
ga

p. 
 

 

Th
e i

mp
lem

en
tat

ion
 of

 th
e H

R 
se

lf-s
erv

ice
 fu

nc
tio

n o
f th

e n
ew

 
ag

res
so

 bu
sin

es
s w

orl
d p

lat
for

m 
ha

s b
ee

n d
ela

ye
d t

ho
ug

h i
s 

sc
he

du
led

 to
 be

 im
ple

me
nte

d i
n M

ay
 20

13
.   

 

Page 19



Page 20
This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

2 -
 C

orp
ora

te 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 Q
ua

rte
r 4

 20
12

-13
 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
ha
s a
 cl
ea
n a
nd
 w
ell
-m
ain
ta
ine
d e
nv
iro
nm
en
t. 

  Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
inc

rea
se 

tak
e-u

p o
f th

e 
ga

rde
n w

ast
e a

nd
 tr

ad
e w

ast
e 

sch
em

es.
 

   
 

Ex
plo

re 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 

inc
rea

se 
pla

sti
c r

ec
ycl

ing
 fo

r 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 in
 th

e 2
01

3/1
4 

bu
dg

et.
 

Fri
-30

-
No

v-1
2 

Ro
b B

ell,
 

Sc
ott

 
Wi

llia
ms

 
 

Q4
 An

 op
tio

ns
 ap

pra
isa

l / 
fea

sib
ilit

y s
tud

y h
as 

be
en

 de
ve

lop
ed

. T
his

 sh
ow

s t
ha

t a
ny

 
inc

rea
se 

in 
the

 pr
ov

isio
n o

f p
las

tic
 re

cyc
lin

g f
rom

 ke
rbs

ide
 w

ill 
req

uir
e a

 ch
an

ge
 of

 ve
hic

le.
 

Th
e l

en
gth

y l
ea

d t
im

e f
or 

pro
cu

rem
en

t o
f n

ew
 ve

hic
les

 an
d u

nc
ert

ain
ty 

ov
er 

ind
us

try
 

gu
ida

nc
e o

n m
ixe

d g
las

s r
ec

ycl
ing

 ha
s m

ea
nt 

tha
t c

ha
ng

es 
to 

ke
rbs

ide
 re

cyc
lin

g a
re 

no
t 

po
ssi

ble
 fo

r 2
01

3/1
4. 

Of
fic

ers
 ar

e c
on

tin
uin

g t
o e

xp
lor

e o
pti

on
s a

nd
 w

ill 
foc

us
 on

 
im

pro
ve

me
nts

 to
 th

e b
rin

g s
ite

 se
rvi

ce
 w

hic
h i

s s
et 

ou
t in

 th
e 2

01
3-1

4 c
orp

ora
te 

str
ate

gy
 

ac
tio

n p
lan

 as
 ac

tio
n E

NV
1 

 

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 ro

ll o
ut 

of 
the

 
ga

rde
n w

ast
e b

ag
 sc

he
me

 
an

d m
on

ito
r t

ak
e-u

p. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Ro

b B
ell,

 
Sc

ott
 

Wi
llia

ms
 

 

Q4
 

Ro
ll-o

ut 
im

ple
me

nte
d t

ho
ug

h t
ak

e u
p c

on
tin

ue
s t

o b
e l

im
ite

d. 
 H

ow
ev

er 
sid

e w
ast

e 
en

for
ce

me
nt 

ha
sn

't b
ee

n r
oll

ed
 ou

t in
 m

os
t o

f th
e a

rea
s w

he
re 

the
 ba

g s
ch

em
e i

s 
op

era
tio

na
l a

nd
 so

 ta
ke

 up
 m

ay
 in

cre
ase

 w
he

n t
he

 si
de

 w
ast

e/c
los

ed
 lid

 po
licy

 is
 

op
era

tio
na

l. 
 

We
 w

ill 
en

su
re 

a s
mo

oth
 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e n

ew
 Lo

ca
l 

Au
tho

rity
 Co

mp
an

y, 
Ub

ico
, fr

om
 1 

Ap
ril 

20
12

. 

   
 

Ne
w 

co
mp

an
y e

sta
bli

sh
ed

 
Su

n-1
-

Ap
r-1

2 
Jan

e 
Gr

iffi
ths

, 
Ro

b B
ell 

 

Q4
 - 

Co
mp

an
y e

sta
bli

sh
ed

 (U
bic

o L
td)

 w
ith

 50
/50

 ow
ne

rsh
ip 

be
tw

ee
n C

he
lte

nh
am

 Bo
rou

gh
 

Co
un

cil 
an

d C
ots

wo
ld 

Dis
tric

t C
ou

nc
il. 

Ub
ico

 Lt
d c

om
me

nc
ed

 tr
ad

ing
 in

 Ap
ril 

20
12

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 
ser

vic
es 

for
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Bo
rou

gh
 Co

un
cil.

 Co
tsw

old
 se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 st
aff

 w
ere

 tr
an

sfe
rre

d t
o 

Ub
ico

 in
 Au

gu
st 

20
12

. 
 

Tra
ns

fer
 of

 SI
TA

 em
plo

ye
es 

(C
ots

wo
ld)

. 
Mo

n-6
-

Au
g-1

2 
Jan

e 
Gr

iffi
ths

, 
Ro

b B
ell 

 

Q4
 

Co
mp

let
e –

 as
 ab

ov
e 

 

Wo
rk 

wit
h o

the
r p

art
ne

rs 
wh

o w
ish

 to
 jo

in 
the

 
co

mp
an

y. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Jan

e 
Gr

iffi
ths

, 
Ro

b B
ell 

 

Q4
 - 

TB
C h

av
e d

ela
ye

d a
 de

cis
ion

 re
ga

rdi
ng

 jo
ini

ng
 th

e U
bic

o p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
un

til 
a t

ec
hn

ica
l 

ma
tte

r r
eg

ard
ing

 VA
T h

as 
be

en
 re

so
lve

d. 
In 

the
 m

ea
nti

me
, U

bic
o c

on
tin

ue
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
ser

vic
es 

to 
TB

C. 
Th

is 
ma

tte
r is

 st
ill 

ou
tst

an
din

g a
nd

 w
ill 

be
 ro

lled
 in

to 
20

13
/14

 
 

We
 w

ill 
wo

rk 
wit

h G
CC

 an
d o

the
r 

dis
tric

ts 
on

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f a

 
Joi

nt 
Wa

ste
 Co

mm
itte

e. 
To

 re
vie

w 
the

 bu
sin

ess
 ca

se 
an

d r
ep

ort
 ba

ck 
to 

Ca
bin

et.
 

Su
n-3

0-
Se

p-1
2 

Jan
e 

Gr
iffi

ths
 

 

Q4
 - 

 Ca
bin

et 
at 

the
ir m

ee
tin

g i
n D

ec
em

be
r e

nd
ors

ed
 th

eir
 pr

ev
iou

s d
ec

isio
n t

o j
oin

 th
e 

joi
nt 

wa
ste

 co
mm

itte
e w

ith
 ef

fec
t fr

om
 1 

Ap
ril 

20
13

.  T
he

 II
A w

as 
sig

ne
d a

t t
he

 en
d o

f 
Ma

rch
 an

d t
he

 ne
w 

joi
nt 

wa
ste

 co
mm

itte
e a

nd
 jo

int
 m

an
ag

em
en

t u
nit

 es
tab

lish
ed

 fr
om

 1 
Ap

ril 
wit

h r
esp

on
sib

ilit
ies

 de
leg

ate
d t

o t
he

 co
mm

itte
e. 

 A 
me

mb
er 

sem
ina

r w
as 

he
ld 

so
 th

at 
the

re 
wa

s a
 gr

ea
ter

 un
de

rst
an

din
g o

f th
e i

mp
lica

tio
ns

 of
 jo

ini
ng

 th
e c

om
mi

tte
e. 

 
  

Page 21



 

Page 22



 Ch
elt
en
ha
m'
s n
at
ur
al 
an
d b
uil
t e
nv
iro
nm
en
t i
s e
nh
an
ce
d a
nd
 pr
ot
ec
te
d 

   Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
im

ple
me

nt 
the

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 

of 
the

 Bu
ilt 

en
vir

on
me

nt 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 
rev

iew
 an

d p
rep

are
 fo

r m
ark

et 
tes

tin
g i

n 
20

13
. 

Bu
sin

ess
 pl

an
 se

ttin
g o

ut 
ho

w 
ser

vic
e w

ill 
de

live
r t

he
 

ag
ree

d o
utc

om
es.

 
Th

u-3
1-

Ma
y-1

2 
Mi

ke
 

Re
dm

an
 

 

Th
ree

 ye
ar 

bu
sin

ess
 pl

an
 an

d a
sso

cia
ted

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

atr
ix 

su
bm

itte
d t

o t
he

 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 di
vis

ion
. 

We
 w

ill 
im

ple
me

nt 
the

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 

of 
the

 Bu
ilt 

en
vir

on
me

nt 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 
rev

iew
 an

d p
rep

are
 fo

r m
ark

et 
tes

tin
g i

n 
20

13
. 

Fir
st 

int
eri

m 
rev

iew
 of

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
Th

u-2
0-

Se
p-1

2 
Mi

ke
 

Re
dm

an
 

 

Q4
 - 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 re

po
rts

 be
ing

 su
bm

itte
d q

ua
rte

rly
 to

 th
e C

om
mi

ssi
on

ing
 di

vis
ion

, 
wit

h a
sso

cia
ted

 re
vie

w 
me

eti
ng

s t
ak

ing
 pl

ac
e i

n t
an

de
m.

 
 Bu

ild
ing

 Co
ntr

ol 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

w 
no

w 
inc

lud
ed

 w
ith

in 
the

 Co
rpo

rat
e B

us
ine

ss 
pla

n f
or 

20
13

-14
, b

ut 
ma

rke
t t

est
ing

 of
 Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

wa
s d

rop
pe

d f
rom

 th
e 

co
rpo

rat
e w

ork
pla

n a
s a

 re
su

lt o
f c

ha
ng

ing
 pr

ior
itie

s. 
 Sig

nif
ica

nt 
div

isio
na

l a
ch

iev
em

en
ts 

rec
ord

ed
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f d
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

cti
vit

y, 
wo

rk 
in 

su
pp

ort
 of

 th
e C

he
lte

nh
am

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t T

ask
 Fo

rce
 an

d t
o m

an
ag

e t
he

 
tra

ns
itio

n o
f th

e o
n-s

tre
et 

pa
rki

ng
 se

rvi
ce

 to
 GC

C's
 ch

os
en

 pr
iva

te 
co

ntr
ac

tor
, th

us
 

ne
ce

ssi
tat

ing
 th

e i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 of
 a 

rev
ise

d o
ff-

str
ee

t p
ark

ing
 so

lut
ion

 fo
r C

BC
. 

We
 w

ill 
list

en
 to

 th
e f

ee
db

ac
k f

rom
 th

e 
de

ve
lop

ing
 op

tio
ns

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 an

d b
rin

g 
for

wa
rd 

the
 pr

efe
rre

d o
pti

on
 fo

r t
he

 Jo
int

 
Co

re 
Str

ate
gy

 fo
r c

ou
nc

il a
pp

rov
al 

in 
20

12
.  

Co
mp

let
ion

 of
 pu

bli
c 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 on

 pr
efe

rre
d 

op
tio

n. 
Fri

-15
-

No
v-1

3 
Mi

ke
 

Re
dm

an
 

 

Q4
 - 

Fu
rth

er 
wo

rk 
be

ing
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y c
on

su
lta

nts
 Ca

mb
rid

ge
 Ce

ntr
e f

or 
Pla

nn
ing

 
an

d R
ese

arc
h t

o b
e r

ep
ort

ed
 to

 M
SG

 M
ay

 20
13

.  T
his

 w
ill 

ass
ist

 in
 re

vie
win

g t
he

 
Ob

jec
tiv

ely
 As

ses
sed

 Ne
ed

 in
 lig

ht 
of 

pro
jec

tio
ns

 ar
isin

g f
rom

 20
11

 Ce
ns

us
.  T

o 
ign

ore
 th

e r
ele

ase
 of

 th
is 

da
ta 

wo
uld

 m
ak

e t
he

 JC
S u

ns
ou

nd
.  A

dd
itio

na
l w

ork
 ha

s 
im

pa
cte

d u
po

n t
he

 JC
S p

rog
ram

me
, p

us
hin

g p
ub

lic 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 ba
ck 

to 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

13
.  R

ev
ise

d p
rog

ram
me

 ag
ree

d b
y J

CS
 Cr

os
s B

ou
nd

ary
 Pr

og
ram

me
 

Bo
ard

.  
Th

is 
is 

set
 ou

t in
 th

e 2
01

3-1
4 c

orp
ora

te 
str

ate
gy

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 as
 ac

tio
n 

EN
V5

 
 

   
 

Co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 of

 pr
efe

rre
d 

op
tio

n b
y C

ou
nc

il f
or 

pu
rpo

ses
 of

 pu
bli

c 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

. 

Mo
n-

30
-Se

p-
13

 
Mi

ke
 

Re
dm

an
 

 

Q4
 - 

the
 pr

efe
rre

d o
pti

on
 w

ill 
no

t n
ow

 be
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 th
e p

art
ne

r C
ou

nc
ils 

un
til 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
13

, fo
llo

win
g a

dd
itio

na
l e

vid
en

tia
l w

ork
 co

mm
iss

ion
ed

 by
 th

e 
Ca

mb
rid

ge
 Ce

ntr
e f

or 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d P

lan
nin

g R
ese

arc
h l

oo
kin

g a
t e

co
no

mi
c 

req
uir

em
en

ts.
 Th

is 
pro

ce
ss 

wil
l n

ee
d t

o a
gre

e b
oth

 th
e o

bje
cti

ve
ly 

ass
ess

ed
 ne

ed
 

for
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

(in
clu

din
g t

ha
t r

eq
uir

ed
 to

 su
pp

ort
 th

e e
co

no
my

) a
nd

 th
e 

str
ate

gic
 lo

cat
ion

s f
or 

gro
wt

h w
ith

in 
the

 JC
S a

rea
.  T

his
 is

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 20

13
-14

 
co

rpo
rat

e s
tra

teg
y a

cti
on

 pl
an

 as
 ac

tio
n E

NV
5 

We
 w

ill 
list

en
 to

 th
e f

ee
db

ac
k f

rom
 th

e 
de

ve
lop

ing
 op

tio
ns

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 an

d b
rin

g 
for

wa
rd 

the
 pr

efe
rre

d o
pti

on
 fo

r t
he

 Jo
int

 
Co

re 
Str

ate
gy

 fo
r c

ou
nc

il a
pp

rov
al 

in 
20

12
. 

Co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 of

 re
vis

ion
s t

o 
JC

S i
n l

igh
t o

f 2
01

1/1
2 p

ub
lic 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 by

 CB
C p

lan
nin

g 
wo

rki
ng

 gr
ou

p. 

Mo
n-

30
-Se

p-
13

 
Mi

ke
 

Re
dm

an
 

 

Q4
 - 

A t
im

eta
ble

 fo
r t

he
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Pla
n h

as 
no

w 
be

en
 es

tab
lish

ed
, to

ge
the

r w
ith

 
rev

ise
d m

iles
ton

es 
for

 th
e J

CS
 w

hic
h w

ill 
rea

ch
 th

e p
ref

err
ed

 op
tio

n s
tag

e i
n 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
13

, w
ith

 pl
an

ne
d a

do
pti

on
 af

ter
 pu

bli
c e

xa
mi

na
tio

n f
oll

ow
ing

 
seq

ue
nti

ally
 in

 20
14

. T
his

 is
 se

t o
ut 

in 
the

 20
13

-14
 co

rpo
rat

e s
tra

teg
y a

cti
on

 pl
an

 
as 

ac
tio

n E
NV

5 
 

Page 23



*W
ha

dd
on

 pr
oje

ct 
co

mp
let

e. 
*B

ath
 R

oa
d 

pro
jec

t - 
ne

ari
ng

 co
mp

let
ion

. F
urt

he
r w

ork
 

thi
s q

ua
rte

r - 
GC

C 
hig

hw
ay

 sa
fet

y s
ch

em
e 

(co
mp

let
ed

); i
ns

tal
lat

ion
 of

 pl
an

ter
s 

(co
mp

let
ed

) - 
CB

C 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Pr

ide
 

fun
din

g; 
ref

res
h e

xis
tin

g s
tre

et 
fur

nit
ure

 
(co

mp
let

ed
), d

es
ign

 w
ork

 fo
r in

for
ma

tio
n 

pa
ne

ls 
an

d w
elc

om
e s

ign
s, 

pre
pa

rat
ory

 
wo

rk 
for

 fro
nt 

ga
rde

n d
es

ign
 an

d p
lan

tin
g 

pro
jec

t - 
bo

th 
CB

C 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Fu
nd

; 
de

sig
n w

ork
 fo

r p
ub

lic 
art

 (c
om

ple
te)

 an
d 

pla
nn

ing
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 se

cu
red

 - C
BC

 Pu
bli

c 
Ar

t P
an

el 
fun

din
g. 

Page 24



  Ca
rb
on
 em
iss
ion
s a
re
 re
du
ce
d a
nd
 Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
is 
ab
le 
to
 ad
ap
t t
o t
he
 im
pa
cts
 of
 cl
im
at
e c
ha
ng
e. 

 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Jan
e G

riff
ith

s 
Gil

l M
orr

is 
Da

vid
 Ro

be
rts

 
  

W
ha

t h
as
 be

en
 ac

co
mp

lis
he

d s
o f

ar
 to

 de
liv

er
 th

e o
ut
co
me

? 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il h

as 
co

mm
iss

ion
ed

 ne
w 

lig
hti

ng
 in

 Re
ge

nts
 Ar

ca
de

 ca
r p

ark
 w

hic
h w

ill 
sav

e 2
00

,00
0k

g o
f C

O2
 as

 w
ell 

as 
fin

an
cia

l s
av

ing
s. 

 It
 is

 pr
og

res
sin

g a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ICT

 re
lat

ed
 pr

oje
cts

 w
hic

h 
wil

l re
du

ce
 ou

r c
arb

on
 em

iss
ion

s, 
as 

we
ll a

s a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
pro

pe
rty

 re
lat

ed
 pr

oje
cts

.  I
t is

 an
tic

ipa
ted

 th
at 

the
 to

tal
 CO

2 e
mi

ssi
on

s s
av

ing
s w

ill 
be

 in
 th

e r
eg

ion
 of

 57
0,0

00
kg

. 
Ca

bin
et 

in 
No

ve
mb

er 
co

ns
ide

red
 a 

rep
ort

 on
 th

e f
ea

sib
ilit

y o
f w

he
the

r t
he

 co
un

cil 
sh

ou
ld 

ad
op

t a
 ta

rge
t o

f 4
0%

 re
du

cti
on

 by
 20

20
. 

Ca
bin

et 
ag

ree
d t

o k
ee

p t
he

 cu
rre

nt 
ca

rbo
n r

ed
uc

tio
n t

arg
et 

of 
30

% 
by

 20
15

, a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d f

urt
he

r w
ork

 to
: 

 ·   
  e

xp
lor

e t
he

 po
ten

tia
l fo

r S
ma

rt 
me

ter
ing

 to
 he

lp 
in 

Bri
dg

ing
 th

e G
ap

 
.   

  L
ED

 lig
hti

ng
 w

ill 
ins

tal
led

 in
 Se

pte
mb

er 
to 

the
 m

ain
 po

ol 
ha

ll a
t L

eis
ure

@ 
.   

  T
he

 in
fra

str
uc

tur
e i

s i
n p

lac
e t

o f
ac

ilit
ate

 th
e i

ns
tal

lat
ion

 of
 a 

po
we

r p
erf

ec
tor

 in
 M

ay
. 

 ·   
  c

on
tin

ue
 to

 ex
plo

re 
oth

er 
ini

tia
tiv

es 
to 

de
live

r f
ina

nc
ial 

an
d c

arb
on

 sa
vin

gs
 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot
ed

? 
Th

e i
ntr

an
et 

an
d t

he
 in

ter
ne

t a
re 

us
ed

 to
 pr

om
ote

 th
e p

roj
ec

ts 
wh

ich
 ar

e u
nd

erw
ay

 an
d a

re 
als

o u
sed

 as
 a 

wa
y o

f r
ais

ing
 aw

are
ne

ss 
am

on
gs

t e
mp

loy
ee

s a
nd

 m
em

be
rs.

 
Ea

ch
 di

vis
ion

 ha
s b

ee
n a

ske
d t

o u
pd

ate
 its

 cl
im

ate
 ch

an
ge

 ris
k a

sse
ssm

en
t. 

Pro
pe

rty
 Se

rvi
ce

s t
o a

rra
ng

e i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 
  

W
ha

t a
re
 th

e o
bs
ta
cle

s/
blo

ck
ag

es
 th

at 
ma

y a
ffe

ct 
de

liv
er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Giv
en

 th
e c

urr
en

t fi
na

nc
ial 

sit
ua

tio
n i

t is
 im

po
rta

nt 
tha

t p
roj

ect
s w

hic
h s

ee
k t

o r
ed

uc
e c

arb
on

 em
iss

ion
s a

re 
see

n a
s a

n i
nv

est
 to

 sa
ve

 in
itia

tiv
e a

nd
 th

at 
cle

ar 
fin

an
cia

l a
nd

 en
vir

on
me

nta
l 

asp
ec

ts 
are

 de
mo

ns
tra

ted
 w

he
n p

utt
ing

 fo
rw

ard
 th

e b
us

ine
ss 

ca
ses

 
  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/
blo

ck
ag

es
 yo

u n
ow

 se
e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt
 st

ep
s?
 

Ca
bin

et 
in 

No
ve

mb
er 

ind
ica

ted
 th

at 
the

y a
sp

ire
 to

 a 
tar

ge
t o

f 4
0%

 by
 20

20
 an

d a
pp

rov
ed

 fu
rth

er 
wo

rk 
to:

 
 ·   

  lo
ok

 in
 m

ore
 de

tai
l a

t t
he

 ca
se 

for
 in

sta
llin

g a
 bi

om
ass

 bo
iler

 at
 Le

isu
re@

 as
 a 

po
ten

tia
l re

pla
ce

me
nt 

for
 th

e c
om

bin
ed

 he
at 

an
d p

ow
er 

(CH
P) 

un
it o

n e
xp

iry
 of

 th
e l

ea
se 

in 
20

15
 

 ·   
  e

xp
lor

e a
dd

itio
na

l p
roj

ec
ts 

wh
ich

 re
du

ce
 th

e c
ou

nc
il's

 ca
rbo

n f
oo

tpr
int

 
 3. 

  C
ab

ine
t r

eq
uir

es 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 ca

rbo
n e

mi
ssi

on
s a

s a
 ke

y c
rite

rio
n i

n d
ev

elo
pin

g t
he

 ac
co

mm
od

ati
on

 st
rat

eg
y 

 4. 
  C

ab
ine

t r
eq

ue
sts

 th
at 

ca
bin

et 
rep

ort
s r

ela
tin

g t
o a

ll f
utu

re 
co

un
cil 

pro
jec

ts 
ide

nti
fy 

the
 lik

ely
 im

pa
ct 

on
 th

e c
ou

nc
il's

 ca
rbo

n e
mi

ssi
on

s 
  

Page 25



 Ca
rb
on
 em
iss
ion
s a
re
 re
du
ce
d a
nd
 Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
is 
ab
le 
to
 ad
ap
t t
o t
he
 im
pa
cts
 of
 cl
im
at
e c
ha
ng
e. 

 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
im

ple
me

nt 
a r

an
ge

 of
 en

erg
y s

av
ing

 
ini

tia
tiv

es 
tha

t w
ill 

red
uc

e t
he

 co
un

cil'
s c

arb
on

 
em

iss
ion

s. 
Ev

ap
ora

tiv
e c

oo
lin

g i
ns

tal
led

 in
 th

e 
ser

ve
r r

oo
m 

at 
the

 M
un

icip
al 

Of
fic

es.
 

Mo
n-3

1-
Ma

r-1
4 

Da
vid

 
Ro

be
rts

 
 

Q4
 - 

De
sig

n a
nd

 bu
ild

 so
lut

ion
 w

ill 
be

 re
qu

ire
d t

ha
t w

ill 
be

 su
bje

ct 
to 

Lis
ted

 Bu
ild

ing
 co

ns
en

t a
nd

 Bu
sin

ess
 Ca

se.
 Cu

rre
ntl

y o
n h

old
 pe

nd
ing

 
rel

oc
ati

on
 to

 al
ter

na
tiv

e p
rem

ise
s. 

   
 

Gr
os

ve
no

r T
err

ac
e c

ar-
pa

rk 
up

gra
de

d. 
Mo

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

4 
Da

vid
 

Ro
be

rts
 

 
Q4

 - 
ca

rbo
n r

ed
uc

tio
n m

ea
su

res
 w

ill 
be

 co
ns

ide
red

 as
 pa

rt 
of 

the
 

rev
iew

 to
 de

ter
mi

ne
 pr

ior
itie

s o
f id

en
tifi

ed
 Ca

pit
al 

Sc
he

me
s. 

   
 

Lo
w 

en
erg

y L
ED

 lig
hti

ng
 in

sta
lled

 in
 

the
 sw

im
mi

ng
 po

ol 
ha

ll a
t 

Le
isu

re@
. 

Mo
n-3

0-
Se

p-1
3 

Da
vid

 
Ro

be
rts

 
 

Q4
 - 

Va
rio

us
 LE

D u
nit

s t
ria

led
. O

pti
mu

m 
de

sig
n s

olu
tio

n b
ein

g s
ou

gh
t. 

Wi
ll b

e c
on

sid
ere

d a
s p

art
 of

 th
e C

ap
ita

l S
ch

em
e r

ev
iew

 w
hic

h w
ill 

de
ter

mi
ne

 in
ve

stm
en

t p
rio

riti
es.

 

   
 

Vo
lta

ge
 op

tim
isa

tio
n p

roj
ec

t 
im

ple
me

nte
d i

n c
ou

nc
il b

uil
din

gs
. 

Fri
-31

-
Ma

y-1
3 

Da
vid

 
Ro

be
rts

 
 

Q4
 - 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
in 

pla
ce

, p
ow

er 
pe

rfe
cto

r t
o b

e i
ns

tal
led

 by
 en

d o
f 

Ma
y. 

   

Page 26



 

Page 27



 Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
un

de
rta

ke
 a 

rev
iew

 of
 20

11
 

Pro
mo

tin
g C

he
lte

nh
am

 Fu
nd

 to
 in

for
m 

ho
w 

the
 20

12
 fu

nd
s a

re 
allo

ca
ted

.  

As
ses

s a
pp

lica
tio

ns
 an

d a
wa

rd 
fun

din
g. 

Tu
e-3

1-
Ju

l-1
2 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

 

Q4
 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 -
 Fi

na
l d

ec
isio

ns
 m

ad
e a

nd
 pu

bli
sh

ed
. I

n t
ota

l 4
2 a

pp
lica

tio
ns

 w
ere

 
rec

eiv
ed

, w
ith

 a 
cu

mu
lat

ive
 re

qu
est

 fo
r £

53
2,0

00
. T

he
se 

we
re 

ass
ess

ed
 by

 a 
pa

ne
l a

nd
 a 

rep
ort

 w
en

t to
 ca

bin
et 

on
 17

 Ju
ly 

ma
kin

g d
ec

isio
ns

 ab
ou

t h
ow

 th
e 

fun
din

g w
ou

ld 
be

 al
loc

ate
d. 

 
 

La
un

ch
 20

12
 ro

un
d w

ith
 cl

ea
r 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n g
uid

elin
es 

an
d p

rom
ote

 
wid

ely
. 

Mo
n-

30
-Ap

r-
12

 
Ric

ha
rd 

Gib
so

n 
 

Q4
 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 20
12

 ro
un

d l
au

nc
he

d i
n A

pri
l 2

01
2 

We
 w

ill 
ma

ke
 si

gn
ific

an
t p

rog
res

s o
n 

ou
r p

lan
s t

o r
ev

ita
lise

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m'
s 

tow
n c

en
tre

 th
rou

gh
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ta

sk 
Fo

rce
. 

 

Co
mp

let
e p

lan
s t

o r
ev

ita
lise

 
Gr

os
ve

no
r T

err
ac

e c
ar 

pa
rk.

 
Sa

t-3
1-

Au
g-1

3 
Jer

em
y 

Wi
llia

ms
on

 
 

Q4
 

Fir
st 

ph
ase

 im
pro

ve
me

nt 
rep

air
s a

nd
 m

ain
ten

an
ce

 co
mp

let
e; 

Th
e c

ar 
pa

rk 
ha

s 
be

en
 re

-na
me

d T
ow

n C
en

tre
 Ea

st.
 A 

sig
na

ge
 pr

oje
ct 

ha
s b

ee
n f

ull
y s

co
pe

d a
nd

 
rea

dy
 fo

r im
ple

me
nta

tio
n a

s s
oo

n a
s t

he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
No

rth
 pl

ac
e a

nd
 

Po
rtla

nd
 St

ree
t c

om
me

nc
es.

  
 

Co
mp

let
e t

he
 sa

le 
of 

No
rth

 
Pla

ce
/Po

rtla
nd

 St
ree

t w
hic

h i
tse

lf i
s 

pre
dic

ate
d o

n r
ec

eip
t o

f a
 pl

an
nin

g 
pe

rm
iss

ion
. 

Fri
-31

-
Au

g-1
2 

Jer
em

y 
Wi

llia
ms

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

Pla
nn

ing
 se

cu
red

 fo
r N

ort
h P

lac
e/P

ort
lan

d S
tre

et 
sit

e s
ub

jec
t t

o f
ina

lisa
tio

n 
of 

Un
ilat

era
l U

nd
ert

ak
ing

. C
on

tra
cts

 ex
ch

an
ge

d; 
de

al 
wil

l b
e c

om
ple

ted
 in

 th
e 

su
mm

er 
  

Co
ns

ult
ati

on
 on

 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity

 of
 

AG
M 

red
ev

elo
pm

en
t to

 br
ing

 
for

wa
rd 

pla
ns

 to
 re

ge
ne

rat
e S

t. 
Ma

rys
 Ch

urc
hy

ard
. 

Fri
-31

-
Au

g-1
2 

Jer
em

y 
Wi

llia
ms

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

dis
cu

ssi
on

s c
on

tin
ue

 w
ith

 va
rio

us
 pa

rtn
ers

 in
clu

din
g t

he
 di

oc
ese

.  
   

Us
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
pp

ort
un

itie
s t

o 
im

pro
ve

 ac
ce

ss 
to 

the
 Br

ew
ery

 sit
e 

fro
m 

the
 H

igh
 St

ree
t a

nd
 im

pro
ve

 
the

 lo
ca

l s
tre

et-
sce

ne
. 

Su
n-3

0-
Se

p-1
2 

Jer
em

y 
Wi

llia
ms

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

Pla
nn

ing
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 fo

r P
ha

se 
2 w

ork
s t

o i
mp

rov
e t

he
 Br

ew
ery

 co
mp

lex
 

we
re 

ap
pro

ve
d i

n J
uly

 20
12

, s
ub

jec
t t

o a
 Se

cti
on

 10
6 a

gre
em

en
t to

 se
cu

re 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 pl

an
nin

g o
bli

ga
tio

ns
. B

rew
ery

 ai
mi

ng
 to

 fin
alis

e S
10

6 i
n o

rde
r t

o 
trig

ge
r s

top
pin

g-u
p o

rde
r o

n B
ay

nh
am

 w
ay

. 
 

Inv
est

 co
llab

ora
tiv

ely
 w

ith
 GC

C 
ov

er 
Pro

me
na

de
 Ea

st 
pu

bli
c r

ea
lm

 
im

pro
ve

me
nts

. 
Su

n-3
0-

Se
p-1

2 
Jer

em
y 

Wi
llia

ms
on

 
 

Q4
 - 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 an
d n

ex
t p

ha
se 

Pro
me

na
de

 W
est

 ha
s b

eg
un

. 
  

Wo
rk 

wit
h G

CC
 to

 re
vie

w 
fin

din
gs

 
fro

m 
Jun

cti
on

 ef
fic

ien
cy 

tria
l o

n S
t. 

Ma
rga

ret
's R

oa
d. 

Sa
t-3

0-
Ju

n-1
2 

Jer
em

y 
Wi

llia
ms

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

Jun
cti

on
 ef

fic
ien

cy 
tria

l to
ok

 pl
ac

e i
n N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
2 a

nd
 de

em
ed

 a 
su

cce
ss 

su
bje

ct 
to 

fut
ure

 am
en

dm
en

ts 
an

d f
un

din
g b

ein
g a

va
ilab

le 
for

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s. 

  
We

 w
ill 

co
mm

iss
ion

 su
pp

ort
 an

d a
dv

ice
 

for
 lo

ca
l b

us
ine

sse
s s

o t
ha

t t
he

y a
re 

mo
re 

res
ilie

nt.
 

En
su

re 
tha

t t
he

 bu
sin

ess
 su

pp
ort

 
ser

vic
e i

s i
n p

lac
e a

s s
oo

n a
s 

po
ssi

ble
. 

Sa
t-3

0-
Ju

n-1
2 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

 

Q4
 - 

Co
ntr

act
s h

av
e n

ow
 be

en
 en

ter
ed

 in
to 

wit
h G

los
 En

ter
pri

se 
Ltd

 w
ho

 
co

mm
en

ce
d t

he
 se

ssi
on

s i
n J

an
ua

ry 
 

We
 w

ill 
pre

pa
re 

for
 th

e m
ov

e o
f o

ur 
To

uri
st 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Ce
ntr

e t
o t

he
 

red
ev

elo
pe

d A
rt 

Ga
ller

y a
nd

 M
us

eu
m 

rea
dy

 fo
r o

pe
nin

g i
n A

pri
l 2

01
3. 

 

Ex
plo

re 
fun

din
g f

or 
a n

ew
 to

uri
sm

 
we

bs
ite

. 
Mo

n-
30

-Ap
r-

12
 

Jan
e 

Lill
yst

on
e 

 

Q4
 

Fu
nd

ing
 se

cu
red

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
To

uri
sm

 w
ere

 su
cce

ssf
ul 

in 
sec

uri
ng

 a 
£2

5k
 gr

an
t 

fro
m 

the
 Pr

om
oti

ng
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Fu
nd

 fo
r t

he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
a n

ew
 to

uri
sm

 
we

bs
ite

 - 
Ma

rke
tin

g C
he

lte
nh

am
. S

inc
e A

pri
l, a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 ev

en
ts 

/ 

Page 28



ses
sio

ns
 ha

ve
 ta

ke
n p

lac
e w

ith
 ke

y e
xte

rna
l a

nd
 in

ter
na

l s
tak

eh
old

ers
 - 

inc
lud

ing
 

Co
tsw

old
 To

uri
sm

. F
oll

ow
ing

 th
ese

 se
ssi

on
s, 

a w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p i

s c
urr

en
tly

 be
ing

 
dra

wn
 to

ge
the

r t
o r

eg
ula

rly
 ad

vis
e a

nd
 lin

k i
nto

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f a

 br
ief

 fo
r 

the
 pr

oc
ure

me
nt 

of 
a d

esi
gn

er 
/ c

on
ten

t. 
 

Re
vie

w 
of 

sig
na

ge
 w

ith
in 

the
 to

wn
 

(i.e
. s

ign
po

sti
ng

 vi
sit

ors
 to

 th
e n

ew
 

bu
ild

ing
) w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 be
 co

ns
ide

red
 

as 
pa

rt 
of 

the
 re

-lo
ca

tio
n p

lan
s. 

Su
n-3

1-
Ma

r-1
3 

Jan
e 

Lill
yst

on
e 

 

Q4
 

Inp
ut 

int
o t

his
 pr

oje
ct 

is 
no

w 
co

mp
let

e. 
Sta

ff h
av

e a
tte

nd
ed

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 th
e 

Wa
yfa

rer
s s

tra
teg

y g
rou

p i
np

utt
ing

 in
to 

thi
s k

ey
 pr

oje
ct 

to 
en

su
re 

tha
t t

he
 TI

C i
s 

sig
np

os
ted

. 
  

Te
sti

ng
 ne

w 
wa

ys 
of 

de
live

rin
g 

joi
nt 

TIC
 / 

AG
&M

 cu
sto

me
r s

erv
ice

s 
pri

or 
to 

the
 m

ov
e, 

rea
dy

 fo
r t

he
 

op
en

ing
. 

Sa
t-1

-
Ju

n-1
3 

Jan
e 

Lill
yst

on
e 

 

Q4
 

Wo
rk 

wil
l p

rog
res

s o
n t

his
 un

til 
the

 re
op

en
ing

 of
 th

e n
ew

 bu
ild

ing
 an

d t
he

 
rel

oc
ati

on
 of

 th
e T

IC.
 

  
 

 

Page 29



 Co
mm
un
iti
es
 fe
el 
sa
fe 
an
d a
re
 sa
fe.

 
 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
wo

rk 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 to
 

red
uc

e t
he

 im
pa

ct 
of 

alc
oh

ol 
to 

ind
ivid

ua
ls 

an
d f

am
ilie

s a
nd

 al
co

ho
l-

rel
ate

d v
iol

en
ce

. 

   
 

Re
vie

w 
the

 Re
du

cin
g A

lco
ho

l R
ela

ted
 Vi

ole
nc

e 
Pro

jec
t a

nd
 up

da
te 

the
 pr

inc
ipl

es 
an

d C
od

es 
of 

Pra
cti

ce
 to

 m
ee

t c
ha

ng
es 

to 
cu

rre
nt 

lice
ns

ing
 

leg
isla

tio
n. 

We
d-

31
-O

ct-
12

 
Tre

vo
r 

Gla
dd

ing
 

 

Q4
 - 

On
 go

ing
 pr

oc
ess

 al
so

 no
w 

lin
kin

g i
n t

o P
&C

C's
 Cr

im
e P

lan
. C

od
es 

of 
Pra

cti
ce

 &
 Be

st 
Ba

r N
on

e S
ch

em
e c

on
tin

uin
g t

o b
e u

pd
ate

d a
nd

 w
ill 

no
w 

inc
lud

e i
nv

olv
em

en
t o

f C
ard

iff 
Mo

de
l (I

nfo
rm

ati
on

 re
ce

ive
d f

rom
 

A&
E a

dm
iss

ion
s r

e m
isu

se 
of 

alc
oh

ol 
res

ult
ing

 in
 vi

ole
nc

e).
 Al

so
 lo

ok
ing

 
at 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 w
ay

s t
o u

pd
ate

 an
d r

efr
esh

 or
igi

na
l re

sea
rch

 do
cu

me
nts

 
wit

h a
 vi

ew
 to

 ca
sca

din
g t

his
 pr

oje
ct 

in 
on

e f
orm

 or
 an

oth
er 

to 
oth

er 
dis

tric
ts 

ac
ros

s t
he

 co
un

ty 
in 

lin
e w

ith
 th

e a
bo

ve
 Cr

im
e P

lan
 

Su
pp

ort
 th

e e
sta

bli
sh

me
nt 

of 
a T

ask
 an

d F
ini

sh
 

Gr
ou

p t
o c

on
sid

er 
ho

w 
be

st 
to 

red
uc

e t
he

 
ha

rm
 th

at 
alc

oh
ol 

cau
ses

 to
 vu

lne
rab

le 
pe

op
le.

 
Sa

t-3
0-

Ju
n-1

2 
Ric

ha
rd 

Gib
so

n 
 

Q4
 – 

Ta
sk 

an
d F

ini
sh

 gr
ou

p c
on

tin
ue

s t
o m

ee
t; 

an
d i

s b
rin

gin
g a

 
pro

po
sal

 to
 fa

st-
tra

ck 
str

ee
t d

rin
ke

rs 
thr

ou
gh

 th
e t

rea
tm

en
t p

ath
wa

y t
o 

Po
sit

ive
 Li

ve
s P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

on
 17

 Ja
n. 

 Ac
tio

n d
ay

 pl
an

ne
d t

o t
arg

et 
str

ee
t d

rin
ke

rs 
wit

h i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 an

d s
up

po
rt 

on
 18

 Ja
n. 

 Se
co

nd
 un

de
r 

ag
e d

rin
kin

g o
pe

rat
ion

 ca
rrie

d o
ut 

in 
Oc

tob
er 

ha
lf t

erm
 an

d s
om

e y
ou

th 
wo

rk 
ou

tre
ac

h s
ess

ion
s t

o b
e d

on
e i

n H
ath

erl
ey

 Pa
rk 

in 
res

po
ns

e t
o 

rep
ort

s f
rom

 th
ere

.   
 

We
 w

ill 
co

nti
nu

e t
o w

ork
 in

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 re
du

ce
 in

cid
en

ces
 of

 
an

ti-s
oc

ial 
be

ha
vio

ur 
an

d t
he

 ha
rm

 
thi

s c
au

ses
 to

 co
mm

un
itie

s 

Th
e A

nti
 So

cia
l B

eh
av

iou
r W

ork
ing

 Gr
ou

p t
o 

ex
plo

re 
wh

eth
er 

ga
tin

g o
rde

rs 
wo

uld
 be

 
be

ne
fic

ial 
in 

ad
dre

ssi
ng

 an
ti-s

oc
ial 

be
ha

vio
ur 

(an
d b

urg
lar

y) 
an

d t
o e

xp
lor

e p
ote

nti
al 

fun
din

g 
str

ea
ms

. 

Su
n-3

1-
Ma

r-1
3 

Tre
vo

r 
Gla

dd
ing

 
 

Q4
 -F

oll
ow

ing
 an

 on
go

ing
 sc

op
ing

 ex
erc

ise
, a

n a
pp

rop
ria

te 
loc

ati
on

 ha
s 

be
en

 id
en

tifi
ed

 an
d a

cti
on

 is
 be

ing
 ta

ke
n t

o t
ak

e t
his

 fo
rw

ard
 su

bje
ct 

to 
fun

din
g r

eq
uir

em
en

ts.
 

   
 

Th
e A

nti
 So

cia
l B

eh
av

iou
r W

ork
ing

 Gr
ou

p t
o 

res
po

nd
 to

 na
tio

na
l g

uid
elin

es 
res

ult
ing

 fr
om

 
the

 H
idd

en
 in

 Pl
ain

 Si
gh

t fi
na

l in
qu

iry
 re

po
rt 

int
o d

isa
bil

ity
 re

lat
ed

 ha
ras

sm
en

t. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Tre

vo
r 

Gla
dd

ing
 

 

 Q4
 - 

Sti
ll a

wa
itin

g a
pp

rop
ria

te 
gu

ida
nc

e f
oll

ow
ing

 th
e p

rog
res

s o
f th

e 
ne

w 
Dr

aft
 AS

B A
ct 

cu
rre

ntl
y w

ork
ing

 it'
s w

ay
 th

rou
gh

 th
e l

eg
al 

pro
ce

ss 
wh

ich
 is

 be
ing

 un
de

rta
ke

n b
y t

he
 Co

un
ty 

AS
B S

tra
teg

ic 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 

su
pp

ort
 fr

om
 th

e G
SS

JC
. T

his
 is

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 20

13
-14

 co
rpo

rat
e 

str
ate

gy
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 as

 ac
tio

n C
OM

1 

   
 

To
 co

mp
let

e a
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 re

vie
w 

of 
the

 An
ti 

So
cia

l B
eh

av
iou

r W
ork

ing
 Gr

ou
p t

o e
ns

ure
 its

 
eff

icie
nc

y a
nd

 ef
fec

tiv
en

ess
 an

d m
on

ito
r 

pro
gre

ss.
 

We
d-

31
-O

ct-
12

 
Tre

vo
r 

Gla
dd

ing
 

 

Q4
 - 

Re
vie

w 
of 

AS
B W

ork
ing

 Gr
ou

p c
arr

ied
 ou

t a
nd

 ch
an

ge
s m

ad
e t

o i
t's

 
str

uc
tur

e a
nd

 th
e w

ay
 th

at 
it o

pe
rat

es 
en

su
rin

g t
ha

t it
 is

 fit
 fo

r p
urp

os
e 

re 
eff

icie
nc

y a
nd

 ef
fec

tiv
en

ess
 an

d p
rog

res
s w

ill 
be

 m
on

ito
red

. 

We
 w

ill 
ex

plo
re 

ho
w 

be
st 

the
 co

un
cil 

ca
n w

ork
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 to
 ta

ckl
e 

hig
h-p

rof
ile 

cri
me

; t
he

 cu
rre

nt 
foc

us
 

is 
on

 bu
rgl

ary
 in

 th
e t

ow
n. 

To
 re

vie
w 

the
 ef

fec
tiv

en
ess

 of
 ph

ase
 1 

of 
the

 
CC

TV
 on

 th
e H

on
ey

bo
urn

e L
ine

 pr
oje

ct 
in 

red
uc

ing
 do

me
sti

c b
urg

lar
y (

an
d A

SB
) a

nd
 lo

ok
 

for
 w

ay
s t

o a
ttr

act
 ex

ter
na

l fu
nd

ing
 to

 
im

ple
me

nt 
ph

ase
 2.

 

We
d-

31
-O

ct-
12

 
Tre

vo
r 

Gla
dd

ing
 

 

Q4
 - 

A r
ev

iew
 w

ill 
be

 ca
rrie

d i
n J

uly
 20

13
 to

ge
the

r w
ith

 ho
w 

the
 

int
rod

uc
tio

n o
f th

e H
on

ey
bo

urn
e L

ine
 PA

CT
 ( 

Pe
op

le 
an

d C
om

mu
nit

ies
 

To
ge

the
r) 

ini
tia

tiv
e l

au
nc

he
d i

n F
eb

rua
ry 

20
13

 ha
s im

pa
cte

d o
n t

he
 

nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
ort

ed
 in

cid
en

ts 
of 

bu
rgl

ary
, lo

w 
lev

el 
cri

me
 an

d a
sb

. 
Ac

tio
n i

s n
ow

 at
 a 

pla
nn

ing
 st

ag
e t

o i
mp

lem
en

t p
ha

se 
2 o

f C
CT

V a
lon

g 
the

 H
on

ey
bo

urn
e L

ine
 be

tw
ee

n W
ait

ros
e a

nd
 th

e P
oW

 St
ad

ium
. 

   
 

To
 su

pp
ort

 th
e B

urg
lar

y T
ask

 an
d F

ini
sh

 Gr
ou

p 
de

live
r it

s a
cti

on
s a

nd
 w

ork
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t 
res

ou
rce

s a
re 

in 
pla

ce
 to

 de
live

r a
ll e

lem
en

ts 
lin

ke
d t

o t
his

 ou
tco

me
 in

clu
din

g p
rev

en
tio

n, 
en

for
ce

me
nt,

 in
tel

lig
en

ce
, a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns

. 

We
d-

31
-O

ct-
12

 
Tre

vo
r 

Gla
dd

ing
 

 

Q4
 - 

Ta
sk 

an
d f

ini
sh

 gr
ou

p c
on

tin
ue

s t
o m

ee
t w

ith
 a 

ne
w 

foc
us

 on
 al

l 
ac

qu
isit

ive
 an

d e
me

rgi
ng

 cr
im

e. 
  

Page 30



   
 

To
 w

ork
 w

ith
 th

e n
ew

 Po
lice

 an
d C

rim
e 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t w
e g

ain
 th

eir
 

su
pp

ort
 fo

r e
nh

an
cin

g p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wo

rki
ng

 in
 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
to 

tac
kle

 cr
im

e. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Ch

ief
 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 
 

 
Page 31



 

Page 32



Pe
op
le 
ha
ve
 ac
ce
ss
 to
 de
ce
nt
 an
d a
ffo
rd
ab
le 
ho
us
ing
. 

  Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
su

pp
ort

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

rou
gh

 
Ho

me
s s

o t
ha

t th
ey

 ar
e a

ble
 to

 
pro

gre
ss 

the
 St

. P
au

ls 
reg

en
era

tio
n 

pro
jec

t. 

Ag
ree

 pl
an

s f
or 

ph
ase

 2.
 

Su
n-3

1-
Ma

r-1
3 

Jan
e 

Gr
iffi

ths
 

 

Q4
 

Ca
bin

et 
an

d c
ou

nc
il h

av
e g

ive
n a

ll t
he

 ne
ce

ssa
ry 

ap
pro

va
ls 

for
 th

e w
ork

 on
 St

 Pa
uls

 pa
hs

e 
2 t

o c
om

me
nc

e i
n 2

01
3/1

4. 
 CB

H 
ha

ve
 be

en
 ab

le 
to 

sec
ure

 vi
a a

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
pa

rtn
er 

so
me

 HC
A f

un
din

g. 
Co

mp
let

e p
ha

se 
1 o

f S
t. 

Pa
uls

 re
ge

ne
rat

ion
 pr

oje
ct 

Su
n-3

1-
Ma

r-1
3 

Jan
e 

Gr
iffi

ths
 

 

Q4
 

Re
sid

en
ts 

are
 no

w 
livi

ng
 in

 th
e a

rea
 an

d t
he

 si
te 

is 
du

e f
or 

off
icia

l o
pe

nin
g i

n A
pri

l 2
01

3. 

We
 w

ill 
un

de
rta

ke
 a 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 

rev
iew

 ab
ou

t t
he

 be
st 

wa
y t

o d
eliv

er 
ou

r h
ou

sin
g o

pti
on

s s
erv

ice
. 

Co
mp

let
e i

nit
ial 

op
tio

ns
 

ap
pra

isa
l  

We
d-

31
-O

ct-
12

 
Jan

e 
Gr

iffi
ths

 
 

Q4
 

Ca
bin

et 
co

ns
ide

red
 th

e r
ep

ort
 at

 th
eir

 m
ee

tin
g i

n D
ec

em
be

r w
ith

 th
e c

on
clu

sio
n t

ha
t th

ere
 

are
 2 

po
ten

tia
l c

om
mi

ssi
on

ing
 op

tio
ns

 fo
r H

ou
sin

g O
pti

on
s b

e e
nd

ors
ed

, i.
e. 

in-
ho

us
e a

nd
 

tra
ns

fer
 th

e s
erv

ice
 to

 CB
H 

an
d t

ha
t a

 fu
rth

er 
rep

ort
 be

 br
ou

gh
t b

ac
k t

o C
ab

ine
t in

 Ju
ne

 
20

13
 

We
 w

ill 
de

ve
lop

 lo
ca

l p
oli

cie
s i

n 
res

po
ns

e t
o t

he
 go

ve
rnm

en
t p

rop
os

als
 

for
 be

ne
fits

 ch
an

ge
s. 

De
live

red
 vi

a a
cti

vit
ies

 
ide

nti
fie

d w
ith

 th
e H

ou
sin

g &
 

Ho
me

les
sn

ess
 St

rat
eg

y. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Jan

e 
Gr

iffi
ths

 
 

Wo
rk 

is 
on

go
ing

 w
ith

 th
os

e i
mp

ac
ted

 by
 th

e w
elf

are
 re

for
ms

.  P
ub

lici
ty 

for
 th

e c
ha

ng
es 

an
d 

su
pp

ort
 fo

r t
ho

se 
wh

o m
ay

 ne
ed

 he
lp 

to 
mo

ve
 or

 th
ink

 ab
ou

t th
eir

 op
tio

ns
 

We
 w

ill 
co

mp
let

e o
ur 

ho
us

ing
 re

vie
w 

an
d p

ub
lish

 a 
ne

w 
ho

us
ing

 an
d 

ho
me

les
sn

ess
 st

rat
eg

y a
nd

 de
ve

lop
 

loc
al 

po
lici

es 
in 

res
po

ns
e t

o t
he

 
go

ve
rnm

en
t p

rop
os

als
 fo

r b
en

efi
ts 

ch
an

ge
s. 

To
 pu

bli
sh

 th
e n

ew
 H

ou
sin

g 
& 

Ho
me

les
sn

ess
 St

rat
eg

y 
fol

low
ing

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 an

d 
ca

bin
et 

ap
pro

va
l. 

Tu
e-3

1-
Ju

l-1
2 

Jan
e 

Gr
iffi

ths
 

 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 
Th

e s
tra

teg
y w

as 
ap

pro
ve

d b
y c

ab
ine

t in
 Ju

ly.
 

  

We
 w

ill 
en

ab
le 

the
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f m

ore
 

so
cia

l h
ou

sin
g. 

Wi
thi

n t
he

 co
nte

xt 
of 

the
 

HR
A b

us
ine

ss 
pla

n t
o 

co
ns

ide
r p

rop
os

als
 fo

r n
ew

 
bu

ild
 so

cia
l h

ou
sin

g. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Jan

e 
Gr

iffi
ths

 
 

Q4
 

CB
H 

are
 st

ill 
pro

gre
ssi

ng
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 on

 ot
he

r s
ite

s a
nd

 St
 Pa

uls
 ph

ase
 2 

an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
n g

ara
ge

 si
tes

 w
ill 

co
mm

en
ce

 in
 Ap

ril 
20

13
. 

 

Page 33



Page 34



  Pe
op
le 
ar
e a
ble
 to
 le
ad
 he
alt
hy
 lif
es
tyl
es
. 

 Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
bri

ng
 fo

rw
ard

 th
ou

gh
ts 

ab
ou

t 
the

 ne
xt 

ste
ps

 on
 ho

w 
be

st 
we

 pr
ov

ide
 

Le
isu

re@
 an

d s
po

rts
, p

lay
 an

d h
ea

lth
y 

life
sty

les
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
ou

r le
isu

re 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 re

vie
w.

 

Dis
cu

ssi
on

s t
o t

ak
e p

lac
e w

ith
 NH

S 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ers

 to
 ex

plo
re 

fut
ure

 op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 

for
 di

rec
t p

rov
isio

n o
f h

ea
lth

 re
lat

ed
 ac

tiv
itie

s, 
alo

ng
sid

e t
he

 tr
ad

itio
na

l m
ix 

leis
ure

 ac
tiv

itie
s 

tha
t a

pp
ea

l to
 ca

su
al 

us
ers

 an
d m

em
be

rs 
in 

a 
ch

alle
ng

ing
 an

d i
nc

rea
sin

gly
 co

mp
eti

tiv
e 

leis
ure

 m
ark

et.
 

We
d-

31
-O

ct-
12

 

Cra
ig 

Mo
rtib

oy
s, 

Ste
ph

en
 

Pe
the

ric
k 

 

Q4
 M

ee
tin

gs
 co

nti
nu

ed
 w

ith
 cu

rre
nt 

he
alt

h p
art

ne
rs 

to 
co

nti
nu

e t
he

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
s n

ote
d i

n Q
3. 

 Th
e t

arg
et 

po
pu

lat
ion

s w
ith

 kn
ow

n h
ea

lth
 

ine
qu

alit
ies

 co
nti

nu
ed

 to
 be

ne
fit 

fro
m 

ac
ce

ss 
to 

co
nc

ess
ion

 sc
he

me
s 

an
d u

pta
ke

 on
 th

e p
rog

ram
me

s a
ga

in 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 ex

pe
cta

tio
n i

n t
he

 
las

t q
ua

rte
r o

f th
e y

ea
r. £

40
k s

ec
ure

d f
rom

 NH
S G

lou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 to

 
su

pp
ort

 jo
int

 w
ork

ing
 to

 de
live

r H
ea

lth
y L

ife
sty

les
 w

ork
 du

rin
g 

20
13

/14
 w

hic
h w

ill 
be

 co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 an

d c
o-o

rdi
na

ted
 th

rou
gh

 th
e 

Po
sit

ive
 Li

ve
s P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

an
d H

ea
lth

y L
ife

sty
les

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

Of
fic

er.
 Le

isu
re@

 co
nti

nu
es 

to 
wo

rk 
dir

ec
tly

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l G
P p

rac
tic

es 
ac

ros
s t

he
 Bo

rou
gh

, in
to 

Co
tsw

old
 &

 Te
wk

esb
ury

 ar
ea

s t
o p

rov
ide

 
the

 Re
ac

tiv
e G

P r
efe

rra
l s

ch
em

e. 
 Be

yo
nd

 th
is 

sch
em

e p
art

ne
rsh

ips
 

are
 in

 pl
ac

e a
nd

 pe
rfo

rm
ing

 w
ell 

wit
h t

he
 lo

ca
l P

hy
sio

the
rap

y t
ea

ms
 

de
live

rin
g 2

 pr
og

ram
me

s, 
Ba

ck 
2 F

itn
ess

 (g
en

era
l re

ha
bil

ita
tio

n &
 

pa
in 

ma
na

ge
me

nt)
, A

CL
 (A

nte
rio

r C
ruc

iat
e L

iga
me

nt 
pre

 &
 po

st 
op

era
tiv

e s
up

po
rt 

pro
gra

mm
es)

, w
e w

ork
 w

ith
 st

rok
e r

eh
ab

ilit
ati

on
, 

res
pir

ato
ry 

fai
lur

e g
rou

p, 
su

bs
tan

ce
 ab

us
e g

rou
ps

, B
riti

sh
 Lu

ng
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n &
 Cy

sti
c F

ibr
os

is. 
 O

ng
oin

g p
rog

ram
me

s a
re 

de
live

red
 

wit
h t

he
 2g

eth
er 

tru
st 

alt
ho

ug
h t

he
 di

rec
t r

efe
rra

l s
ch

em
e w

ith
 th

at 
gro

up
 ha

s f
alle

n f
ow

l o
f N

HS
 re

org
an

isa
tio

n. 
  

We
 w

ill 
us

e t
he

 op
po

rtu
nit

y o
f th

e 
Oly

mp
ics

 an
d t

he
 to

rch
 re

lay
 to

 cr
ea

te 
a l

eg
ac

y t
ha

t in
cre

ase
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

lev
els

 an
d p

rom
ote

s m
ore

 he
alt

hy
 

ac
tiv

e l
ife

sty
les

. 

   
 

En
su

re 
a w

ell 
ma

na
ge

d O
lym

pic
 To

rch
 Re

lay
 

thr
ou

gh
 th

e t
ow

n a
nd

 as
so

cia
ted

 ev
en

ing
 

ce
leb

rat
ion

 ev
en

t a
t C

he
lte

nh
am

 Ra
ce

co
urs

e. 
We

d-
23

-
Ma

y-1
2 

Cra
ig 

Mo
rtib

oy
s 

 

Co
mp

let
e 

To
rch

 Re
lay

 su
cce

ssf
ull

y p
rom

ote
d, 

org
an

ise
d a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 on

 
We

dn
esd

ay
 23

rd 
Ma

y. 
Po

lice
 es

tim
ate

d t
ha

t a
s m

an
y a

s 3
0,0

00
 

pe
op

le 
lin

ed
 th

e s
tre

ets
 al

on
g t

he
 ro

ute
 to

 ce
leb

rat
e t

he
 pa

ssi
ng

 of
 

the
 fla

me
 w

ith
 th

e l
arg

est
 cr

ow
ds

 se
en

 on
 Ba

th 
Ro

ad
, M

on
tpe

llie
r 

an
d t

he
 Pr

om
en

ad
e. 

Se
rie

s o
f lo

ca
l c

om
mu

nit
y e

ve
nts

 su
pp

ort
ed

 
alo

ng
 th

e r
ou

te 
as 

we
ll a

s t
he

 m
ain

 ev
en

t a
t C

he
lte

nh
am

 Ra
ce

co
urs

e 
wh

ich
 at

tra
cte

d a
 fu

rth
er 

cro
wd

 of
 ap

pro
x 2

5,0
00

. 

Su
cce

ssf
ull

y d
eliv

er 
a s

eri
es 

of 
Oly

mp
ic 

rel
ate

d 
ini

tia
tiv

es 
an

d e
ve

nts
 du

rin
g S

um
me

r 2
01

2 i
n 

co
nju

nc
tio

n w
ith

 lo
ca

l s
po

rts
 cl

ub
s a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity

 pa
rtn

ers
. 

Fri
-31

-
Au

g-1
2 

Cra
ig 

Mo
rtib

oy
s 

 

Co
mp

let
e 

Ea
ste

r S
po

rts
 pr

og
ram

me
 su

cce
ssf

ull
y d

eliv
ere

d i
n A

pri
l 2

01
2, 

as 
an

 
int

rod
uc

tor
y p

rog
ram

me
 ah

ea
d o

f th
e O

lym
pic

s. 
 

Sc
ho

ols
 Ev

en
t d

eliv
ere

d a
t L

eis
ure

@ 
on

 M
ay

 23
rd 

to 
ce

leb
rat

e t
he

 
To

rch
 Re

lay
 da

y, 
wit

h l
ots

 of
 sc

ho
ols

 an
d p

up
ils 

tak
ing

 pa
rt 

Glo
uc

est
ers

hir
e S

ch
oo

l G
am

es 
su

pp
ort

ed
 in

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
on

 
15

th/
16

th 
Jun

e i
n c

on
jun

cti
on

 w
ith

 Ac
tiv

e G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 an
d t

he
 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Sc

ho
ol 

Sp
ort

 Ne
tw

ork
  

Su
mm

er 
of 

Sp
ort

 sc
ho

ol 
ho

lid
ay

 pr
og

ram
me

 de
live

red
 du

rin
g 

Ju
ly/

Au
gu

st 
att

rac
ted

 a 
rec

ord
 br

ea
kin

g t
ota

l o
f 1

81
8 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s, 
wit

h m
an

y o
f th

e s
po

rts
 sp

ec
ific

 co
urs

es 
in 

co
nju

nc
tio

n w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
sp

ort
s c

lub
s b

ein
g f

ull
y b

oo
ke

d. 
Th

e S
po

rt 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Te
am

 al
so

 
su

pp
ort

ed
 th

e L
eis

ure
@ 

Op
en

 D
ay

 th
at 

inc
orp

ora
ted

 a 
Go

ld 
Ch

alle
ng

e f
un

dra
isin

g e
ve

nt 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 th
4e

 Na
tio

na
l S

tar
 

Co
lleg

e. 

Page 35



 

Page 36



Re
sid
en
ts 
en
joy
 a 
str
on
g s
en
se
 of
 co
mm
un
ity

 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 M

ile
sto

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
un

de
rta

ke
 a 

co
mm

un
ity

 go
ve

rna
nc

e r
ev

iew
 

of 
pa

ris
h b

ou
nd

ari
es 

ah
ea

d o
f 

pa
ris

h e
lec

tio
ns

 in
 20

14
. 

Ag
ree

 te
rm

s o
f r

efe
ren

ce
 

Sa
t-3

0-
Ju

n-1
2 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

 

Q4
 - 

De
cis

ion
 m

ad
e b

y c
ou

nc
il t

o n
ot 

pro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 th

e r
ev

iew
 as

 
pla

nn
ed

 - 
wil

l n
ow

 be
 po

stp
on

ed
 to

 tie
 in

 w
ith

 pa
ris

h e
lec

tio
ns

 in
 

20
18

  

We
 w

ill 
un

de
rta

ke
 a 

co
mm

un
ity

 go
ve

rna
nc

e r
ev

iew
 

of 
pa

ris
h b

ou
nd

ari
es 

ah
ea

d o
f 

pa
ris

h e
lec

tio
ns

 in
 20

14
. 

Un
de

rta
ke

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 

Fri
-30

-
No

v-1
2 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

 
Q4

 as
 ab

ov
e 

We
 w

ill 
un

de
rta

ke
 a 

co
mm

un
ity

 go
ve

rna
nc

e r
ev

iew
 

of 
pa

ris
h b

ou
nd

ari
es 

ah
ea

d o
f 

pa
ris

h e
lec

tio
ns

 in
 20

14
. 

Re
po

rt 
to 

co
un

cil 
rec

om
me

nd
ing

 fu
tur

e p
ari

sh
 co

un
cil 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
Sa

t-3
1-

Ma
r-1

2 
Ric

ha
rd 

Gib
so

n 
 

Q4
 as

 ab
ov

e 

We
 w

ill 
wo

rk 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 to
 

en
ab

le 
mo

re 
vo

lun
tar

y a
nd

 
co

mm
un

ity
 se

cto
r 

org
an

isa
tio

ns
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 

po
sit

ive
 ac

tiv
itie

s f
or 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le.

 

Fo
r t

he
 Po

sit
ive

 Li
ve

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
to 

tak
e a

 re
po

rt 
fro

m 
Co

un
ty 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Pr
oje

cts
, A

sto
n P

roj
ec

t, T
arg

ete
d Y

ou
th 

Su
pp

ort
 

Se
rvi

ce
 an

d o
the

rs 
to 

bu
ild

 up
 a 

de
tai

led
 pi

ctu
re 

of 
cu

rre
nt 

pro
vis

ion
 (g

ap
s, 

ris
ks 

an
d o

pp
ort

un
itie

s),
 an

 as
ses

sm
en

t o
f th

e 
im

pa
cts

 on
 co

mm
un

itie
s o

f th
e l

ac
k o

f y
ou

th 
ac

tiv
itie

s a
nd

 bu
ild

 
a b

us
ine

ss 
cas

e f
or 

a c
om

mu
nit

y-b
ase

d a
pp

roa
ch

. 

Tu
e-3

1-
Ju

l-1
2 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

 

Q4
 - 

De
cis

ion
 m

ad
e t

o r
en

ew
 co

ntr
act

 w
ith

 CC
P, 

ne
w 

ou
tco

me
s 

ag
ree

d a
nd

 po
sit

ive
 m

ee
tin

g h
eld

 w
ith

 pa
rtn

ers
 an

d e
lec

ted
 

me
mb

ers
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r a
nd

 Fe
bru

ary
 to

 ag
ree

 ke
y l

eg
ac

y a
cti

vit
ies

 
fro

m 
the

 bu
ild

ing
 re

sili
en

ce
 pr

oje
ct 

 

To
 re

vie
w 

the
 bu

ild
ing

 re
sili

en
ce

 co
ntr

ac
t w

ith
 Co

un
ty 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Pr
oje

cts
 an

d p
ut 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 in

 pl
ac

e t
o d

eliv
er 

the
 se

co
nd

 ye
ar 

of 
the

 fu
nd

ing
. 

Tu
e-3

1-
Ju

l-1
2 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

 

Q4
 – 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 Fo
rm

al 
ev

alu
ati

on
 of

 th
e c

on
tra

ct 
un

de
rta

ke
n a

nd
 

res
ult

s p
ub

lish
ed

.  
 

We
 w

ill 
de

live
r t

he
 20

12
 

ele
cti

on
s i

n M
ay

 an
d 

No
ve

mb
er 

ele
cti

on
s f

or 
the

 
Po

lice
 an

d C
rim

e 
Co

mm
iss

ion
er.

 

We
 w

ill 
org

an
ise

 th
e 2

01
2 B

oro
ug

h c
ou

nc
il e

lec
tio

ns
 

Th
u-3

-
Ma

y-1
2 

Kim
 

Sm
ith

, 
Ro

sal
ind

 
Re

ev
es

 
 

Q4
 - 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 
Co

mp
let

ed
 w

ith
in 

the
 st

atu
tor

y t
im

esc
ale

s -
 20

 co
un

cill
ors

 el
ec

ted
. 

We
 w

ill 
org

an
ise

 th
e P

oli
ce

 an
d C

rim
e C

om
mi

ssi
on

er 
ele

cti
on

s 
Th

u-1
5-

No
v-1

2 

Kim
 

Sm
ith

, 
Ro

sal
ind

 
Re

ev
es

 
 

Q4
 CO

MP
LE

TE
 al

l p
lan

nin
g c

om
ple

ted
, e

lec
tio

ns
 to

ok
  p

lac
e o

n 1
5 

No
ve

mb
er.

 

We
 w

ill 
pre

pa
re 

for
 th

e c
ou

nty
 co

un
cil 

ele
cti

on
s b

ein
g h

eld
 in

 
Ma

y 2
01

3 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 

Kim
 

Sm
ith

, 
Ro

sal
ind

 
Re

ev
es

 
 

Q4
 

All
 w

ork
 to

 pr
ep

are
 fo

r t
he

 co
un

ty 
ele

cti
on

s i
s o

n t
arg

et 

We
 w

ill 
su

pp
ort

 ne
w 

co
un

cill
ors

 th
rou

gh
 an

 in
du

cti
on

 
pro

gra
mm

e a
nd

 pr
ov

ide
 on

go
ing

 su
pp

ort
 fo

r a
ll c

ou
nc

illo
rs 

Tu
e-3

1-
Ju

l-1
2 

Kim
 

Sm
ith

, 
Ro

sal
ind

 
Re

ev
es

 
 

Co
mp

let
e 

the
 ro

ll o
ut 

of 
the

 in
du

cti
on

 pr
og

ram
me

 to
 ne

w 
co

un
cill

ors
 ha

s 
no

w 
be

en
 co

mp
let

ed
. N

ew
 m

em
be

rs 
we

re 
ask

ed
 to

 co
mp

let
e a

 
qu

est
ion

na
ire

 gi
vin

g t
he

ir f
ee

db
ac

k a
nd

 th
is 

wa
s r

ep
ort

ed
 to

 SL
T. 

Ge
ne

ral
ly 

ne
w 

me
mb

ers
 w

ere
 ve

ry 
sat

isf
ied

 w
ith

 th
e i

nd
uc

tio
n 

pro
gra

mm
e w

ith
 th

e m
ajo

rity
 of

 se
ssi

on
s s

co
rin

g a
 4 

(go
od

) o
n a

 
sca

le 
of 

1-5
. T

he
y p

art
icu

lar
ly 

we
lco

me
d t

he
 bu

dd
yin

g f
rom

 SL
T 

an
d m

en
tor

ing
 fro

m 
fel

low
 co

un
cill

ors
 an

d t
he

 ge
ne

ral
 su

pp
ort

 
the

y r
ec

eiv
ed

 fr
om

 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Se

rvi
ce

s. 
  I

ssu
es 

the
y r

ais
ed

 
rel

ate
d t

o m
em

be
rs 

ICT
 pr

ov
isio

n a
nd

 co
nta

ct 
pro

ce
du

res
 fo

r 
are

as 
ou

tsi
de

 th
e c

ou
nc

il s
uc

h a
s G

los
. H

igh
wa

ys.
 

Page 37



 

 

Page 38



 Ar
ts 
an
d c
ult
ur
e a
re
 us
ed
 as
 a 
me
an
s t
o s
tre
ng
th
en
 co
mm
un
iti
es
, s
tre
ng
th
en
 th
e e
co
no
my
 

an
d e
nh
an
ce
 an
d p
ro
te
ct 
ou
r e
nv
iro
nm
en
t.  

 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
pro

gre
ss 

the
 Ar

t G
alle

ry 
an

d M
us

eu
m 

red
ev

elo
pm

en
t in

 or
de

r t
ha

t it
 is 

ab
le 

to 
op

en
 

on
 tim

e f
rom

 Ju
ne

 20
13

 an
d w

ith
in 

bu
dg

et.
 

   
 

Co
mp

let
ion

 of
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

 
pro

gra
mm

e 
Tu

e-3
0-

Ap
r-1

3 
Jan

e 
Lill

yst
on

e 
 

Q4
 

Fo
llo

win
g f

urt
he

r d
isc

us
sio

ns
 w

ith
 IS

G, 
the

y h
av

e n
ow

 in
dic

ate
d a

 re
vis

ed
 

da
te 

for
 co

mp
let

ion
 of

 th
e m

ajo
r p

art
 of

 w
ork

s b
y t

he
 30

th 
Ap

ril 
20

13
. 

Ho
we

ve
r, w

ork
 w

ill 
sti

ll c
on

tin
ue

 on
 th

e a
djo

ini
ng

 w
alls

 of
 No

.51
 an

d t
he

 
19

89
 bu

ild
ing

.  F
rom

 th
e 1

 M
ay

, w
ork

 w
ill 

sta
rt 

on
 so

me
 ar

ea
s o

f th
e 

fitt
ing

 ou
t p

rog
ram

me
.. 

Co
mp

let
ion

 of
 in

ter
na

l fi
t-o

ut 
Mo

n-3
0-

Se
p-1

3 
Jan

e 
Lill

yst
on

e 
 

Q4
 

Du
e t

o t
he

 de
lay

 in
 ha

nd
ov

er 
of 

the
 bu

ild
ing

 by
 IS

G, 
thi

s h
as 

a k
no

ck 
on

 
eff

ec
t to

 in
ter

na
l fi

t-o
ut 

co
mp

let
ion

 da
te,

 Re
vis

ed
 da

te 
for

 fit
tin

g o
ut 

of 
so

me
 ar

ea
s f

rom
 th

e 1
 M

ay
. 

 

We
 w

ill 
inv

est
iga

te 
the

 po
ssi

bil
ity

 of
 m

ajo
r 

ca
pit

al 
inv

est
me

nt 
int

o t
he

 To
wn

 H
all 

to 
he

lp 
pro

mo
te 

the
 bu

ild
ing

 as
 a 

firs
t c

las
s 

en
ter

tai
nm

en
t v

en
ue

. 

   
 

Fe
asi

bil
ity

 re
vie

w 
de

pe
nd

ing
 on

 
ou

tco
me

 of
 op

tio
n a

pp
rai

sal
 

Tu
e-3

0-
Ap

r-1
3 

Ga
ry 

Ne
jru

p, 
Pa

t 
Pra

tle
y 

 

Q4
  

Te
nd

er 
ha

s b
ee

n a
wa

rde
d t

o C
ha

rco
al 

Blu
e a

nd
 a 

rev
ise

d e
nd

 da
te 

ha
s 

be
en

 ag
ree

d a
s t

he
 30

th 
Ap

ril 
20

13
.  C

ha
rco

al 
Blu

e h
av

e h
eld

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
wit

h s
tak

eh
old

ers
 an

d c
ou

nc
il s

taf
f a

nd
 ar

e w
ork

ing
 on

 th
e f

irs
t 2

 st
ag

es 
of 

the
 fe

asi
bil

ity
 st

ud
y. 

 Th
e f

ina
l p

res
en

tat
ion

 w
ill 

be
 pr

ese
nte

d o
n t

he
 29

th 
Ap

ril.
 

 

Ini
tia

l s
co

pin
g o

f in
ve

stm
en

t 
req

uir
ed

 fo
r o

pti
on

s a
pp

rai
sal

 
Tu

e-3
1-

Ju
l-1

2 
Ga

ry 
Ne

jru
p, 

Pa
t 

Pra
tle

y 
 

Q4
  

Te
nd

er 
ha

s b
ee

n a
wa

rde
d t

o C
ha

rco
al 

Blu
e 

 

We
 w

ill 
tes

t o
utc

om
es 

for
 th

e T
ow

n H
all 

an
d 

Pit
tvi

lle 
Pu

mp
 Ro

om
 w

ith
 co

un
cils

 w
ho

 pr
ov

ide
 

oth
er 

sim
ilar

 ve
nu

es.
 

Ou
tco

me
s r

ev
iew

ed
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
op

tio
ns

 ap
pra

isa
l 

Tu
e-3

1-
Ju

l-1
2 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

 
 

Q4
 

We
 ha

ve
 in

for
ma

lly 
tes

ted
 ou

r o
utc

om
es 

for
 th

ese
 ve

nu
es 

wit
h o

ne
 ot

he
r 

tru
st,

 eg
, C

ols
ton

 H
all 

in 
Bri

sto
l P

QQ
 ev

alu
ati

on
 ta

kin
g p

lac
e a

nd
 

pro
gre

ssi
ng

 ac
co

rdi
ng

 to
 tim

elin
e. 

 
We

 w
ill 

rev
iew

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r A
rt 

Ga
ller

y a
nd

 M
us

eu
m 

ser
vic

e b
ala

nc
ing

 va
lue

 
for

 m
on

ey
 w

ith
 th

e n
ee

d t
o d

eliv
er 

a r
an

ge
 of

 
ag

ree
d o

utc
om

es.
 

Re
po

rt 
to 

Ca
bin

et 
on

 th
e 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 de
live

ry 
of 

the
 

ou
tco

me
s f

or 
the

 Ar
t G

alle
ry 

an
d M

us
eu

m 
Tu

e-3
1-

Ju
l-1

2 
Pa

t P
rat

ley
 

 

Q4
 

Art
 Ga

ller
y a

nd
 M

us
eu

m 
pro

vis
ion

 is
 be

ing
 co

ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 ov
era

ll 
PQ

Q 
pro

ce
ss.

 
 

 

Page 39



 

Page 40



W
e w
ill 
me
et
 ou
r '
Br
idg
ing
 th
e G
ap
' ta
rg
et
s f
or
 ca
sh
ab
le 
sa
vin
gs
 an
d i
nc
re
as
ed
 in
co
me

 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t A
cti

on
 

Mi
les

to
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr
og

re
ss
 

We
 w

ill 
mo

ve
 to

 th
e G

O 
sh

are
d s

erv
ice

 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 fo
r F

ina
nc

e, 
HR

, p
ay

rol
l 

an
d p

roc
ure

me
nt 

su
pp

ort
. 

GO
 Sh

are
d S

erv
ice

s s
av

ing
s t

o 
co

mm
en

ce
. 

Mo
n-1

-
Oc

t-1
2 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

 
 

Q4
 - 

GO
SS

 re
str

uc
tur

e c
om

ple
te 

an
d s

av
ing

s a
s p

er 
the

 bu
sin

ess
 pl

an
 ta

ke
n a

s 
pa

rt 
of 

bu
dg

et 
sav

ing
s f

or 
13

-14
.  T

his
 ac

tio
n i

s c
om

ple
te.

 
 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f A
gre

sso
 ER

P 
sys

tem
 in

 CB
C. 

Tu
e-1

0-
Ap

r-1
2 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

 
 

Q4
 - 

Th
e A

gre
sso

 sy
ste

m 
ha

s b
ee

n i
mp

lem
en

ted
 in

 CB
C i

n A
pri

l 2
01

2, 
the

 
int

rod
uc

tio
n o

f th
e H

R s
elf

 se
rvi

ce 
mo

du
le 

is 
no

w 
un

de
rw

ay
 an

d w
ill 

be
 co

mp
let

e 
in 

Ma
y 2

01
3 

TU
PE

 (T
ran

sfe
r o

f U
nd

ert
ak

ing
s 

(Pr
ote

cti
on

 of
 Em

plo
ym

en
t) 

Re
gu

lat
ion

s) 
tra

ns
fer

s o
f s

taf
f to

 
GO

 Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
s (

Co
tsw

old
 as

 
the

 em
plo

yin
g c

ou
nc

il).
 

Mo
n-

30
-Ap

r-
12

 
Pa

t P
rat

ley
 

 
TU

PE
 to

ok
 pl

ac
e a

s p
lan

ne
d. 

 Th
is 

ac
tio

n i
s c

om
ple

te.
 

We
 w

ill 
de

ve
lop

 an
d p

ub
lish

 a 
ful

ly-
co

ste
d a

sse
t m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tra

teg
y a

nd
 

co
ntr

ibu
te 

to 
the

 w
ide

r r
ev

iew
 of

 as
set

 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

be
ing

 le
d b

y L
ea

de
rsh

ip 
Glo

uc
est

ers
hir

e. 

   
 

De
ve

lop
 th

e A
MP

 to
 ca

ptu
re 

co
rpo

rat
e a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 

co
un

cil'
s p

rop
ert

y p
ort

fol
io.

 
Su

n-3
0-

Ju
n-1

3 
Da

vid
 

Ro
be

rts
 

 

Th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e A
MP

 w
ill b

e c
on

sid
ere

d a
s p

art
 of

 th
e c

ap
ita

l p
roj

ec
t 

rev
iew

 Th
is 

ac
tio

n (
VF

M6
) is

 in
 th

e 2
01

3-1
4 c

orp
ora

te 
str

ate
gy

 ac
tio

n f
or 

co
mp

let
ion

 by
 Se

pt 
20

13
 

We
 w

ill 
ag

ree
 an

 ac
co

mm
od

ati
on

 
str

ate
gy

 ba
sed

 on
 an

aly
sis

 of
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

 ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 Ju

ly 
20

11
. 

Su
n-3

1-
Ma

r-1
3 

Da
vid

 
Ro

be
rts

 
 

Po
sit

ive
 pr

og
res

s w
ith

 re
ga

rd 
to 

po
ten

tia
l a

cq
uis

itio
n o

n o
ne

 of
 th

e i
de

nti
fie

d 
alt

ern
ati

ve
s. 

Th
is 

ac
tio

n (
VF

M5
) is

 in
 th

e 2
01

3-1
4 c

orp
ora

te 
str

ate
gy

 ac
tio

n. 
 

We
 w

ill 
co

nti
nu

e t
o e

xp
lor

e 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 w

ork
 

co
llab

ora
tiv

ely
 w

ith
 ot

he
r 

Au
tho

riti
es 

an
d p

ub
lic 

sec
tor

 
bo

die
s. 

Mo
n-

31
-M

ar-
14

 
Da

vid
 

Ro
be

rts
 

 

Re
gu

lar
 at

ten
da

nc
e a

t th
e O

ne
 Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 Es

tat
es 

Str
ate

gy
 m

ee
tin

gs
. 

Co
nti

nu
al 

rev
iew

 of
 re

sp
ec

tiv
e f

ram
ew

ork
s t

o i
nv

est
iga

te 
po

ten
tia

l c
os

t s
av

ing
s 

 

We
 w

ill 
im

ple
me

nt 
ne

w 
scr

uti
ny

 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 th
at 

en
ab

le 
us

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 
a b

ett
er 

ov
erv

iew
 of

 ou
r c

om
mi

ssi
on

ing
 

pro
jec

ts.
 

Im
ple

me
nt 

ne
w 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 

aft
er 

ele
cti

on
s a

nd
 co

mp
let

e 
ind

uc
tio

n 
Tu

e-3
1-

Ju
l-1

2 
Ro

sal
ind

 
Re

ev
es,

 Sa
ra 

Fre
ckl

eto
n 

 

Q4
 Co

mp
let

e -
 ne

w 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 ar
e i

n p
lac

e. 
 In

du
cti

on
 w

as 
un

de
rta

ke
n a

nd
 

fee
db

ac
k a

nd
 le

sso
ns

 le
arn

t h
as 

be
en

 ca
ptu

red
 

On
go

ing
 su

pp
ort

 fo
r n

ew
 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 du

rin
g f

irs
t 6

 
mo

nth
s a

nd
 co

mp
let

e r
ev

iew
 of

 
firs

t y
ea

r b
y J

uly
 20

13
 

We
d-

31
-Ju

l-
13

 

Ro
sal

ind
 

Re
ev

es,
 Sa

ra 
Fre

ckl
eto

n 
 

Q4
 - 

off
ice

rs 
are

 su
pp

ort
ing

 th
e n

ew
 sc

rut
iny

 ta
sk 

gro
up

s w
hic

h a
re 

be
ing

 w
ell 

rec
eiv

ed
 by

 m
em

be
rs.

  C
on

tin
uin

g t
o p

rom
ote

 th
e w

ork
 of

 sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
en

co
ura

ge
 w

ide
r in

vo
lve

me
nt 

fro
m 

acr
os

s t
he

 co
un

cil 
Wo

rk 
wit

h m
em

be
rs 

an
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 

ref
ine

 ne
w 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 an

d 
de

ve
lop

 ne
w 

pro
ce

du
res

 
Th

u-3
1-

Ma
y-1

2 
Ro

sal
ind

 
Re

ev
es,

 Sa
ra 

Fre
ckl

eto
n 

 

Q4
 - 

Arr
an

ge
me

nts
 pu

t in
 pl

ac
e a

nd
 gu

ida
nc

e a
nd

 ad
vic

e i
ssu

ed
 on

 ho
w 

ne
w 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 w

ill 
wo

rk 

We
 w

ill 
mo

ve
 to

 th
e f

ull
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

arr
an

ge
me

nts
 fo

r a
ud

it. 

TU
PE

 tr
an

sfe
rs 

of 
sta

ff t
o C

ots
wo

ld 
D.C

. 
Mo

n-
30

-Ap
r-

12
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

 
Sta

ff T
UP

E'd
 to

 Co
tsw

old
 D

C a
s p

lan
ne

d o
n 1

/4/
12

 

We
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 co

mp
ete

d a
n a

nn
ua

l 
au

dit
 cy

cle
 su

pp
ort

ed
 by

 th
e 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

. 
Su

n-3
1-

Ma
r-1

3 
Ma

rk 
Sh

eld
on

 
 

Q4
 - 

Th
e A

ud
it P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

ha
s s

uc
ce

ssf
ull

y s
up

po
rte

d e
ac

h p
art

ne
r c

ou
nc

il f
or 

a 
ful

l c
ycl

e. 
A s

ign
ific

an
t a

mo
un

t o
f w

ork
 ha

s b
ee

n u
nd

ert
ak

en
 to

 st
rea

ml
ine

 an
d 

sta
nd

ard
ise

 ap
pro

ach
 to

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
es.

 Th
e s

ha
rin

g o
f m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
au

dit
 re

so
urc

e a
cro

ss 
the

 pa
rtn

er 
co

un
cils

 ha
s d

eliv
ere

d t
he

 se
rvi

ce
 in

 
ac

co
rda

nc
e w

ith
 th

e s
erv

ice
 le

ve
l a

gre
em

en
t, d

eliv
ere

d t
he

 au
dit

 pl
an

 an
d 

ge
ne

rat
ed

 th
e b

en
efi

ts 
ou

tlin
ed

 in
 th

e b
us

ine
ss 

cas
e i

.e.
 bu

ilt 
res

ilie
nc

e, 
sh

are
d 

be
st 

pra
cti

ce
 an

d e
xp

ert
ise

 an
d d

eliv
ere

d s
av

ing
s. 

 

Page 41



We
 w

ill 
rev

iew
 th

e c
urr

en
t s

tru
ctu

re 
an

d 
ser

vic
e p

rov
isio

n f
or 

ICT
 an

d u
nd

ert
ak

e 
a s

ou
rci

ng
 pr

oje
ct 

wit
h a

 pa
rtic

ula
r f

oc
us

 
on

 a 
sh

are
d s

erv
ice

 m
od

el.
 

We
 w

ill 
de

ve
lop

 an
 up

da
ted

 IC
T 

str
ate

gy
 w

hic
h d

ete
rm

ine
s t

he
 w

ay
 

for
wa

rd 
for

 th
e s

erv
ice

 an
d g

ain
ed

 
Ca

bin
et 

/ C
ou

nc
il a

pp
rov

al.
 

Tu
e-3

0-
Oc

t-1
2 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

Th
e c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
dit

ure
 to

 su
pp

ort
 CB

C I
CT

 in
fra

str
uc

tur
e u

pg
rad

e s
tra

teg
y 

wa
s a

pp
rov

ed
 by

 co
un

cil 
in 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

13
. 

 

We
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 co

ns
ide

red
 th

e 
po

ten
tia

l fo
r a

 sh
are

d s
erv

ice
 w

ith
 

oth
er 

co
un

cils
.  

We
d-

30
-M

ay
-

12
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

Th
e s

ha
red

 se
rvi

ce
 be

tw
ee

n F
OD

 an
d C

BC
 w

as 
cre

ate
d o

n 1
/4/

13
. T

he
 

roa
dm

ap
 fo

r 4
 w

ay
 sh

ari
ng

 of
 IC

T w
as 

su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 th

e J
oin

t M
on

ito
rin

g a
nd

 
Lia

iso
n g

rou
p.  

We
 w

ill 
co

nti
nu

e t
o d

ev
elo

p t
he

 'B
rid

gin
g 

the
 Ga

p' 
pro

gra
mm

e f
or 

de
live

rin
g 

fut
ure

 ye
ar'

s s
av

ing
s i

nc
lud

ing
 fo

r t
he

 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

ws
 

We
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 ag

ree
d a

 lo
ca

l p
oli

cy 
in 

res
po

ns
e t

o t
he

 lo
ca

lisa
tio

n o
f 

co
un

cil 
tax

 be
ne

fit 
wh

ich
 de

als
 

wit
h t

he
 im

pli
ca

tio
n o

f a
 10

% 
cu

t 
in 

go
ve

rnm
en

t s
up

po
rt.

 

Mo
n-

31
-D

ec
-

12
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

po
licy

 no
w 

ag
ree

d a
cro

ss 
the

 co
un

ty.
 Al

l n
ec

ess
ary

 sy
ste

m 
ch

an
ge

s t
o 

co
ve

rt 
the

 pr
ev

iou
s b

en
efi

t s
ch

em
e i

nto
 a 

loc
al 

co
un

cil 
tax

 di
sco

un
t h

av
e b

ee
n 

co
mp

let
ed

 an
d c

ou
nc

il t
ax

 bi
lls 

iss
ue

d. 
 

We
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 de

ter
mi

ne
d t

he
 

im
pa

ct 
on

 th
e M

TF
S o

f th
e 

go
ve

rnm
en

t p
rop

os
als

 fo
r r

ete
nti

on
 

of 
bu

sin
ess

 ra
tes

. 

Mo
n-

31
-D

ec
-

12
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

Th
e p

oo
lin

g a
rra

ng
em

en
ts 

an
d p

rac
tic

al 
ho

us
ek

ee
pin

g f
or 

op
era

tio
n o

f th
e 

po
ol 

ha
s b

ee
n s

ign
ed

 of
 by

 th
e G

lou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 CF

O's
 an

d t
he

 po
ol 

be
ca

me
 

eff
ec

tiv
e w

ef 
1/4

/13
. 

 

We
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 id

en
tifi

ed
 sa

vin
gs

 an
d 

ad
dit

ion
al 

inc
om

e (
inc

lud
ing

 th
os

e 
fro

m 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

) t
o m

ee
t th

e 
bu

dg
et 

ga
p i

de
nti

fie
d f

or 
20

13
/14

. 
Tu

e-1
8-

De
c-1

2 
Ma

rk 
Sh

eld
on

 
 

Q4
 - 

Th
e f

ina
l b

ud
ge

t p
rop

os
als

 fo
r 2

01
3/1

4 w
ere

 ag
ree

d b
y C

ou
nc

il o
n 8

/2/
13

. 
Th

e b
ud

ge
t id

en
tifi

ed
 sa

vin
gs

 an
d a

dd
itio

na
l in

co
me

 w
hic

h m
et 

the
 fin

al 
fun

din
g 

ga
p o

f £
1.2

45
m,

 fr
om

 a 
va

rie
ty 

of 
so

urc
es,

 in
clu

din
g s

ha
red

 se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 sa

vin
gs

 
fro

m 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

ws
 an

d d
eliv

ere
d a

 co
un

cil 
tax

 fr
ee

ze 
for

 20
13

/14
. 

 

We
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 re

de
ve

lop
ed

 a 
bu

dg
et 

str
ate

gy
 fo

r 2
01

3/1
4 f

or 
ap

pro
va

l 
by

 Ca
bin

et.
 

Tu
e-1

6-
Oc

t-1
2 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
 

 

Q4
 - 

the
 fin

al 
bu

dg
et 

pro
po

sal
s in

clu
de

d a
 bu

dg
et 

str
ate

gy
 w

hic
h d

em
on

str
ate

d 
ho

w 
the

 co
un

cil 
pro

po
sed

 to
 w

ork
 to

wa
rds

 br
idg

ing
 th

e p
roj

ec
ted

 fu
nd

ing
 ga

p 
ov

er 
the

 pe
rio

d o
f th

e M
TF

S. 
It 

inc
lud

es 
tar

ge
ts 

for
 fu

tur
e w

ork
str

ea
ms

 in
clu

din
g 

fut
ure

 sh
are

d s
erv

ice
s, 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 re

vie
ws

 an
d t

he
 ac

co
mm

od
ati

on
 st

rat
eg

y. 
  

We
 w

ill 
im

ple
me

nt 
the

 ac
tio

ns
 ag

ree
d 

fro
m 

the
 In

ve
sto

rs 
in 

Pe
op

le 
str

ate
gic

 
rev

iew
. 

De
ve

lop
 an

d a
gre

e t
he

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 
by

 en
d D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
2. 

Mo
n-

31
-D

ec
-

12
 

Am
an

da
 

Att
fie

ld 
 

Q4
 - 

In 
De

ce
mb

er 
20

12
, o

ur 
IiP

 as
ses

so
r u

nd
ert

oo
k a

 St
rat

eg
ic 

Re
vie

w.
 In

 th
e 

co
nte

xt 
of 

the
 le

ve
l o

f c
ha

ng
e t

ha
t w

as 
tak

ing
 pl

ac
e w

ith
in 

the
 co

un
cil,

 sh
e 

co
nc

lud
ed

 th
e c

ou
nc

il r
eq

uir
ed

 a 
fur

the
r 1

2 m
on

ths
 be

for
e i

t w
ou

ld 
be

 in
 po

sit
ion

 
to 

un
de

rta
ke

 a 
re 

ass
ess

me
nt 

ag
ain

st 
the

 st
an

da
rd.

 In
 th

e m
ea

nti
me

, th
e c

ou
nc

il 
ret

ain
s r

eco
gn

itio
n o

f th
e a

wa
rd.

 Th
e d

ec
isio

n w
he

the
r t

o a
pp

ly 
for

 re
ass

ess
me

nt 
in 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
13

, w
ill 

be
 co

ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 fu
tur

e c
ou

nc
il w

ork
str

ea
m 

3 
- P

erf
orm

an
ce

 &
 O

rga
nis

ati
on

al 
Cu

ltu
re.

  

Re
vie

w 
pro

gre
ss 

ag
ain

st 
the

 ac
tio

n 
pla

n b
y e

nd
 O

cto
be

r 2
01

2 
We

d-
31

-O
ct-

12
 

Am
an

da
 

Att
fie

ld 
 

SL
T a

gre
ed

 th
at 

an
y a

cti
on

s /
 re

-ac
cre

dit
ati

on
 fo

r I
iP 

wo
uld

 be
 co

ns
ide

red
 as

 
pa

rt 
of 

the
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Fu
tur

es 
Wo

rks
tre

am
 3.

 If
 a 

de
cis

ion
 w

as 
ma

de
 no

t to
 

ap
ply

 fo
r r

e-a
ccr

ed
ita

tio
n, 

the
n C

BC
 w

ou
ld 

ne
ed

 to
 be

 cl
ea

r h
ow

 it 
wo

uld
 en

su
re 

to 
ma

int
ain

 its
 pe

op
le 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
sta

nd
ard

s. 
    

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44
This page is intentionally left blank



CB
H 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 to

 C
BC

 C
orp

ora
te 

Pla
n  

Pr
od

uc
ed

 by
 Bu

sin
es

s S
up

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

CB
H 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 C

BC
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
20

12
-1

3 
 CB

C 
Ob

jec
tiv

es
 

CB
C 

Ou
tco

me
s 

CB
H 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

fo
r 2

01
2/

13
 

En
ha

nc
ing

 an
d 

pr
ote

cti
ng

 ou
r 

en
vir

on
me

nt.
 

  

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
ha
s a

 
cle

an
 an

d w
ell
-

ma
int
ain

ed
 

en
vir
on
me

nt.
 

�
 
Fly

 tip
pin

g w
as

 re
mo

ve
d b

y C
BH

 Es
tat

e C
lea

nin
g T

ea
m:

 3,
71

9 i
nd

ivid
ua

l fl
y t

ipp
ing

 re
qu

es
ts 

we
re 

de
alt

 w
ith

 in
 20

12
/13

 w
hic

h w
as

 ov
er 

10
% 

up
 on

 th
e p

rev
iou

s y
ea

r. 9
9.8

% 
of 

req
ue

sts
 

we
re 

ha
nd

led
 w

ith
in 

the
 ta

rge
t o

f 5
 w

ork
ing

 da
ys

. 
�
 
10

0%
 of

 em
erg

en
cy

 re
qu

es
ts 

(w
he

re 
the

re 
is 

a r
isk

 to
 pu

bli
c h

ea
lth

) w
ere

 re
sp

on
de

d t
o w

ith
in 

tw
o w

ork
ing

 ho
urs

 fro
m 

rec
eip

t o
f in

str
uc

tio
n. 

�
 
10

0%
 of

 em
erg

en
cy

 re
qu

es
ts 

for
 fly

 tip
pin

g (
wh

ere
 th

ere
 is

 a 
ris

k t
o p

ub
lic 

he
alt

h) 
are

 
res

po
nd

ed
 to

 w
ith

in 
tw

o w
ork

ing
 ho

urs
 fro

m 
rec

eip
t o

f in
str

uc
tio

n, 
be

tw
ee

n t
he

 ho
urs

 of
 08

00
 

an
d 1

50
0 h

ou
rs 

Mo
nd

ay
 to

 Fr
ida

y. 
�
 
CB

H’s
 co

mm
un

ity
 in

vo
lve

me
nt 

an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en

t re
gu

lar
ly 

co
-or

din
ate

 co
mm

un
ity

 ev
en

ts.
 

‘Fi
do

 Fi
es

ta 
Da

y’ 
wa

s a
 ne

w 
ini

tia
tiv

e s
pe

cif
ica

lly 
aim

ed
 at

 pr
om

oti
ng

 re
sp

on
sib

le 
do

g 
ow

ne
rsh

ip.
 Th

e e
ve

nt 
inc

lud
ed

 fu
n a

cti
vit

ies
 an

d v
ari

ou
s s

tan
ds

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 in
for

ma
tio

n, 
mo

ne
y 

off
 vo

uc
he

rs 
an

d f
ree

bie
s t

o d
og

 ow
ne

rs 
in 

the
 ar

ea
. P

oo
p b

ag
s w

ere
 al

so
 pr

ov
ide

d t
o o

wn
ers

 
sig

nin
g u

p t
o t

he
 C

BH
’s 

‘G
oo

d D
og

 O
wn

er 
Re

gis
ter

’. 
Ch
elt
en
ha
m’
s n

atu
ral
 

an
d b

uil
t e
nv
iro
nm

en
t 

is 
en
ha
nc
ed
 an

d 
pr
ote

cte
d. 

�
 

CB
H 

co
mm

un
ity

 in
vo

lve
me

nt 
tea

m 
su

pp
ort

 a 
nu

mb
er 

of 
ten

an
t g

rou
ps

 in
clu

din
g a

 gr
ou

p t
ha

t 
ma

int
ain

s s
ha

red
 ou

tdo
or 

co
mm

un
al 

sp
ac

e a
t E

dw
ard

 W
ilso

n H
ou

se
. 

�
 

A c
om

mu
nit

y g
ard

en
 w

as
 cr

ea
ted

 th
rou

gh
 a 

tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n o

f th
e c

om
mu

na
l a

rea
 at

 
Cle

ve
do

n S
qu

are
 fla

ts.
 Th

is 
wa

s c
om

ple
ted

 w
ith

 th
e v

ery
 ki

nd
 as

sis
tan

ce
 of

 15
 m

em
be

rs 
of 

Ba
rne

tt W
ad

din
gh

am
 st

aff
 as

 pa
rt o

f a
 la

rge
r V

isio
n 2

1 p
roj

ec
t. T

he
 ga

rde
n i

s e
xp

ec
ted

 to
 

pro
du

ce
 a 

va
rie

ty 
of 

fru
it a

nd
 ve

g f
or 

the
 re

sid
en

ts 
to 

en
joy

. 
�
 

Ph
as

e 1
 of

 th
e S

t P
au

l's 
reg

en
era

tio
n p

roj
ec

t h
as

 no
w 

be
en

 co
mp

let
ed

 an
d C

BH
 re

ce
ntl

y 
he

ld 
a w

ell
 at

ten
de

d l
au

nc
h e

ve
nt 

to 
ma

rk 
thi

s a
ch

iev
em

en
t a

nd
 to

 op
en

 th
e n

ew
 co

mm
un

ity
 

hu
b, 

wh
ich

 re
pla

ce
s t

he
 ex

ist
ing

 co
mm

un
ity

 ho
us

e. 
CB

H 
we

re 
aw

ard
ed

 a 
co

mm
en

da
tio

n i
n 

the
 ‘A

n I
mp

rov
em

en
t to

 th
e B

uil
t o

r L
an

ds
ca

pe
d E

nv
iro

nm
en

t c
ate

go
ry’

  fo
r th

e 
im

pro
ve

me
nts

 m
ad

e t
o 9

3 e
xis

tin
g h

om
es

 in
 H

ud
so

n a
nd

 M
an

se
r S

tre
et 

by
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 C
ivic

 
So

cie
ty.

 
Ca
rb
on
 em

iss
ion

s a
re 

red
uc
ed
 an

d 
Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
is 
ab
le 
to 

ad
ap
t to

 th
e i
mp

ac
ts 
of 

cli
ma

te 
ch
an
ge
. 

�
 

CB
H’s

 Su
sta

ina
bil

ity
 an

d E
ne

rgy
 O

ffic
er 

pri
ma

rily
 he

ad
s u

p p
roj

ec
ts 

inv
es

tin
g i

n s
us

tai
na

ble
 

ho
me

s b
ut 

als
o p

rom
ote

s e
nv

iro
nm

en
tal

 in
ter

es
t a

nd
 ac

tiv
ity

 am
on

gs
t o

ur 
ten

an
ts.

 In
 ad

dit
ion

 
to 

the
 en

vir
on

me
nta

l b
en

efi
t o

f p
hy

sic
al 

an
d b

eh
av

iou
ral

 ch
an

ge
s t

he
re 

is 
als

o a
 m

on
ey

 
sa

vin
g b

en
efi

t to
 ou

r te
na

nts
 an

d l
ea

se
ho

lde
rs.

 
�
 

Th
is 

ye
ar 

a n
ew

 te
na

nt 
ec

o p
an

el 
ha

s b
ee

n f
orm

ed
 to

 he
lp 

rev
iew

 cu
rre

nt 
CB

H 
en

vir
on

me
nta

l p
lan

s a
nd

 to
 ga

the
r fu

rth
er 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fro

m 
res

ide
nts

. 
�
 

Th
erm

al 
im

ag
ing

 is
 be

ing
 us

ed
 to

 lo
ok

 at
 th

e e
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

 of
 en

erg
y s

av
ing

 m
ea

su
res

 fo
r 

de
ce

nt 
ho

me
s w

ork
 ap

pli
ed

 to
 ho

us
ing

 st
oc

k u
sin

g b
efo

re 
an

d a
fte

r im
ag

es
. 

Page 45



CB
H 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 to

 C
BC

 C
orp

ora
te 

Pla
n  

Pr
od

uc
ed

 by
 Bu

sin
es

s S
up

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2 

CB
C 

Ob
jec

tiv
es

 
CB

C 
Ou

tco
me

s 
CB

H 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fo

r 2
01

2/
13

 
�
 

A p
ho

tov
olt

aic
 (s

ola
r) p

an
el 

pil
ot 

wa
s l

au
nc

he
d i

n w
hic

h 4
9 p

rop
ert

ies
 w

ere
 fit

ted
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

pa
ne

ls.
 In

 ad
dit

ion
 to

 a 
red

uc
tio

n i
n e

lec
tric

ity
 bi

lls 
du

e t
o “

fre
e e

ne
rgy

” fo
r te

na
nts

 th
e c

ou
nc

il 
rec

eiv
es

 a 
ret

urn
 on

 it’
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t th
rou

gh
 m

on
ey

 re
ce

ive
d f

rom
 th

e f
ee

d i
n t

ari
ff. 

All
 pa

ne
ls 

ha
ve

 be
en

 fit
ted

 w
ith

 m
on

ito
rin

g t
o e

ns
ure

 th
ere

 ef
fec

tiv
en

es
s a

nd
 to

 pr
ov

e m
on

ey
 sa

vin
gs

 
reg

ard
ing

 th
is 

tec
hn

olo
gy

. A
 vo

lta
ge

 op
tim

isa
tio

n p
ilo

t h
as

 al
so

 be
en

 ki
ck

ed
 of

f to
 try

 an
d h

elp
 

ten
an

ts 
red

uc
e e

ne
rgy

 co
ns

um
pti

on
 in

 ho
me

s n
ot 

su
ita

ble
 fo

r P
V. 

�
 

CB
H 

res
po

ns
ive

 re
pa

irs
 In

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 Se
ve

rn 
Tre

nt 
(S

T) 
are

 in
ve

sti
ga

tin
g p

ote
nti

al 
ST

 
ha

rdw
are

 th
at 

CB
H 

co
uld

 in
sta

ll t
o h

elp
 re

du
ce

 w
ate

r u
sa

ge
. 

�
 

Th
e n

ew
 St

 Pa
ul’

s p
rop

ert
ies

 w
ere

 al
l b

uil
t to

 Le
ve

l 4
 C

od
e f

or 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 H

om
es

 an
d 

inc
orp

ora
te 

so
me

 of
 th

e l
ate

st 
en

vir
on

me
nta

l fe
atu

res
. F

ea
tur

es
 in

clu
de

 ph
oto

-vo
lta

ic 
pa

ne
ls;

 
hig

h e
ffic

ien
cy

 ga
s-c

om
bi 

bo
ile

rs;
 hi

gh
 le

ve
ls 

of 
ins

ula
tio

n i
n w

all
s a

nd
 lo

ft s
pa

ce
; d

ou
ble

 
gla

ze
d w

ind
ow

s; 
an

d M
ec

ha
nic

al 
Ve

nti
lat

ion
 an

d H
ea

t R
ec

ov
ery

 (M
VH

R)
. A

ll f
ea

tur
es

 w
ill 

he
lp 

ten
an

ts 
sa

ve
 m

on
ey

 on
 ut

ility
 bi

lls.
 

St
ren

gth
en

ing
 ou

r 
ec

on
om

y. 
  

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
is 
ab
le 
to 

rec
ov
er 
qu
ick

ly 
an
d 

str
on
gly

 fr
om

 th
e 

rec
es
sio

n. 
 

�
 

In 
20

12
/13

 th
at 

the
 va

lue
 of

 th
e b

en
efi

ts 
ou

r C
BH

 m
on

ey
 ad

vis
or 

he
lpe

d t
o s

ec
ure

 w
as

 in
 

ex
ce

ss
 of

 £3
27

,00
0 a

dd
itio

na
l fu

nd
s o

r im
pro

ve
d c

irc
um

sta
nc

es
 to

 th
os

e r
es

ide
nts

 he
 w

ork
ed

 
wit

h. 
�
 

Ou
r a

nd
 be

ne
fits

 an
d m

on
ey

 ad
vis

ors
 no

t o
nly

 pr
ov

ide
 ad

vic
e o

n c
lai

mi
ng

 be
ne

fits
 bu

t a
lso

 
as

sis
t w

ith
 bu

dg
eti

ng
, p

rov
ide

 as
sis

tan
ce

 re
ga

rdi
ng

 ille
ga

l m
on

ey
 le

nd
ing

, a
dv

ise
 on

 en
erg

y 
sa

vin
g m

ea
su

res
, p

rov
ide

 ad
vic

e o
n s

wit
ch

ing
 se

rvi
ce

 pr
ov

ide
rs 

an
d, 

he
lp 

sig
np

os
t to

 ot
he

r 
us

efu
l a

ge
nc

ies
 e.

g. 
cit

ize
ns

 ad
vic

e. 
�
 

Th
e C

BH
-le

d F
ina

nc
ial

 In
clu

sio
n W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p m
ee

ts 
reg

ula
rly

 an
d a

lso
 ho

lds
 re

gu
lar

 
mo

ne
y a

dv
ice

 dr
op

-in
 ev

en
ts 

at 
loc

ati
on

s a
cro

ss
 th

e b
oro

ug
h. 

Am
on

gs
t o

the
r a

cti
vit

ies
 C

BH
 

ha
ve

 co
nti

nu
ed

 to
 pr

om
ote

 ba
sic

 ba
nk

 ac
co

un
ts 

an
d c

on
ten

ts 
ins

ura
nc

e. 
W

e h
av

e a
lso

 be
en

 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith

 G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 C
red

it U
nio

n t
o p

rov
ide

 an
oth

er 
me

an
s o

f s
av

ing
 an

d 
res

po
ns

ibl
e b

orr
ow

ing
 fo

r c
us

tom
ers

. 
�
 

In 
Se

pte
mb

er 
CB

H 
we

re 
de

lig
hte

d t
o w

elc
om

e 3
 ap

pre
nti

ce
s t

he
 w

ork
for

ce
. 2

 of
 th

e n
ew

 
ap

pre
nti

ce
s a

re 
cu

rre
ntl

y u
nd

ert
ak

ing
 a 

2 y
ea

r a
pp

ren
tic

es
hip

 in
 re

sp
on

siv
e r

ep
air

s. 
1 o

f th
e 

ap
pre

nti
ce

s w
ill b

e u
nd

ert
ak

ing
 18

 m
on

ths
 in

 co
mm

un
ity

 in
vo

lve
me

nt.
  

�
 

CB
H 

ha
s l

au
nc

he
d n

ew
 w

ork
 cl

ub
s i

n S
t. P

au
l’s 

an
d H

es
ter

’s 
W

ay
 af

ter
 jo

ini
ng

 fo
rce

s w
ith

 
Jo

bC
en

tre
 Pl

us
. T

he
 cl

ub
s p

rov
ide

 pr
ac

tic
al 

su
pp

ort
 to

 he
lp 

res
ide

nts
 fin

d w
ork

 an
d p

rep
are

 
for

 a 
ret

urn
 ba

ck
 in

to 
wo

rk.
 

�
 

A l
ea

fle
t e

xp
lai

nin
g t

he
 im

pa
cts

 of
 W

elf
are

 R
efo

rm
 w

as
 pr

od
uc

ed
 by

 C
BH

 al
on

gs
ide

 a 
me

dia
 

ca
mp

aig
n a

nd
 ot

he
r in

itia
tiv

es
 to

 ad
vis

e o
f c

ha
ng

es
 an

d t
o p

rov
ide

 gu
ida

nc
e a

nd
 as

sis
tan

ce
 

to 
ten

an
ts.

 
�
 

CB
H 

ha
s m

ad
e c

on
tac

t d
ire

ctl
y w

ith
 th

os
e t

en
an

ts 
aff

ec
ted

 by
 th

e u
nd

er 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y b

en
efi

t 
red

uc
tio

ns
 to

 ad
vis

e t
he

m 
of 

the
 ch

an
ge

s a
nd

 to
 ad

vis
e o

n p
ote

nti
al 

op
tio

ns
.  

Page 46



CB
H 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 to

 C
BC

 C
orp

ora
te 

Pla
n  

Pr
od

uc
ed

 by
 Bu

sin
es

s S
up

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

CB
C 

Ob
jec

tiv
es

 
CB

C 
Ou

tco
me

s 
CB

H 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fo

r 2
01

2/
13

 
St

ren
gth

en
ing

 ou
r 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
  

Co
mm

un
itie

s f
ee
l s
afe

 
an
d a

re 
sa
fe.
 

�
 

Th
e S

afe
r E

sta
tes

 Te
am

 w
as

 re
vie

we
d t

his
 ye

ar 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t p
roc

es
se

s a
nd

 pr
oc

ed
ure

s 
we

re 
fit 

for
 pu

rpo
se

 an
d t

ha
t C

BH
 co

nti
nu

es
 to

 de
live

r a
 hi

gh
 qu

ali
ty 

se
rvi

ce
 fo

r a
ll c

us
tom

ers
. 

�
 

On
e i

ns
tan

ce
 of

 th
e S

afe
r E

sta
tes

 Te
am

 in
 ac

tio
n s

aw
 th

e c
ou

rag
e o

f n
eig

hb
ou

rs 
an

d t
he

 
wo

rk 
of 

off
ice

rs 
fro

m 
CB

H 
lea

din
g a

 ju
dg

e t
o g

ran
t a

 pr
iso

n s
en

ten
ce

 fo
r C

BH
 te

na
nt 

for
 

dis
tur

bin
g n

eig
hb

ou
rs 

wit
h a

rgu
me

nts
 an

d n
ois

e i
n t

he
 ea

rly
 ho

urs
. T

his
 w

as
 gr

an
ted

 
fol

low
ing

 br
ea

ch
es

 to
 th

eir
 ex

ist
ing

 an
ti-s

oc
ial

 be
ha

vio
ur 

inj
un

cti
on

, a
nd

 fo
llo

we
d o

n f
rom

 a 
28

 da
y s

us
pe

nd
ed

 se
nte

nc
e i

n A
pri

l 2
01

2. 
Ca

se
s a

re 
oft

en
 pu

bli
ciz

ed
 to

 he
lp 

rea
ss

ure
 

ten
an

ts 
tha

t w
e t

ak
e A

SB
 co

mp
lai

nts
 ve

ry 
se

rio
us

ly.
 

�
 

Fre
e R

es
tor

ati
ve

 Ju
sti

ce
 tra

ini
ng

 fo
r S

afe
r E

sta
tes

 an
d H

ou
sin

g M
an

ag
em

en
t C

oll
ea

gu
es

 
pro

vid
es

 an
 ab

ility
 fo

r e
arl

y i
nte

rve
nti

on
 to

 fin
d a

 so
lut

ion
 to

 AS
B r

ed
uc

ing
 tim

e a
nd

 co
st 

in 
de

ali
ng

 w
ith

 ca
se

s. 
�
 

PC
C 

fun
din

g i
s n

ow
 be

ing
 us

ed
 fo

r S
up

po
rt f

or 
Sa

nc
tua

ry 
Sc

he
me

 in
cre

as
ing

 se
cu

rity
 fo

r 
vic

tim
s o

f d
om

es
tic

 ab
us

e. 
�
 

Vic
tim

s a
nd

 w
itn

es
s s

up
po

rt g
uid

e h
as

 be
en

 pr
od

uc
ed

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 in
for

ma
tio

n a
nd

 si
gn

po
sti

ng
 

for
 re

sid
en

ts 
to 

the
 se

rvi
ce

. 
�
 

Th
is 

ye
ar 

sa
w 

a r
e-l

au
nc

h o
f s

afe
r e

sta
tes

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
ies

 en
co

ura
gin

g 
im

pro
ve

d p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wo

rki
ng

 a 
an

d p
rov

idi
ng

 a 
mo

re 
eff

icie
nt 

se
rvi

ce
. 

�
 

An
 AS

B t
ac

klin
g e

ve
nt 

wa
s h

os
ted

 by
 C

BH
 on

 be
ha

lf o
f th

e S
oc

ial
 La

nd
lor

ds
 C

rim
e a

nd
 

Nu
isa

nc
e G

rou
p (

SL
CN

G)
. T

he
 ev

en
t ru

ns
 qu

art
erl

y a
nd

 lo
ok

s f
or 

wa
ys

 of
 ta

ck
lin

g A
SB

 an
d 

als
o p

rov
ide

s a
n o

pp
ort

un
ity

 fo
r la

nd
lor

ds
 to

 sh
are

 ex
pe

rie
nc

es
, s

uc
ce

ss
es

 an
d f

rus
tra

tio
ns

. 
�
 

Du
rin

g 2
01

2/1
3 1

8 c
as

es
 of

 se
rio

us
 AS

B w
ere

 re
po

rte
d t

o t
he

 sa
fer

 es
tat

es
 te

am
 an

d w
ere

 
res

po
nd

ed
 to

 w
ith

in 
the

 ta
rge

t p
eri

od
 of

 1 
wo

rki
ng

 da
y. 

Du
rin

g t
he

 sa
me

 pe
rio

d 2
18

 ca
se

s o
f 

les
s s

eri
ou

s A
SB

 w
ere

 re
sp

on
de

d t
o w

ith
in 

the
 ta

rge
t 5

 w
ork

ing
 da

y p
eri

od
. 

�
 

Du
rin

g 2
01

2/1
3 a

ll A
SB

 ca
se

s r
ep

ort
ed

 re
ce

ive
d a

 w
ritt

en
 ac

tio
n p

lan
. 

�
 

Po
lice

 an
d P

CS
Os

 ar
e i

nv
ite

d t
o a

nd
 at

ten
d n

eig
hb

ou
rho

od
 ev

en
ts 

wh
ere

ve
r p

os
sib

le 
he

lpi
ng

 bu
ild

 a 
rel

ati
on

sh
ip 

wit
h t

he
 co

mm
un

ity
 th

ey
 se

rve
. 

�
 

In 
the

 pa
st 

ye
ar 

the
 no

ise
 nu

isa
nc

e p
rot

oc
ol 

ha
s b

ee
n r

ev
ise

d b
y t

he
 Sa

fer
 Es

tat
es

 Te
am

 to
 

en
su

re 
a c

on
sis

ten
t a

nd
 cl

ea
r a

pp
roa

ch
. 

�
 

Th
is 

ye
ar 

CB
H 

ho
ste

d t
he

 So
uth

 W
es

t W
ard

en
 N

etw
ork

 C
on

fer
en

ce
 at

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 Fo

otb
all

 
Clu

b. 
Th

e a
tte

nd
ee

s i
nc

lud
ed

 Al
lia

nc
e H

om
es

, P
lym

ou
th 

Cit
y C

ou
nc

il, 
Fo

res
t o

f D
ea

n 
Co

un
cil 

an
d W

es
t B

erk
sh

ire
. T

his
 ev

en
t is

 a 
va

lua
ble

 w
ay

 to
 sh

are
 be

st 
pra

cti
ce

 an
d o

bta
in 

he
lp 

an
d a

dv
ice

 in
 de

ali
ng

 w
ith

 sp
ec

ific
 is

su
es

 in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

. 
Pe
op
le 
ha
ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 

de
ce
nt 
an
d a

ffo
rd
ab
le 

ho
us
ing

. 
�
 

30
 ne

w 
co

un
cil 

ho
me

s w
ere

 co
mp

let
ed

 in
 St

. P
au

l’s 
an

d a
ll a

re 
no

w 
oc

cu
pie

d b
y t

en
an

ts.
 

Ad
dit

ion
all

y a
 fu

rth
er 

18
 sh

are
d o

wn
ers

hip
 pr

op
ert

ies
 w

ere
 so

ld.
 O

ve
r 9

0%
 of

 ne
w 

oc
cu

pa
nts

 
reg

ard
ed

 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 th

eir
 ne

w 
ho

me
 as

 go
od

 or
 ve

ry 
go

od
. A

rou
nd

 74
% 

of 
ne

w 
oc

cu
pa

nts
 

reg
ard

ed
 th

eir
 ne

w 
ho

me
s a

s c
os

t e
ffe

cti
ve

 to
 ru

n. 

Page 47



CB
H 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 to

 C
BC

 C
orp

ora
te 

Pla
n  

Pr
od

uc
ed

 by
 Bu

sin
es

s S
up

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4 

CB
C 

Ob
jec

tiv
es

 
CB

C 
Ou

tco
me

s 
CB

H 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fo

r 2
01

2/
13

 
�
 

Pla
nn

ing
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 ha

s b
ee

n g
ran

ted
 to

 bu
ild

 tw
o a

nd
 th

ree
 be

dro
om

 ho
me

s a
cro

ss
 fo

ur 
sit

es
. T

he
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

 w
ork

 is
 ex

pe
cte

d t
o b

e c
om

ple
ted

 by
 Su

mm
er 

20
14

. 
Pe
op
le 
are

 ab
le 
to 
lea

d 
he
alt
hy
 lif
es
tyl
es
. 

�
 

A c
om

mu
nit

y g
ard

en
 w

as
 cr

ea
ted

 th
rou

gh
 a 

tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n o

f th
e c

om
mu

na
l a

rea
 at

 
Cle

ve
do

n S
qu

are
 fla

ts.
 Th

is 
wa

s c
om

ple
ted

 w
ith

 th
e v

ery
 ki

nd
 as

sis
tan

ce
 of

 15
 m

em
be

rs 
of 

Ba
rne

tt W
ad

din
gh

am
 st

aff
 as

 pa
rt o

f a
 la

rge
r V

isio
n 2

1 p
roj

ec
t. T

he
 ga

rde
n i

s e
xp

ec
ted

 to
 

pro
du

ce
 a 

va
rie

ty 
of 

fru
it a

nd
 ve

g f
or 

the
 re

sid
en

ts 
to 

en
joy

. 
�
 

A r
ec

en
t 1

2 m
on

th 
rev

iew
 by

 th
e C

en
tre

 fo
r H

ou
sin

g a
nd

 Su
pp

ort
 (C

HS
) a

ss
es

se
d C

BH
’s 

sh
elt

ere
d h

ou
sin

g s
erv

ice
 as

 “e
xc

ell
en

t” a
nd

 co
nti

nu
ing

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
hig

h q
ua

lity
 se

rvi
ce

. 
 

Ou
r r
es
ide

nts
 en

joy
 a 

str
on
g s

en
se
 of
 

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d a
re 

inv
olv

ed
 in
 re
so
lvi
ng
 

loc
al 
iss

ue
s. 

�
 

Th
is 

ye
ar 

CB
H 

we
lco

me
d o

ur 
firs

t le
as

eh
old

er 
on

to 
the

 C
BH

 Bo
ard

. C
BH

 re
co

gn
ise

s t
he

 
im

po
rta

nc
e o

f re
pre

se
nta

tio
n a

cro
ss

 a 
wid

e s
pe

ctr
um

 of
 C

BH
 st

ak
eh

old
ers

. 
�
 

Th
e C

om
mu

nit
y I

nv
olv

em
en

t T
ea

m 
su

pp
ort

s m
an

y c
us

tom
er 

gro
up

s i
nc

lud
ing

, th
e S

he
lte

red
 

Ho
us

ing
 Fo

rum
, T

en
an

t S
cru

tin
y I

mp
rov

em
en

t P
an

el 
(TS

IP)
, th

e D
isa

bil
ity

 Fo
rum

,  o
the

r 
res

ide
nts

 as
so

cia
tio

ns
 an

d r
ec

en
tly

 th
e n

ew
 Po

lish
 C

om
mu

nit
y F

oru
m 

an
d. 

Th
es

e g
rou

ps
 al

l 
fee

db
ac

k t
o C

BH
 an

d e
ns

ure
 th

at 
the

 cu
sto

me
r is

 at
 th

e h
ea

rt o
f e

ve
ryt

hin
g w

e d
o. 

�
 

Th
e P

ittv
ille

 Pa
rk 

Ea
ste

r E
gg

 H
un

t w
as

 ho
ste

d b
y C

BH
, h

elp
ing

 to
 br

ing
 co

mm
un

ity
 to

ge
the

r 
an

d p
rov

ide
 an

 op
po

rtu
nit

y f
or 

res
ide

nts
 to

 m
ee

t a
nd

 ch
at 

wit
h C

BH
 st

aff
. 

�
 

Th
e H

ob
art

 H
ou

se
 C

om
mu

nit
y G

ard
en

s r
eg

en
era

tio
n c

on
su

lta
tio

n s
tar

ted
 w

ith
 re

sid
en

ts.
 As

 
pa

rt o
f th

e c
on

su
lta

tio
n a

 BB
Q 

ho
ste

d b
y C

BH
 w

as
 ar

ran
ge

d, 
inv

itin
g v

iew
s o

n p
lay

 
eq

uip
me

nt 
wh

ich
 w

ill b
e i

nc
orp

ora
ted

 in
to 

the
 ga

rde
n. 

 
�
 

Th
e t

ran
sfo

rm
ati

on
 of

 th
e r

ea
r G

ard
en

 of
 St

. P
au

l’s 
Co

mm
un

ity
 H

ou
se

 w
as

 ac
hie

ve
d b

y t
he

 
eff

ort
s o

f 1
0 Y

ou
ng

 Pr
inc

e’s
 Tr

us
t V

olu
nte

ers
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 C
BH

. 
�
 

Th
e a

nn
ua

l C
BH

 O
ak

ley
 Fu

n D
ay

 w
as

 th
e b

es
t a

tte
nd

ed
 ev

er 
wit

h p
erf

ec
t w

ea
the

r a
ss

ist
ing

. 
On

 Fr
ida

y 2
7 J

uly
 hu

nd
red

s o
f lo

ca
l re

sid
en

ts 
de

sc
en

de
d o

n C
lyd

e C
res

ce
nt 

an
d t

rie
d t

he
ir 

ha
nd

 at
 a 

va
rie

ty 
of 

ou
tdo

or 
ga

me
s a

nd
 en

joy
ed

 th
e m

ini
-m

oto
s, 

bo
un

cy
 ca

stl
e, 

an
 ar

ray
 of

 
art

 an
d c

raf
ts 

sta
lls 

an
d m

uc
h m

ore
. T

he
 ev

en
t o

ffe
rs 

a g
rea

t c
ha

nc
e f

or 
CB

H 
to 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 

loc
al 

res
ide

nts
, n

ot 
jus

t te
na

nts
, a

nd
 ge

t p
eo

ple
 ou

t a
nd

 m
ixin

g t
og

eth
er 

in 
a f

un
, o

pe
n 

en
vir

on
me

nt,
 he

lpi
ng

 to
 bu

ild
 st

ron
ge

r c
om

mu
nit

ies
 an

d p
rov

ide
 su

pp
ort

 an
d g

uid
an

ce
 w

he
re 

po
ss

ibl
e. 

�
 

Ov
er 

20
0 t

en
an

ts 
an

d l
ea

se
ho

lde
rs 

att
en

de
d t

he
 fir

st 
CB

H 
Fe

sti
va

l h
eld

 at
 th

e t
ow

n h
all

 
de

sp
ite

 th
e c

old
 w

ea
the

r. T
he

 fe
sti

va
l w

as
 an

oth
er 

ch
an

ce
 fo

r te
na

nts
 an

d l
ea

se
ho

lde
rs 

to 
me

et 
wit

h C
BH

 st
aff

 bu
t a

lso
 pr

ov
ide

d e
nte

rta
inm

en
t fo

r c
hil

dre
n, 

wo
rks

ho
ps

 on
 w

elf
are

 
ref

orm
, in

for
ma

tio
n a

bo
ut 

CB
H 

se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 si

gn
po

sti
ng

 to
 ot

he
r o

rga
nis

ati
on

s t
ha

t p
rov

ide
 

se
rvi

ce
s. 

Th
e f

ee
db

ac
k r

ec
eiv

ed
 w

as
 on

 th
e w

ho
le 

ve
ry 

po
sit

ive
. 

�
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Ac
tio

n d
ay

s h
av

e s
tar

ted
 at

 C
oa

tes
 H

ou
se

 an
d E

lga
r H

ou
se
. 

 

Page 48



CB
H 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 to

 C
BC

 C
orp

ora
te 

Pla
n  

Pr
od

uc
ed

 by
 Bu

sin
es

s S
up

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5 

CB
C 

Ob
jec

tiv
es

 
CB

C 
Ou

tco
me

s 
CB

H 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fo

r 2
01

2/
13

 
�
 

Ov
er 

13
0 t

en
an

ts,
 le

as
eh

old
ers

 an
d s

taf
f tu

rne
d o

ut 
for

 th
e a

nn
ua

l C
BH

 “C
om

mu
nit

y H
ero

es
” 

ev
en

t h
eld

 th
is 

ye
ar 

at 
the

 Th
ist

le 
Ho

tel
. T

he
 ev

en
t re

co
gn

ise
s t

he
 co

ntr
ibu

tio
n o

f in
div

idu
als

 
an

d g
rou

ps
 in

 th
e n

eig
hb

ou
rho

od
s C

BH
 m

an
ag

es
. T

his
 ye

ar 
the

re 
we

re 
8 a

wa
rd 

ca
teg

ori
es

: 
Te

na
nt 

of 
the

 Ye
ar,

 Yo
un

g T
en

an
t o

f th
e Y

ea
r, C

om
mu

nit
y S

afe
ty 

Aw
ard

, G
ree

n A
ch

iev
er 

Aw
ard

, C
om

mi
tm

en
t &

 D
ete

rm
ina

tio
n A

wa
rd,

 C
om

mu
nit

y A
wa

rd,
 Em

bra
cin

g T
ec

hn
olo

gy
 

Aw
ard

, a
nd

 Sh
ap

ing
 Se

rvi
ce

s A
wa

rd.
 

�
 

Ju
nio

r W
ard

en
s f

rom
 O

ak
wo

od
 an

d G
lou

ce
ste

r R
oa

d P
rim

ary
 Sc

ho
ols

 ha
ve

 be
en

 en
ga

gin
g 

we
ll w

ith
 re

sid
en

ts 
at 

Po
pe

s C
los

e S
he

lte
red

 Sc
he

me
 . 

�
 

CB
H 

ha
ve

 be
en

 w
ork

ing
 cl

os
ely

 w
ith

 G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 Pr
ob

ati
on

 an
d h

av
e b

ee
n i

nv
olv

ed
 

wo
rki

ng
 on

 sp
ec

ific
 pr

oje
cts

 w
ith

 th
e s

erv
ice

. 
En

ha
nc

ing
 th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
 of

 ar
ts 

an
d c

ult
ur

e. 
Ar
ts 
an
d c

ult
ur
e a

re 
us
ed
 as

 a 
me

an
s t
o 

str
en
gth

en
 

co
mm

un
itie

s, 
str
en
gth

en
 th
e 

ec
on
om

y a
nd
 en

ha
nc
e 

an
d p

ro
tec

t o
ur
 

en
vir
on
me

nt.
 

 

En
su

rin
g w

e 
pr

ov
ide

 va
lue

 fo
r 

mo
ne

y s
erv

ice
s 

tha
t e

ffe
cti

ve
ly 

me
et 

the
 ne

ed
s o

f 
ou

r c
us

tom
ers

. 
  

Th
e c

ou
nc
il d

eli
ve
rs 

ca
sh
ab
le 
sa
vin

gs
, a
s 

we
ll a

s i
mp

ro
ve
d 

cu
sto

me
r s
ati
sfa

cti
on
 

ov
era

ll a
nd
 be

tte
r 

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 th
ro
ug
h 

the
 ef
fec

tiv
e 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

�
 

At 
en

d Q
3 1

00
% 

of 
Em

erg
en

cy
 R

ep
air

s, 
99

.85
% 

of 
Ur

ge
nt 

Re
pa

irs
 an

d 9
9.2

5%
 of

 R
ou

tin
e 

Re
pa

irs
 w

ere
 co

mp
let

ed
 on

 tim
e. 

Th
is 

pu
ts 

CB
H 

in 
the

 to
p 2

5%
 of

 ho
us

ing
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
for

 
the

se
 ca

teg
ori

es
 us

ing
 H

ou
se

ma
rk 

Be
nc

hm
ark

ing
. (o

ut 
of 

ap
pro

x 2
65

) 
�
 

10
0%

 of
 re

pa
ir a

pp
oin

tm
en

ts 
ma

de
 w

ith
 cu

sto
me

rs 
we

re 
ke

pt 
by

 C
BH

. 
�
 

At 
en

d Q
3 t

he
 av

era
ge

 re
-le

t ti
me

 ex
clu

din
g m

ajo
r v

oid
s w

as
 15

.76
 da

ys
. T

his
 pu

t C
BH

 in
 th

e 
top

 25
% 

of 
ho

us
ing

 pr
ov

ide
rs 

tha
t h

ad
 su

bm
itte

d d
ata

 (o
ut 

of 
19

1).
 

�
 

% 
ren

t lo
st 

du
e t

o d
we

llin
gs

 be
co

mi
ng

 va
ca

nt 
wa

s 0
.54

% 
at 

en
d Q

3. 
Th

is 
wa

s i
n t

he
 to

p 2
5%

 
of 

ho
us

ing
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
tha

t s
ub

mi
tte

d d
ata

. (o
ut 

of 
20

2).
 

�
 

At 
en

d Q
3 0

.04
% 

of 
ten

an
ts 

we
re 

ev
ict

ed
 fo

r re
nt 

arr
ea

rs 
an

d c
urr

en
t te

na
nt 

arr
ea

rs 
wo

rke
d 

ou
t a

t 1
.50

% 
of 

ren
tal

 in
co

me
. B

oth
 of

 th
es

e i
nd

ica
tor

s p
ut 

CB
H 

in 
the

 to
p 2

5%
 of

 ho
us

ing
 

pro
vid

ers
 fo

r lo
w 

ev
ict

ion
 ra

te 
an

d l
ow

 ar
rea

rs.
 

 
  

Page 49



Page 50
This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Personal details:  
Cabinet Member O&S Committee 

Member 
Non O&S Committee 

Member  
Name 

� � �  

 
How do you think scrutiny is operating in CBC at the moment? 

Very effective Effective Less than effective Poor 
� � � � 

Why do you think this is?  
 
 
 
 
 
Is the cabinet being effectively held to account? 
Effectively held to 

account 
Held to account but 
could be improved 

Rarely held to 
account 

Don’t know 
� � � � 

How could this be more effective?  
 
 
 
 
 
Is scrutiny contributing to the development of new policies and strategies?  

Yes No Partially Not sure 
� � � � 

How could this improve?  
 
 
 
 
 
Do you feel that the mechanisms and processes are in place for effective scrutiny of 
commissioned/shared services? 

Yes Partially No I don’t understand 
how they will be held 

to account 
� � � � 

How could we improve? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In 2011 Democratic Services undertook a review of scrutiny and as a result the structure 
changed from three O&S Committees to one O&S Committee with task groups. 

 
Members played a key role in shaping the new scrutiny structure and we’d like your help again 

in enabling us to assess the benefits and weaknesses of these arrangements.   
 

Feel free to select more than one answer and make as many additional comments as you wish 
– all feedback will be gratefully received. 

 

SHINING A LIGHT ON  
 

 

Agenda Item 9
Page 51



 
 
Is scrutiny achieving positive outcomes for the residents of Cheltenham?  

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Partially 

 
Not sure 

� � � � 
If not, why not?  
  
 
 
 
 
Overall how do you rate the new scrutiny arrangements compared with the former 
arrangements? 
Excellent – a great 

improvement 
Good – some 
improvements 

About the same – no 
change 

Poor – a backward 
step 

� � � � 
Why? 
 
 
 
 
 
The new Overview and Scrutiny Committee was set up as a managing and co-ordinating 
body for scrutiny.  How effective has it been in that role? 

Excellent Good OK but needs 
improvement 

Poor 
� � � � 

How can it be improved? 
 
 
 
 

 
What one thing about the new arrangements would you most like to change? 
 
 
 
 
 
Do you feel you have the skills and expertise to carry out your scrutiny role?  

Yes No Partially Don’t know 
� � � � 

What do you need?  
 
 
 
 
 
How do you think the scrutiny work plan should be determined?  

 
 
 
 

 
If you have been involved in a scrutiny task group how would you rate its effectiveness?  
Name of STG Very effective Effective but 

could be 
improved 

Less than 
effective 

Poor 

 � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 

How could it be improved?  
 
 

Page 52



 
 
 
How would you rate the officer support for the task groups you have been involved in? 
Name of STG Excellent Good OK Poor 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 

How could it be improved?  
 
 
 
 
 
If you haven’t been involved in a scrutiny task group what are your reasons? 
Timing of meetings No interest in topics  Lack of time to get 

involved 
Don’t feel scrutiny 

can make a 
difference 

� � � � 
Other 
 
 
 
 
 
What would persuade you to get more involved in the work of overview and scrutiny? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please add your additional comments here:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for your time.   
 

Please return to Democratic Services by the 31 May 2013.           

Page 53



Page 54
This page is intentionally left blank



O&
S C

om
mi
tte
e 2
01
2/1
3 w

ork
 pl
an
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

 \\v
mb
us
da
ta\
mg
da
tar
oo
t\A
ge
nd
aIt
em
Do
cs
\8\
8\2
\AI
00
00
42
88
\$v
ikq
cz
hx
.do
c 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: T

hu
rsd

ay
 16

 M
ay
 20

13
 

An
nu
al 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
ort

 
Pe

rf 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 

Re
vie

w 
an
nu
al 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 re

su
lts
 

be
for

e t
he
y a

re 
rep

ort
ed
 

to 
Ca

bin
et 
on
 18

/6 
an
d 

Co
un
cil 

on
 24

/6 
Up

da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: T

hu
rsd

ay
 11

 Ju
ly 
 20

13
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
:   

2 S
ep

tem
be

r 2
01
3 

ST
G-
 G
ras

s c
utt
ing

 
Fo

llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

De
ce
mb

er 
20
12
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ro
sa
lin
d R

ee
ve
s, 
DS

M 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r P
en
ny
 H
all
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
:  3

 O
cto

be
r  2

01
3 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 
 

 
 

 
 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 2

5 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01
3  

ST
G-
 Ev

en
ts 

Fo
llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

13
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ro
sa
lin
d R

ee
ve
s, 
DS

M 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r P
en
ny
 H
all
 

Q2
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
ort

 
Pe

rf 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 

Re
vie

w 
Q2

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

res
ult
s a

nd
 id
en
tify

 an
y 

ite
ms

 fo
r fu

rth
er 

sc
rut

iny
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 1

2 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
3 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 

Agenda Item 10
Page 55



O&
S C

om
mi
tte
e 2
01
2/1
3 w

ork
 pl
an
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

 \\v
mb
us
da
ta\
mg
da
tar
oo
t\A
ge
nd
aIt
em
Do
cs
\8\
8\2
\AI
00
00
42
88
\$v
ikq
cz
hx
.do
c 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 9

 Ja
nu

ary
 20

14
 

Bu
dg
et 
pro

po
sa
ls 
20
13
/14

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
Ma

ke
 an

y 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 
A p

res
en
tat
ion

   
Ma

rk 
Sh

eld
on
, D

ire
cto

r o
f R

es
ou
rce

s 
 

ST
G-
 C
om

mu
nit
y 

go
ve
rna

nc
e r

ev
iew

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
Se

t re
vis

ed
 te
rm

s o
f 

ref
ere

nc
e a

nd
 ap

po
int
 

me
mb

ers
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

He
len

 D
ow

n, 
 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
:  3

 M
arc

h  
20
14
 

ST
G-
 Al

lot
me

nts
 G
rou

p 
Fo

llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

Ma
rch

 20
13
  

 
Up

da
te 
rep

ort
 

Be
ve
rly
 Th

om
as
, D

em
oc
rac

y O
ffic

er 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r A
nn
e R

eg
an
 

DR
AF

T C
orp

ora
te 
Str

ate
gy
 

20
13
-14

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
 

Re
vie

w 
DR

AF
T s

tra
teg

y 
pri
or 

to 
Ca

bin
et 

Re
po
rt 

in 
Ma

rch
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 3

 A
pr
il 2

01
4 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 3

 Ju
ly 
20
14
  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 56


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Updates from scrutiny task groups
	8 Performance Management
	2013_05_16_O&S_Performance_report_Appendix_1
	2013_05_16_O&S_Performance_report_Appendix_2
	2013_05_16_O&S_Performance_report_Appendix_3

	9 Review of current scrutiny arrangements
	10 Overview and Scrutiny Workplan

